

MARY WOOD COLLECTION 1820-2003

City of Vaughan Archives 2141 Major Mackenzie Drive Vaughan, Ontario 2013; Latest Revision 2020



Table of Contents

In	troduction to the City of Vaughan Archives' Finding Aid	6
Pā	rt 1: Fonds Level Description	7
	Mary Wood Collection (MG 10)	7
Pā	rt 2: Series Level Description	9
	Wood/Hollingshead Family Papers (MG 10/A/I)	9
	Wood Family Photographs (MG 10/A/II)	10
	Scrapbooks, Alphabetical (MG 10/B/Ia)	10
	Scrapbooks, Chronological (MG 10/B/Ib)	11
	Monographs and Essays (MG 10/B/II)	11
	Printed Matter, General Material (MG 10/B/IIIa)	12
	Printed Matter, Village of Woodbridge Local Government and Businesses (MG 10/B/IIIb)	12
	Local Government, Business and Organizations Original Records (MG 10/B/IV)	12
	Photographic Copy Prints of Transparencies Depicting Vaughan/Woodbridge (MG 10/B/Va)	13
	Photographic Copy Prints of Vaughan/Woodbridge Scenes (MG 10/B/Vb)	13
	Photoprints of Vaughan/Woodbridge Scenes and Personalities (MG 10/B/Vc)	13
	Photographs Albums (MG 10/B/VI)	14
	Mary Wood Slide Show (MG 10/B/VIIa)	14
	Architecture and Landscape (MG 10/B/VIIb)	15
	Senior Citizens' Excursions (MG 10/B/VIIc)	15
	Churches (MG 10/B/VIId)	16
	Miscellaneous (MG 10/B/VIIe)	16
	Cemeteries (MG 10/B/VIIf)	16
	Burwick Women's Institute (MG 10/B/VIIg)	17
	Geographical Material and Assorted Photographs/Postcards (MG 10 (M013.13)/C/I)	17
	Mary Wood Material (MG 10 (M013.40)/C/II)	18
	Woodbridge Fall Fair, Woodbridge Photographs and Wood Family Material (MG 10 (M019.3)/C/III)	.18
ΑI	PPENDIX A: FILE LISTS	19
	Wood/Hollingshead Family Papers (MG 10/A/I)	19
	Doy 1	10



Box 21	20
Wood Family Photographs (MG 10/A/II)	20
Box 2	20
Scrapbooks, Alphabetical (MG 10/B/Ia)	25
Box 3	25
Box 13	25
Box 14	25
Box 15	25
Box 16	26
Box 17	26
Box 18	29
Box 19	31
Scrapbooks, Chronological (MG 10/B/Ib)	37
Box 12	37
Box 20	37
Monographs and Essays (MG 10/B/II)	37
Box 3	37
Box 4	37
Box 5	38
Printed Matter, General (MG 10/B/IIIa)	38
Box 6	38
Printed Matter, Village of Woodbridge Local Government and Businesses (MG 10/B/IIIb)	39
Box 6	39
Printed Matter, Local Government, Business and Organizations Original Records (MG 10/B/IV)	39
Box 6	39
Photographic Copy Prints of Transparencies Depicting Vaughan/Woodbridge (MG 10/B/Va)	39
Box 7	39
Photographic Copy Prints of Vaughan/Woodbridge Scenes (MG 10/B/Vb)	47
Box 8	47
Photoprints of Vaughan/Woodbridge Scenes and Personalities (MG 10/B/Vc)	50



Box 8	50
Mary Wood Slide Show (MG 10/B/VIIa)	54
Box 9	54
Box 10	67
Senior Citizens' Excursions (MG 10/B/VIIc)	74
Box 10	74
Churches (MG 10/B/VIId)	77
Box 10	77
Box 11	81
Miscellaneous (MG 10/B/VIIe)	85
Box 11	85
Miscellaneous (MG 10/B/VIIf)	89
Box 11	89
Burwick Women's Institute (MG 10/B/VIIg)	90
Box 11	90
Geographical Material and Assorted Photographs (MG 10 (M013.13)/C/I)	92
Box 1	92
Box 2	93
Mary Wood Material (MG 10 (M013.40)/C/II)	93
Box 1	93
Box 2	93
Woodbridge Fall Fair, Woodbridge Photographs and Wood Family Material (MG	10 (M019.3)/C/III) .94
Box 1	94
Box 2	92
Box 3	95
Box 4	98
APPENDIX B: INDEX TO SCRAPBOOKS	98
Wood/Hollingshead Family Papers (MG 10/A/Ia)	99
Volume 1	
Volume 2	103



Volume 4	104
Volume 5	106
Volume 6	107
Volume 7	108
Volume 8	109
Volume 9	110
Volume 10	
Volume 11	111
Volume 12	112
Volume 13	112
Volume 14	113
Volume 15	112



Introduction to the City of Vaughan Archives' Finding Aid

The purpose of the City of Vaughan Archives Finding Aid is to provide access to a given body of records by representing those external and internal components of a fonds and its constituent parts brought to light during the analysis of the fonds' characteristics (i.e. during arrangement). A fonds is defined as the totality of records or papers created and/or accumulated and used by an individual, family, or corporate body throughout their existence. The external structure of a fonds consists of contextual information relating to the record creator (i.e. the person, family or corporate body chiefly responsible for the creation and/or accumulation and use of a fonds), that is to say, information relating to the history, organization, functions and activities of a records creator that give shape to the fonds. The internal structure of the fonds is concerned with the latter's documentary nature, or with the actual records themselves: their arrangement, organization, classification, documentary form, etc. The reason for providing data about the external and internal nature of a fonds is to ensure that records can be seen in the context of their creation and so that they can be associated with the actions which brought them into existence in order for them to act as evidence of said actions.

Fonds may have a number of components. In terms of the concept of agent of creation (i.e. the person, family or corporate body responsible for the creation and/or accumulation and use of the fonds), a fonds may be divided into sous-fonds, which represent subordinate record-creating agencies (departments, bureaus, etc.) under the jurisdiction of the larger administrative body responsible for the creation of the fonds as a whole. For example, the fonds of the Vaughan Township Office of the Clerk-Treasurer, the Treasure Branch and General Administration Branch are the constituent sous-fonds. The actual records constituting a fonds (i.e. internal structure of a fonds) are grouped into bodies of like documents called series, with a series being an aggregate of records deriving unity from some common relationship arising out of the records' creation, receipt and use, and relating to the functions and or activities of the records' creator. Series in turn may be further divided into subseries, or even sub-subseries, these being naturally-defined subdivisions of series formed on the basis of a common feature such as documentary form, subject, arrangement in accordance with a filing system (chronological, alphabetical, subject, etc.), etc.

The format utilized to represent the part-to-whole structure of the fonds described in this Finding Aid is based on the Canadian data content standard Rules for Archival Description (RAD). All formal descriptions (i.e. those descriptions above the file level in the Finding Aid) are compiled in accordance with the guidelines outlined in RAD. Lists of files and items are presented as appendixes in the descriptive inventory, without regard to RAD.

Photocopying of documents in the City of Vaughan fonds is permitted except where documents fall under the personal information and privacy provisions of the Municipal Freedom of Information and Protection of Privacy Act. In such instances, the researcher is referred to the City Archivist for specific access procedures.



Part 1: Fonds Level Description

Mary Wood Collection (MG 10)

Date(s) of creation of record(s)

Physical Description

1820-1989, predominant 1929-1984

` ,

• 3.2 m of textual records

• 767 photographs: b&w and col.; 18 x 23 cm or smaller

• 1118 slides: col. some b&w; 35 mm

8 postcards

• 6 microfiches (photo albums, 293 frames); 16 mm

4 negatives

1 stereoscopic negative

14 negative strips

1 candy dish

2 marbles

• 1 button with mirror and photograph

1 cap

Biography/History

Born Mary Isabel Hollingshead on September 14, 1908, to Charles and Isabel Hollingshead (nee Duncan), Mary Wood was best known as "Woodbridge's Unofficial Historian," an appellation she well deserved.

A life-long Vaughan/Woodbridge resident, she attended Weston Collegiate, graduating in 1923. She married James Alvin Wood in 1931 and worked from this point to March 1944 on the family dairy farm located on Lot 2, Concession 8. At a latter date, various circumstances conspired to force the Woods to liquidate their farm's assets; they then moved to Woodbridge proper.

Mary Wood was an extraordinarily civic and community-minded individual. She was a member of the Woodbridge Horticultural Society, the Woodbridge Senior Citizens, Burwick Women's Institute, and the King-Vaughan Support Services; additionally, Mrs. Wood was a member of the Woodbridge Branch of the Canadian Red Cross and the Canadian Cancer Society, receiving, respectively, 20 and 25 year service certificates. Moreover, as noted by her grandson, Jim Wood, "she was...a main driving force in a lot of community programs."

Notwithstanding the above, it was to the task of preserving her community's past that Mary Wood dedicated much of her effort. She was a charter member of the Vaughan Township Historical Society (formed in 1971), and a



member of the Tweedsmuir Committee of the Burwick Women's Institute; the Tweedsmuir Committee was responsible for compiling and maintaining a history of the locality which it represented (Woodbridge in this case).

Moreover, Mary Wood played a significant role in the compilation of the books by G. Elmore Reaman *A History of Vaughan Township* (1971, reprinted in 2004) and C. Macfarlane and P. Somerville eds. *A History of Vaughan Township Churches* (1984). In 1984 she authored *Pictorial Woodbridge*. Indeed, much of the graphic material in the Mary Wood Collection was utilized in the compilation of *Pictorial Woodbridge*.

Mrs. Wood's contributions to her community were so significant that in 1986 she received the provincial award of Senior Citizen of the Year from Lieutenant-Governor Lincoln Alexander in recognition thereof. Mary Wood died on 22 Feb. 1989, aged 81.

Scope and Content

The Mary Wood Collection spans the years 1820-1989, with the bulk of the material documenting the period 1900-1984.

The collection is divided into two sous fonds: the Wood/Hollingshead family fonds, 1896-1964; and Mary Wood collected matter, 1820-1989, predominantly 1900-1984. The collection reflects the activities and principal areas of interest of Mrs. Wood and to a lesser extent provides evidence on the Wood and Hollingshead families. Accordingly, collected material relating to the history of Vaughan Township, with a special emphasis on Woodbridge, predominates.

The core of the collected materials sous fonds is the scrapbook series, which provides a wealth of information on a wide range of subjects relating to Vaughan's past. Equally significant are the graphic materials series, which provide extensive visual evidence pertaining to Vaughan. The remainder of the collected materials sous fonds consists of essays and articles, school text books, local government records, and the records of certain local businesses. The Wood/Hollingshead family papers sous fonds, in addition to elucidating upon the said families, provides evidence of early education in Vaughan Township through the school records of Alvin Wood.

Notes

The collection, upon receipt of the City of Vaughan Archives, was discovered to be in relatively good order. Therefore, with minor exception, constituent series were identified, and the existing file arrangement merely refined to enhance accessibility. Also, where possible, Mrs. Wood's original subject terminology has been utilized in description. Thus, arrangement and description by the Archives reflect Mary Wood's eclectic conception of these topics, events, persons, places, etc. constituting the history of the Vaughan



area, and all significant internal relationships between the records, insofar as was possible, have been preserved.

Custodial History

The collection of Mary Wood grew out of the former's life-long fascination with the history of Vaughan. The material constituting this body of records was, with small exception, collected by Mrs. Wood from a multitude of sources, local and otherwise. The first accession of the Mary Wood Collection was received in 1987, with another arriving in the Archives in 1990. Further accessions were received in 2013 and 2019.

Access Restrictions None

Copyright Copyright for this collection lies with the City of Vaughan Archives. Credit must

be accorded the latter in the event of any portion of this collection being utilized in the written, audio-visual, or digital format. The following citation is acceptable: City of Vaughan Archives, Mary Wood Collection, MG 10, sous

fonds and series name, and number or letter (as applicable).

Part 2: Series Level Description

Wood/Hollingshead Family Papers (MG 10/A/I)

Date(s) of creation 1896-1964

of record(s)

Physical Description • 12 cm of textual records

Scope and Content This fragmentary series represents all known surviving documentary

evidence of the Hollingshead and Wood families. The series predominantly relates to Alvin Wood, and focuses on his educational experiences in Vaughan Township through test answer sheets and notebooks for arithmetic, composition, geography, grammar, history, hygiene, writing, literature, etc. Also present is Alvin's drawing book; as well as Beverley Hollingshead's nature studies notebook. These records provide evidence of Vaughan and Woodbridge education systems during the 1920s. Also in this series are Mary Wood's autograph book, the Wood family's taxation records, awards and certificates awarded to the Mary and Alvin Wood, and various

legal documents of the Wood and Hollingshead families.

Location Boxes 1 and 21



Notes Arrangement reflects the document's original order.

Wood Family Photographs (MG 10/A/II)

Date(s) of creation

ca. 1915-1958

of record(s)

Physical Description • ca. 119 photoprints, b&w

Scope and Content This series is constituted of copy photoprints relating to the life of the Wood

family (Mary, Alvin and their son Wayne) on their farm, "Waynecroft" (Lot 2, Concession 8), and their experience in the Woodbridge community. A few items pertain to the Hollingsheads. The series is useful in terms of its provision of visual evidence of a typical mixed farming operation ca. 1920-

1950 in the Vaughan area.

The series includes a number of images of period farm equipment: tractors, threshers, etc.; also work scenes using power-saws [ca. 1930] are of interest.

Location Box 2

Scrapbooks, Alphabetical (MG 10/B/Ia)

Date(s) of creation 1880-1987

of record(s)

Physical Description
 15 vols. (2 microfiche)

ca. 315 photographs

Scope and Content This series is the core of the scrapbook series of the Mary Wood collection.

Here are addressed a multiplicity of subjects bearing upon Vaughan. Some of Mrs. Wood's subject headings include agriculture, ambulances, arenas, banks, biographies, bridges, churches, farms, First Nations [Indians in scrapbooks],

industry, hydro, library, lodges, amps, seniors, tollgates and roads, etc.

Location Boxes 3, 12-20

Notes Material relating to specific subjects is arranged in rough alphabetical

order by topical subject heading. A detailed index delineating the general



subject headings appearing in the scrapbooks, and the specific subjects addressed under each broad heading appears as Appendix 2.

Scrapbooks, Chronological (MG 10/B/Ib)

Date(s) of creation

1933-1986

of record(s)

Physical Description • 6 vols

• 5 photographs

Scope and Content This series consists of scrapbooks composed of newspapers, almost

exclusively relating to events of local interest; poems, weddings, anniversary celebrations, obituaries, birth notices, and local personalities. Items to note include Vaughan Township land ownership maps, material re. Herb Sawden, author of *The Woodbridge Story*, a log cabin, and photo of the Elders' Mill

Football Team of 1923, and the Elders' Mill Junior Farmers of 1918.

Location Boxes 3, 12-20

Notes Arrangement is chronological

Monographs and Essays (MG 10/B/II)

Date(s) of creation

of record(s)

1820-1981, predominantly 1971-1951

Physical Description • 36 cm of textual records

Scope and Content Monographic items include literary works, as well as religious and educational

works; essays that comment on Vaughan history, with one item, a compilation of statistics pertaining to the religious and ethnic composition of Vaughan between 1842 and 1981, standing out as a particularly valuable research tool.

Location Boxes 3-5



Printed Matter, General Material (MG 10/B/IIIa)

Date(s) of creation 1867

1867-1970

of record(s)

Physical Description

• 4 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

Series is composed of pamphlets relating to home remedies and helpful hints, farmer's almanac, funeral notices, periodicals, etc. Focus is on self-help advice for its local rural-agrarian community.

Location Box 6

Printed Matter, Village of Woodbridge Local Government and Businesses (MG 10/B/IIIb)

Date(s) of creation

1876-1985

of record(s)

Physical Description

• 6 cm of textual records

Scope and Content

Material includes miscellaneous business receipts, notebooks, business advertisements, post cards, subscription renewals; also present is a directory issued by the Woodbridge and Vaughan Telephone Company, as well as miscellaneous material issued by the Municipality of Woodbridge. The business advertisements which cover the period of roughly 1880 to 1950 are a particularly notable source of information vis-à-vis the development of and life in Woodbridge.

Location Box 6

Local Government, Business and Organizations Original Records (MG 10/B/IV)

Date(s) of creation 1917-1944

of record(s)

Physical Description3 cm of textual records



Scope and Content This diminutive series is composed of records of original entry of the local

government, and certain businesses and organizations; the provenance of the

account book is uncertain.

Location Box 6

Photographic Copy Prints of Transparencies Depicting Vaughan/Woodbridge (MG 10/B/Va)

Date(s) of creation

ca. 1880-1990

of record(s)

Physical Description258 photoprints, b&w

Scope and Content Series is constituted of copyprints of transparencies of original photographs,

covering the period ca. 1880-1891, documenting a wide range of subject matter relating to Vaughan Township, the Village of Woodbridge and the Town of Vaughan; material relating to the architecture of Woodbridge

predominates.

Location Boxes 7-10

Notes The copy prints of the transparencies were made in 1990.

Photographic Copy Prints of Vaughan/Woodbridge Scenes (MG 10/B/Vb)

Date(s) of creation

1900-1978, predominant 1900-1950

of record(s)

Physical Description61 photoprints, b&w

Scope and Content Series consists of copy prints produced in 1990 of photoprints depicting

various aspects of the history of Vaughan Township, the Village of Woodbridge, and the Town of Vaughan. Noteworthy are a number of images

documenting the construction of Highway #7, 1930-1931.

Location Boxes 7-10

Photoprints of Vaughan/Woodbridge Scenes and Personalities (MG 10/B/Vc)



Date(s) of creation

Ca. 1880-1984

of record(s)

Physical Description

178 photoprints, most b & w.

Scope and Content

Series of photoprints, snapshots, and a small number of postcards. Depicted are Vaughan/Woodbridge personalities, many of whom are identified (on adverse of photos, etc.); snapshots include numerous images of Hollingshead and Maynard families; there are also a number of other Woodbridge families, class portraits of the Woodbridge School during the 1940s and 1950s; also noteworthy is an image of some of the members (identified) of the Pine Grove Congregational Church, 1893-1896. The series is equally rich in images of Vaughan/Woodbridge architecture, streetscapes, landscapes, bridges, etc. of note are images of work scenes in the early 20ths century, including a rare scene from the interior of a local paper mill.

Location Boxes 7-10

Notes No list of individual images accompanies this series.

Photographs Albums (MG 10/B/VI)

Date(s) of creation 1930, 1982

of record(s)

Physical Description • 2 albums

Scope and Content This series contains photocopies of pages from two photograph albums.

Location Box 8

Mary Wood Slide Show (MG 10/B/VIIa)

Date(s) of creation 1837-1983

of record(s)

Physical Description274 slides, most colour

Scope and Content This series consists of an aggregate of slides constituting the "Mary Wood

Slide Show," Mrs. Wood's eclectic visual conception of significant Vaughan



and Woodbridge events, personalities, architecture, etc. Topical coverage is extremely diverse, with most facets of the area's history touched upon; coverage of Woodbridge predominates.

Location Boxes 9-11

Notes Arrangement reflects the original order imposed by the creator.

Architecture and Landscape (MG 10/B/VIIb)

Date(s) of creation

of record(s)

1878-1983

Physical Description

• 223 slides, most colour

Scope and Content

This series focuses upon the architectural structures, for the most part residential, in the Vaughan area, with those indigenous to Woodbridge predominating; various scenes of landscapes are also present. Noteworthy structures depicted include Dr. McLean's House, Woodbridge Public School (1888), and the Masonic Hall.

Location Boxes 9-11

Notes Arrangement reflects the original order imposed by the creator.

Senior Citizens' Excursions (MG 10/B/VIIc)

Date(s) of creation 196

of record(s)

1960-1983

Physical Description •

• 96 slides, most colour

Scope and Content This series is a graphic record of the excursions of various Vaughan and

specifically Woodbridge Senior Citizens groups to a number of divergent geographic locales; these include Algonquin Park, Manewokie, Quebec, Rochester, N.Y., Lake Placid, N.Y., etc. Arrangement reflects the original

imposed by the creator.

Location Boxes 9-11



Notes Arrangement reflects the original order imposed by the creator.

Churches (MG 10/B/VIId)

Date(s) of creation

1874-1984

of record(s)

Physical Description

278 slides, most colour

Scope and Content

Series consists of images of various churches in Ontario. Include a number

indigenous to the Vaughan Township/Village of Woodbridge/Town of

Vaughan area.

Location

Boxes 9-11

Notes

Arrangement reflects the original order imposed by the creator.

Miscellaneous (MG 10/B/VIIe)

Date(s) of creation

1959-1983

of record(s)

Physical Description

• 163 slides, most colour

Scope and Content

Series consists of miscellaneous images. Focus is on Woodbridge, with notable subjects including Major Lex Mackenzie's home, Carrying Place Cairn, "Iron Bridge," and various historically significant structures relocated to Black Creek

Pioneer Village.

Location

Boxes 9-11

Notes

Arrangement reflects the original order imposed by the creator.

Cemeteries (MG 10/B/VIIf)

Date(s) of creation

1956-1978

of record(s)

Physical Description

17 slides, most colour



Scope and Content This series documents a number of local and non-local cemeteries; Hillcrest

Cemetery, Woodbridge, Nashville Cemetery, Pine Grove Cemetery, Hope Cemetery, and the Old Methodist Cemetery in Woodbridge are those local

cemeteries that are depicted.

Location Boxes 9-11

Notes Arrangement reflects the original order imposed by the creator.

Burwick Women's Institute (MG 10/B/VIIg)

Date(s) of creation of

1946-1983

record(s)

Physical Description

62 slides, most colour

Scope and Content

This series depicts various aspects of the activities of the Burwick Women's Institute (the Woodbridge Branch of the Ontario Women's Institute). Notable images include members of the Tweedsmuir Committee (responsible for compilation of local histories), participation in Woodbridge Fair, Burwick Picnic, the Woodbridge Centennial (1982), etc.

Location Boxes 9-11

Notes Arrangement reflects the original order imposed by the creator.

Geographical Material and Assorted Photographs/Postcards (MG 10 (M013.13)/C/I)

Date(s) of creation of

1878-1984

record(s)

Physical Description

• 1 cm of textual records and associated materials

• 30 photographs: b&w and col.; 14 x 20.5 cm or smaller

• 2 postcards: col.; 14 x 20.5 cm or smaller

Scope and Content

Series consists of photographs and postcards, an 1878 atlas, newspaper clippings, photocopied maps (1957, 1984 of Woodbridge, Women's



Institutes), "Receet" for Washing Clothes and The Toronto Purchase Pioneer

Map of York County.

Location Boxes 1-2

Notes Title based on content of series.

Mary Wood Material (MG 10 (M013.40)/C/II)

Date(s) of creation of

1914-1989

record(s)

Physical Description

• 44 cm of textual records

14 photographs: b&w and col.; 18 x 23 or smaller

Scope and Content

Series consists of Mary Wood's diaries, cookbooks (Cooking Craft Burwick Women's Institute, 1964, 2 copies, Take Five to Cook Kleinburg Ontario, 1985, The Green Thumbary Woodbridge Historical Society, 1972, Cooking Favourites of Woodbridge Elders Mills Women's Institute, Woodbridge and District Red Cross Celebrates 35 Years, 1984, Woodbridge United Church U. C. W. Unit 2 Cook Book, Elder Mills Cook Book), proposal for Woodbridge Village Centre, 1982, Newspaper Clippings, 1987 and 1988, booklet with list of burials in various Vaughan cemeteries 1921-1954, booklet with obituary news clippings, 1982-1989 which also includes list of guests at Wayne and Gert Wood's wedding in 1956 as well as flowers used, gifts received, guests at shower, etc. Series also includes class photo, 1914 or 1915 with teacher Annie Burton, Mary Wood's Driver's Licence with photo ID, 6 photographs of the Fairground Lane Homes being constructed in Woodbridge, 1980-1983 and 7 photographs of the Mud Brick House being moved in 1981.

Location Boxes 1-2

Notes Title based on content of series.

Woodbridge Fall Fair, Woodbridge Photographs and Wood Family Material (MG 10 (M019.3)/C/III)

Date(s) of creation of Ca. 1900-1990

record(s)



Physical Description

- Ca. 25 cm of textual records
- 105 photographs
- 3 postcards
- 4 photographic negatives
- 14 negative strips
- 1 stereoscopic negative
- 5 three dimensional artifacts

Scope and Content

This series contains physical material from the Woodbridge Fall Fair (one cap, one candy dish, one entry ticket), material related to the funerals of Mary Wood, John Wood, and various others held at Scott Funeral Home in Woodbridge from 1969 to 1980. There is also 108 various Woodbridge photos (some identified, some not), photo negatives, business cards from Woodbridge in the mid-20th century, and various wedding material (James Alvin Wood and Mary Wood as well as John Wood and Mary (nee Brown) Wood)

Location Boxes 1-4

Notes Title based on contents of series.

APPENDIX A: FILE LISTS

Wood/Hollingshead Family Papers (MG 10/A/I)

- 1. Alvin Wood's Test Answer Sheets, Arithmetic, ca. 1920
- 2. Alvin Wood's Test Answer Sheets, Arithmetic, ca. 1920
- 3. Alvin Wood's Test Answer Sheets, Composition, ca. 1920
- 4. Alvin Wood's Test Answer Sheets, Composition, ca. 1920.
- 5. Alvin Wood's Test Answer Sheets, Geography, ca. 1920.
- 6. Alvin Wood's Test Answer Sheets, Geography, ca. 1920.
- 7. Alvin Wood's Test Answer Sheets, Grammar, ca. 1920.
- 8. Alvin Wood's Test Answer Sheets, History, ca. 1920.
- 9. Alvin Wood's Test Answer Sheets, History, ca. 1920.
- 10. Alvin Wood's Test Answer Sheets, History, ca. 1920.
- 11. Alvin Wood's Test Answer Sheets, Hygiene, ca. 1920.
- 12. Alvin Wood's Test Answer Sheets, Literature, ca. 1920.
- 13. Alvin Wood's Test Answer Sheets, Spellings, ca. 1920.
- 14. Alvin Wood's Test Answer Sheets, Writing, ca. 1920.



- 15. Beverley Hollingshead's Nature Study Notebook, Woodbridge Public School, 1923.
- 16. Notebooks [2]: "Woodbridge History Data, 1882-1955."
- 17. Alvin Wood's Drawing Book, ca. 1925.
- 18. Alvin Wood's Notebook: Spelling, 1920.
- 19. Mary Wood's Autograph Book, 1896-1909.
- 20. Mary Wood; correspondence with T. Eaton Co. re. purchase of stereographic cards, 1962.
- 21. Mary Wood; certificate recognizing participation, Senior Citizens Aquatic Club, 1978.
- 22. Tax Payment Receipts, Woodbridge, 1950-1964.
- 23. Tax Payment Receipts, Woodbridge, 1920, 1931-1949.
- 24. Last Will and Testament: Isabel Hollingshead, 1953.
- 25. Indenture between Charles A. Hollingshead (Grantor) and Alfred Edward Hersey Collett (Grantee), concerning Lots 9 and 10 of Concession 7, Pine Grove, 18 May 1920.
- 26. Last Will and Testament: Charles A. Hollingshead, 1953.
- 27. Indenture between Alexander Locke (Grantor) and Charles A. Hollingshead (Grantee) concerning Lot 16, Plan 554 in the Village of Woodbridge, 22 Apr. 1925.
- 28. Executor's Deed: Indenture between Tean Johnston and Mary Wood, 29 Nov. 1930.
- 29. Indenture between Beverley Charles Hollingshead and Alvin Wood (Grantors) and Garnet Riddell (Grantee) re. Lot 16, Plan 554 in the Village of Woodbridge, 10 Feb. 1955.
- 30. Mr. and Mrs. Alvin Wood Citizen Department Assignments, 1932.
- 31. United Church leadership Training Books, belonging to Mary and Alvin Wood, Dec. 1932.
- 32. Circle Life Member certificate awarded to Mary Isabella Hollingshead by the Women's Missionary Society of the United Church of Canada, 17 Jan. 1929.

Box 21

- 1. Wintario Certificate of Appreciation awarded to the Woodbridge Agricultural Society, 14 Jan. 1982.
- 2. Plaque of appreciation from the Woodbridge Soccer Club to the Woodbridge Agricultural Society for the use of the Executive Building, 6 Oct. 1985.
- 3. Plaque of appreciation from the Woodbridge Soccer Club to the Woodbridge Agricultural Society for their co-operation, understanding, and friendship offered to the soccer community, 26 Apr. 1985.

Wood Family Photographs (MG 10/A/II)

- 1. M990-30.321: Mother's Day at Bev's, 1942. From left: Mary Wood, Alvin Wood, Beverley Hollingshead, Joyce McGloshan, Mother (Mrs. Hollingshead).
- 2. M990-30.322: Charles Hollingshead, [n.d.]
- 3. M990-30.323: From left: Evelyn Spears, Henry Gray, Mary Wood, Chas. Hollingshead. Front row: Pearl Speers, Mrs. H. Gray (Aunt Minnie), Mrs. Chas. Hollingshead, Wayne Wood, Summer 1944.
- 4. M990-30.324: Alvin Wood and son Wayne, [n.d.]
- 5. M990-30.325: Wayne Wood and his father working at Robinson's Mill, ca. 1947-1948.
- 6. M990-30.326: Wayne Wood and his mother on step at "Shop," [n.d.]



- 7. M990-30.327: 1943.
- 8. M990-30.328: Mary Wood and son Wayne, Waynecroft Farm House, [n.d.]
- 9. M990-30.329: Ab Hollingshead, ca. 1942.
- 10. M990-30.330: Alvin, Mary, and Wayne [1 month old], 9 Sept. 1934.
- 11. M990-30.331: Hollingshead Home, corner of McKenzie St. (No. 7) and Lansdowne Ave., Woodbridge.
- 12. M990-30.332: 10 Jul. 1923.
- 13. M990-30.333: Unidentified.
- 14. M990-30.334: Barn raising, Neighbours and friends helping, 1923.
- 15. M990-30.335: Mrs. John Wood, Log Water trough (latter location of windmill), [n.d.]
- 16. M990-30.336: Unidentified.
- 17. M990-30.337: 10 Jul. 1923.
- 18. M990-30.338: Built new chicken house, 1930.
- 19. M990-30.339: Old root cellar, Alvin, Nellie Dixon, and Dad, ca. 1915. MISSING
- 20. M990-30.340: John Wood, Alvin Wood, and Harry Wood, [n.d.]. MISSING
- 21. M990-30.341: Mary Hollingshead, Lansdowne Ave., Garden, War Memorial Tower in background, [n.d.]. MISSING
- 22. M990-30.342: Mary Wood and pal, Ford car, [n.d.]
- 23. M990-30.343: Alvin Wood, Good Friday, Essex Coupe, 1931.
- 24. M990-30.344: Alvin and Mary Wood, 1931.
- 25. M990-30.345: Wayne, [n.d.]
- 26. M990-30.346: Mary Hollingshead, Easter, 1930. MISSING
- 27. M990-30.347: Alvin Wood, 11 Nov. 1928.
- 28. M990-30.348: Mary Hollingshead and Alvin Wood, ca. 1930. MISSING
- 29. M990-30.349: Mary Wood, Jun. 1931.
- 30. M990-30.350: Mary and Alvin Wood, [n.d.]
- 31. M990-30.351: From left: Grandpa Hollingshead, Beverley Hollingshead, Alvin Wood, Mary Wood, Joyce Hollingshead. Front row: Gramma Hollingshead, Mr. Wilson, Mrs. Wilson (Dorothy's Parents), Ab Hollingshead, Wayne Wood, Sept. 1942.
- 32. M990-30.352: Alvin and Harry Wood, [n.d.]
- 33. M990-30.353: From left: Mary Wood, Ethel Ballingall, Eddie Ballingall, Wayne Wood, Alvin Wood, [n.d.]
- 34. M990-30.354: Mary Hollingshead and Alvin Wood, ca. 1930. MISSING
- 35. M990-30.355: Mary Hollingshead, 1930. MISSING
- 36. M990-30.356: Wayne Alvin Wood, 3 months old, Nov. 1934.
- 37. M990-30.357: White with green trim, dark green roof, 1940.
- 38. M990-30.358: Unidentified. MISSING
- 39. M990-30.359: Mary Wood, [n.d.]. MISSING



- 40. M990-30.360: Home of Mrs. and Mrs. Alex Lock, South East corner of No. 7 Highway and Kipling Ave., ca. 1930. MISSING
- 41. M990-30.361: Mary Wood, 1939. MISSING
- 42. M990-30.362: Fordson tractor, spring grove Waynecroft Farm, 1930s.
- 43. M990-30.363: Alvin Wood, [n.d.]. MISSING
- 44. M990-30.364: Unidentified. MISSING
- 45. M990-30.365: Alvin's cows, [n.d.]
- 46. M990-30.366: Alvin and Mary Wood, [n.d.]
- 47. M990-30.367: Hollingshead Home corner of No. 7 Highway and Lansdowne Ave., Woodbridge, ca. 1930. MISSING
- 48. M990-30.368: 7827 Kipling Ave. Woodbridge, Jul. 1912. MISSING
- 49. M990-30.369: S.S. No. 13, Vaughan, [n.d.]. MISSING
- 50. M990-30.370: Unidentified. MISSING
- 51. M990-30.371: Dominion Hotel, corner of 8th Ave. and Pine St., ca. 1920, demolished Friday 6 Jul. 1979. MISSING
- 52. M990-30.372: 1936. MISSING
- 53. M990-30.373: John Wood, Nett Bonnie and Jack (dog), 17 Mar. 1922.
- 54. M990-30.374: Threshing, Nov. 1935. MISSING
- 55. M990-30.375: Unidentified. MISSING
- 56. M990-30.376: Alvin's Farm, Aug.1934. MISSING
- 57. M990-30.377: Wayne, Alvin, and Mary Wood, [n.d.]
- 58. M990-30.378: Cutting wood, 1937
- 59. M990-30.379: Mary Hollingshead, ca. 1930. MISSING
- 60. M990-30.380: Sept. 1929. MISSING
- 61. M990-30.381: Snow on Little Concession, ca. 1930s-1940s
- 62. M990-30.382: Snow on Little Concession, ca. 1942
- 63. M990-30.383: From left: Margaret Peacock, Joan Brown, Gwen Doan, Doreen Longhouse, Carolyn Doan, Doreen Brown, Gertrude Aitchison, Diane Snider, Patsy Seed, Sussane Metcalfe, Patsy Hayman, Margaret Kay, Valerie Cierphy, Jun. 1948. MISSING
- 64. M990-30.384: S.S. Class, 1930
- 65. M990-30.385: 1936. MISSING
- 66. M990-30.386: Unidentified. MISSING
- 67. M990-309.387: John Wood and son Alvin Wood, 1936
- 68. M990-30.388: Aileen, Mary Wood, Woodbridge Fair, 1947
- 69. M990-30.389: Alvin and Mary Wood, [n.d.]
- 70. M990-30.390: Gramma Brown and Wayne Wood, [n.d.]
- 71. M99-30.391: Alvin, Mary and Wayne Wood, Sept. 1944. MISSING
- 72. M990-30.392: Unidentified. MISSING
- 73. M990-30.393: Wayne Alvin Wood, 10 months, [n.d.]



- 74. M990-30.394: Mary Hollingshead, ca. 1929-1930. MISSING
- 75. M990-30.395: Alvin driving Co-op truck, 1943.
- 76. M990-30.396: Alvin and his father, [n.d.]. MISSING
- 77. M990-30.397: Making cider at farm, [n.d.]. MISSING
- 78. M990-30.398: Unidentified. MISSING
- 79. M990-30.399: Spring Grove Primrose (left side), [n.d.]. MISSING
- 80. M990-30.400: Fanny and calf, [n.d.]
- 81. M990-30.401: Alvin and Mary Wood's farm sale, farm implements, 30 Mar. 1944.
- 82. M990-30.402: Alvin's threshing, 60' long, 30' wide, 35' high, 6 Nov. 1936.
- 83. M990-30.403: Alvin and Jim King[?], 1931. MISSING
- 84. M990-30.404: 1937. MISSING
- 85. M990-30.405: From left: Albert Hollingshead (Mr. Ab), Jean McLean (Mrs. Hugh Bishop), Lorne Bagg, Mary McLean (Mrs. Jack Elder), Charles McLean (Dr.), ca. 1921-1922.
- 86. M990-30.406: Alvin Wood, 1932. MISSING
- 87. M990-30.407: Cement bridge at tannery, Mrs. Frost, Mr. A. Frost, John Wood, before hurricane 1954. ca. 1936.
- 88. M990-30.408: C. Hollingshead Home, after No. 7 Highway, 1930-1931, insul-bricked 1934, turned to face Lansdowne Ave., Alvin and Mary married here on 6 Jun. 1931. MISSING
- 89. M990-30.409: Mary and Beverley Hollingshead at Pine Grove, [n.d.]. MISSING
- 90. M990-30.410: Original pump house on Church St., originally Norton's, torn down in 1973 when Church St. was widened, [n.d.]. MISSING
- 91. M990-30.411: Woodbridge Farmers, Ed. Hayhoe Bros., original Grey and Bruce Railway Station, 1974.
- 92. M990-30.412: Unidentified, MISSING
- 93. M990-30.413: Mary and son Wayne Wood, Sept. 1938.
- 94. M990-30.414: Hayhoe, original Grey and Bruce Railway Station, 1974. MISSING
- 95. M990-30.415: J.E. Harris Home, torn down Jan. 1975. MISSING
- 96. M990-30.416: Aitchison Home, 1959. MISSING
- 97. M990-30.417: Hallett Block, bank built 1905, Drug store and Men's clothing, 1910, now demolished, picture taken ca. 1979.
- 98. M990-30.418: Robertson Home, Wallace St., Sept. 1966. MISSING
- 99. M990-30.419: 50th Wedding Anniversary of Mr. and Mrs. Chas. Hollingshead, 3 Apr. 1951.
- 100. M990-30.420: Department of Education Certificate, [n.d.]
- 101. M990-30.421: Lower School Examination, Mary Hollingshead, 1924.
- 102. M990-30.422: Lower School Examination, Mary Hollingshead, 1925.
- 103. M990-30.423: Mr. L.D. Pengelly and Alvin Wood, Woodbridge Area Hydro Area, 1958.
- 104. M990-30.424: Waynecroft Farm, Lot ?, Con?, Vaughan, [n.d.]
- 105. M990-30.425: Unidentified. MISSING
- 106. M990-30.426: Home, Aug. 1947. MISSING



107. M990-30.427: John Wood, Alvin Wood, Mrs. J. Wood, Mrs. J. Brown, [n.d.] 108. M990-30.428: Cedar hedges on Wood Farm, Mr. and Mrs. John W. Wood on top of pole Mrs. Brown and John Dix, [n.d.] 109. M990-30.429: 1960. MISSING 110. M990-30.430: Mrs. Wm. Hollingshead, died 1933, King Township, [n.d.] 111. M990-30.431: Unidentified. 112. M990-30.432: James Johnston, [n.d.] 113. M990-30.433: John, [n.d.] 114. M990-30.434: Aileen, Louise, and Harry Wood, [n.d.]. MISSING 115. M990-30.435: Alvin, Wayne, and Mary Wood, [n.d.] 116. M990-30.436: Barn Raising, 1923. 117. M990-30:437: Barn Raising, 1923. 118. M990-30.438: Barn Raising, 1923. 119. M990-30.439: Workmen building the bridge on No. 7 Highway, ca. 1926-1950. 120. M990-30.620: Winter road scene [n.d.] 121. M990-30.621: Winter road scene, [n.d.] 122. M990-30.622: View of Waynecroft Farm, [n.d.] 123. M990-30.623: Wagon with firewood, [n.d.] 124. M990-30.624: Mary Wood in an old car, [n.d.] 125. M990-30.625: Group of boys with Mary Wood, [n.d.] 126. M990-30.626: Railway bridge being built, [n.d.] 127. M990-30.627: Horse drawn wagon with unidentified man, [n.d.] 128. M990-30.628: Unidentified farm in winter, [n.d.] 129. M990-30.629: Hay pile beside barn, Waynecroft Farm, [n.d.] 130. M990-30.630: Hay pile at Waynecroft Farm, [n.d.] 131. M990-30.631: Farmers with haywagon, [n.d.] 132. M990-30.632: Unidentified man and woodpile, [n.d.] 133. M990-30.633: Two unidentified school children, [n.d.] M990-30.634: Unidentified house in winter, [n.d.] 134. 135. M990-30.635: Unidentified farm, [n.d.] 136. M990-30.636: Unidentified house, [n.d.] 137. M990-30.637: Home of John E. Harris, harness maker, [n.d.] 138. M990-30.638: Barn raising, [n.d.] 139. M990-30.639: Stone house on old Elliot Farm on Langstaff Rd., [n.d.] 140. M990-30.640: Waynecroft Farm, [n.d.] 141. M990-30.641: Unidentified couple, [n.d.] M990-30.642: Mary Wood in car, [n.d.] 142. 143. M990-30.643: Man sitting on old tractor, [n.d.]



144.	M990-30.644: Group of men with logging equipment, [n.d.]
145.	M990-30.645: Old church, [n.d.]
146.	M990-30.646: Man and dog on wagon, [n.d.]
147.	M990-30.647: Waynecroft Farm, [n.d.]
148.	M990-30.648: Waynecroft Farm, [n.d.]
149.	M990-30.649: Horse drawn carriage in winter, [n.d.]
150.	M990-30.650: Four sheds in winter, [n.d.]
151.	M990-30.651: Mary Wood and family in front of Waynecroft Farm, [n.d.]
152.	M990-30.652: Paving equipment, [n.d.]
153.	M990-30.653: Family portrait on a rock, [n.d.]
154.	M990-30.654: Front porch, unidentified home, [n.d.]
155.	M990-30.655: Woman with dog, [n.d.]
156.	M990-30.656: Unidentified white house, [n.d.] 15
157.	M990-30.657: Unidentified brick house [n.d.]
158.	M990-30.658: Unidentified couple standing in a corn field, [n.d.]
159.	M990-30.659: Unidentified woman with horse, [n.d.]
160.	M990-30.660: Unidentified house with woman in front, [n.d.]
161.	M990-30.661: Unidentified man standing on horse drawn sled, [n.d.]
162.	M990-30.662: Mary Wood, [n.d.]
163.	M990-30.663: Dairy cow, [n.d.]
164.	M990-30.664: Cows in field, [n.d.]
165.	M990-30.665: Woman sitting on wagon, [n.d.]

Scrapbooks, Alphabetical (MG 10/B/Ia)

Box 3

1. Scrapbook; *Pictorial Woodbridge* by Mary Wood (Vol. 14 of Scrapbooks), Woodbridge Centennial (Vol. 15 of Scrapbooks) [microfiche]

Box 13

- 1. Mary Wood Scrapbooks, V.1, A-C, Part 1
- 2. Mary Wood Scrapbooks, V.1, A-C, Part 2
- 3. Mary Wood Scrapbooks, V.2, Burwick Women's Institute
- 4. Mary Wood Scrapbooks, V.3, Burwick Women's Institute

Box 14

- 1. Mary Wood Scrapbooks, V.4, C-G.
- 2. Mary Wood Scrapbooks, V.5, H.
- 3. Mary Wood Scrapbooks, V.5b, H-I.
- 4. Mary Wood Scrapbooks, V.6, J-L.

- 1. Mary Wood Scrapbooks, V.7, M-P, Part A.
- 2. Mary Wood Scrapbooks, V.7, M-P, Part B.



- 3. Mary Wood Scrapbooks, V.8, Q-S.
- 4. Mary Wood Scrapbooks, V.9, S.

Box 16

- 1. Mary Wood Scrapbooks, V.10, T.
- 2. Mary Wood Scrapbooks, V.11, U-V.
- 3. Mary Wood Scrapbooks, V.12, Woodbridge Churches.
- 4. Mary Wood Scrapbooks, V.13, W-Z.

- 1. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.1, P. 4, Woodbridge Memorial Arena, [n.d.]
- 2. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.1, P. 31.
 - Woodbridge Memorial Arena, 1970.
 - Woodbridge Memorial Arena, 1970.
- 3. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.1, P. 57, Portable Bank of Montreal, 10 Mar. 1958.
- 4. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.1, P. 73, Martha Ann Duncan, [n.d.]
- 5. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.1, P. 80, Daisy J. Hicks, [n.d.]
- 6. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.1, P. 106, Gwenneth Vanderburgh, [n.d.]
- 7. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.1, P. 113, Agnes McCallum, Mar. 1975.
- 8. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.1, P. 161, William Myers, [n.d.]
- 9. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.1, P. 164.
 - Hallett Block, [n.d.]
 - Mr. and Mrs. Burt Cousins, Red and White Chain Store, corner of Pine St. and 8th Ave. Woodbridge, 1931.
 - Red and White Chain Store, corner of Pine St. and 8th Ave., 1931.
- 10. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.1, P. 166.
 - Pro Hardware, [n.d.]
 - Dominion Hardware, [n.d.]
- 11. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.1, P. 170, Store on Pine St., Woodbridge, [n.d.].
- 12. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.1 P. 177, Wallace Bros. General Store, 1910.
- 13. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.1 P. 179, Millinery Room, Wallace Bros. Store, 1909 [postcard].
- 14. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.1 P. 183.
 - I.G.A. Staff, ca. 1954.
 - I.G.A. Staff, ca. 1954.
 - I.G.A. Supermarket on Highway Number 7, ca. 1954.
- 15. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.1 P. 53, Royal Bank of Canada Building on Woodbridge Ave., 1974
- 16. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, inside front cover, Parlor of Adelaide Hunter Hoodless Homestead, 1964 [postcard]
- 17. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 19, York West District Elders Mills and Burwick Women's Institutes, 1956.
- 18. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 24
 - Burwick Charter Members, 13 Mar. 1970.
 - Burwick Institute, Executive, 45th Anniversary, Mar. 1970.



19. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 25.

Burwick Institute Members at Santa's Village, Bracebridge, Aug. 1955.

Burwick Institute Members at Copeland Violet House, Erindale, 27 Oct. 1955.

Burwick Institute Members at Picnic at Ella McKennas' Home, Caledon, Jun. 1946.

20. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 26.

Burwick Members leaving the Erland Lee Homestead, Jun. 1968.

Burwick Members standing in front of the Erland Lee Homestead, Jun. 1968.

21. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 27. 17

Burwick Women's Institute, Tweedsmuir Committee, 20 Nov. 1967.

Burwick Women's Institute Members at Mrs. Alvin Wood's Home, 20 Nov. 1967.

22. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 28.

"Let There be Light" Pageant, Guelph, 1947.

"Let There be Light" Pageant, Guelph, 1947.

"Let There be Light" Pageant, Guelph, 50th Anniversary of F.W.10, 1947.

- 23. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 29, 25th Anniversary of Burwick Women's Institute, Robinson's Auditorium, Woodbridge, 25 Mar. 1950.
- 24. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 30, Burwick Women's Institute, 7 Mar. 1967.
- 25. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 33.

Burwick members dressed for Canada's Centennial, United Church Auditorium, 1967.

York County Rally, 25 Jun. 1970.

Shopping Day in Woodbridge, May 1967.

Burwick Members Centennial Dresses, 7 Feb. 1967.

Mary Wood and Muriel Watson, Dec. 1967.

- 26. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 54, Burwick Women's Institute, 50th Anniversary, 25 Mar. 1975.
- 27. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 62, Burwick Women's Institute, York West, Central Area, 60th Anniversary, Woodbridge United Church, 25 Mar. 1985.
- 28. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 63, "Portraits from the Past," 10 Mar. 1967.
- 29. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 64, Group photograph taken at Bayard Bryant Apt., 8th Ave., Woodbridge, Jan. 1961.
- 30. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 65, York West District Tweedsmuir Committee, 6 Mar. 1966.
- 31. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 66.

York West District Luncheon, Woodbridge United Church, 8 Apr. 1969.

York West District Luncheon, Woodbridge United Church, 8 Apr. 1969.

32. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 67.

Burwick Members at York West District Luncheon, Woodbridge United Church, 8 Apr. 1969. Display at York West District Luncheon, Woodbridge United Church, 8 Apr. 1969.

33. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 83.

75th Anniversary of York West District, Christ Church Anglican Hall, Woodbridge, 16 Sept. 1976.

75th Anniversary of York West District, Anglican Church Hall, Mrs. Lila Snider (curator) cutting the cake, 16 Sept. 1976.

75th Anniversary cake, York West District Luncheon held in Christ Church Anglican Hall, Woodbridge, 16 Sept. 1976.



- 34. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 84, Quilting Class, Ladies Parlors, United Church, Woodbridge, 28 Mar. 1979.
- 35. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 86, Members of the Burwick Women's Institute, 50th Anniversary, Mar. 1975.
- 36. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 87, Members of the Burwick Women's Institute, 50th Anniversary, Mar. 1975.
- 37. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 88, Burwick Annual Supper Meeting, Presbyterian Church, 1 Apr. 1980.
- 38. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 101.

York West District Institute Members, Bake Sale, served in Town Hall at Black Creek Pioneer Village, 7 May, 1983.

York West District Tweedsmuir Committee, Lunch at Half Way House at Pioneer Village, 23 Apr. 1981.

39. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 102.

York West District Tweedsmuir Committee Pot Luck Luncheon at Fern Hardlaw's Home, 2 May 1984.

York West District Bake Sale at Black Creek Pioneer Village Town Hall, 7 May 1983.

York West District Institute Members, Town Hall, Black Creek Pioneer Village, Bake Sale, 7 May 1983.

York West District Tweedsmuir Committee, Fern Hardlaw's Home, 2 May 1984.

40. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 105.

York West District Tweedsmuir Tea, Presbyterian Church, 19 Apr. 1982.

Jean Agnew at York West District Tweedsmuir Tea, Presbyterian Church, Maple, 19 Apr. 1982.

York West District Tweedsmuir Tea, Presbyterian Church, Maple, 19 Apr. 1982.

41. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 136.

Burwick Women's Institute, 60th Anniversary, 25 Mar. 1985.

Isabel Little and Isabel Powlesland receiving cheque for \$2800 from sale of Bi-Centennial plates by Burwick Members, 12 Mar. 1985.

Burwick Institute Bi-Centennial plates taken at Woodbridge Fair, Oct. 1984.

42. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 137.

Burwick Display, Woodbridge Fair, Oct. 1978.

Burwick Display, Woodbridge Fair, 1977.

43. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 138.

Burwick Women's Institute display, 9 and 11 Oct. 1982.

Burwick Women's Institute display, Woodbridge Fair, Oct. 1979.

- 44. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 140, Burwick Institute entertained Elders' Mill Branch, Luncheon, Woodbridge United Church, 2 Mar. 1982.
- 45. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 141.

Burwick Institute, Pot Luck Luncheon for Elders' Mills Branch, Woodbridge United Church, 2 Mar. 1982.

Burwick Institute, Members and some husbands, Presentation of Isabel Powlesand's Travelogue of China and Chinese meal in library, 7 Feb. 1984.

46. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 154, Burwick Women's Institute Meeting, Friendship Room, United Church, 5 May 1987.



47. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.2, P. 155, Burwick Women's Institute Meeting, Friendship Room, United Church, 5 May 1987.

- 1. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.3, P. 2, Domestic Science Class, Feb. 1925.
- 2. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.3 P. 4, Agricultural Class, Feb. 1925.
- 3. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.3, P. 55, Burwick Members in "Gay Nineties" costume for "Let There be Light" Pageant, Guelph, 18 Jun. 1947.
- 4. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.3, P. 65, Picnic at Mrs. Marley McKenna's Home, Caledon, Jun. 1946.
- 5. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.3, P. 66.
 - Opening of Museum at Elora, Jul. 1954.
 - Burwick Tweedsmuir Committee, Jul. 1954.
- 6. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.3, P. 67, Junior Institute Meeting at Margaret Wallis' House, Oct. 1932.
- 7. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.3, P. 69.
 - Burwick Institute Group Photo, Guelph, 18 Jun. 1947.
 - Burwick Institute Group Photo, taken at Mrs. Roy Barkins' house, Jun. 1933.
- 8. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.3, P. 70, "Tweedsmuir History Book" at Woodbridge Fair, Oct. 1947.
- 9. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.3, P. 71, Burwick Institute Group Photo, Guelph, 1947.
- 10. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.3, P. 72.
 - Junior Institute, Grandmother's Meeting, Margaret Wallis' House, 1932.
 - "Let There be Light" Pageant, Guelph, 1947.
- 11. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.3, P. 73, Group photo at Mrs. M. McKennas' House, Caledon, Jun. 1946.
- 12. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.3, P. 74, Presidents and Secretaries, taken at 25th Anniversary, 1950.
- 13. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.3, P. 93, Woodbridge Women's Institute Quilting at Canadian National Exhibition, Toronto, 1939.
- 14. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.3, P. 145, 60th Anniversary of Woodbridge Institute, 30 May, 1964.
- 15. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.4, P. 8, Claireville Corner, looking east, ca. 1950.
- 16. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.4, P. 9.
 - Queen's Hotel, Claireville Corner, looking west, ca. 1950.
 - Coleraine Store, Bottom Rd., Claireville, 1964.
- 17. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.4, P. 10.
 - Queen's Hotel, Claireville, ca. 1973.
 - Claireville Residents in Smithfield, 27 May 1956.



- 18. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.4, P. 19, Claireville Community Hall, Jul. 1972.
- 19. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.4, P. 29, Elder Mills, [n.d.].
- 20. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.4, P. 37. Elders' Mills, side road, train, [n.d.]. Elders' Mill, [n.d.].
- 21. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.4, P. 43House on Ellerby Farm, ca. 1930.Beamish Farm house, No. 27 Highway, sketched by Mary Wood, 1972.
- 22. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.4, P. 47, George Troyer Home, Little Concession, 1964.
- 23. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.4, P. 49, Hillview Farm owned by Robert Plunkett, 1976.
- 24. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.4, P. 59, Summerhill, ca. 1872 [reprint].
- 25. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.4, P. 61, Alf and Ann McKinnon's Farm, corner of Steles Ave. and Martin Grove, Jul. 1946.
- 26. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.4, P. 65, Wallace Farm Home, ca. 1880.
- 27. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.4, P. 76, Wooden Fence, ca. 1966.
- 28. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.4 P. 78. Mortised post and rail fence, ca. 1966. 20 Russel fence, Boyd Park, 1975.
- 29. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.4, P. 95, Woodbridge Fire Truck, Jul. 1976.
- 30. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5, ii, Hydro Office, Woodbridge, Sept. 1954.
- 31. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5, P. 28.

 Admire Farm plaque presentation to Woodbridge Rural Operating Area Staff, ca. 1954.

 Hydro Office, Woodbridge, Sept. 1954.
- 32. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5, P. 42, Woodbridge Hydro Electric Commission, 50th Anniversary cake cutting, 22 Apr. 1965.
- 33. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5, P. 50, Ontario Hydro Goodbye Cake, move to Brampton, 1968.
- 34. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5, P. 52, Ontario Hydro Auxiliary Crew, Kipling Ave., Woodbridge, Autumn 1974.
- 35. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5b, p. 79. Woodbridge Roller Mills taken from Bridge on No. 7 Highway, [n.d.] Spring Flood, Clarence and Church St., ca. 1954. Humber River, Spring Freshlet, ca. 1954.
- 36. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5b, P. 82, White Bridge over Humber River at Lannery, [n.d.]
- 37. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5b, P. 85, Construction of Highway No. 7 Bridge over the Humber River, 1926.
- 38. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5b, P. 86, Construction of Highway No. 7 Bridge over the Humber River, 1926.



- 39. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5b, P. 94, Inksrman House, 1878.
- 40. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5b, P. 95, Innkerman Hotel, 1974.
- 41. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5b, P. 139, Chas. Green and fathers greenhouse, Humber Summit, Islington Ave., Jul. 1972.
- 42. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5b, P. 152, Moving Burwick House from Woodbridge (Pine St.) to Black Creek Pioneer Village (Jane and Steeles Ave.), Aug. 1958.
- 43. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5b, P. 153, Dr. Chas. McLean residence, Woodbridge Ave., Apr. 1975.
- 44. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V,5b, P. 157, Silas Hartman House, 7856 Kipling Ave., Woodbridge, ca. 1970.
- 45. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5b, P. 158, Home built by James Hardie Senior on East Half of Lot 3, Concession 7, #7303 Islington Ave., Woodbridge, ca. 1850.
- 46. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5b, P. 178, Woodbridge Agricultural Works, reprint of etching, [n.d.]
- 47. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5b, P. 187, Horse powered threshing machine invented by John Abell, Woodbridge, [n.d.], reprint of etching.
- 48. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5b, P. 189, Woodbridge Carriage Works, corner of James and Pine St., 1875.
- 49. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5b, P. 190, Dorothy Blanche, Pine St. Woodbridge, 1917.
- 50. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.5b, P. 204, Edwards Tannery, view showing red brick building on east side, [n.d.]
- 51. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.6, P. 41, Woodbridge Lions Club, Clarence St., 1977.
- 52. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.6 P. 44, Orange Hall, Wallace St., Woodbridge, 1973.
- 53. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.6, P. 59, Original Hardware Store, Pine St., Woodbridge, ca. 1982-1983 [2 copies].
- 54. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.6, P. 85. Woodbridge Library, [n.d.], [photocopy].
 - Woodbridge Library, ca. 1972, [photocopy].

- 1. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.7, P. 9, Al Wood at Memorial Hill, Wallace St., Summer 1976.
- 2. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.7, P. 14.
 - Memorial Tower, ca. 1924
 - Memorial Tower, [n.d.], [postcard].
- 3. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.7, P. 17, Memorial Tower, ca. 1970s-1980s.
- 4. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.7, P. 25, Memorial Tower, [n.d.]
- 5. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.7, P. 136, Covered bridge, 1958.



- 6. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.7 P. 208, Copy of Jim Knighton painting of the Woodbridge Roller Mills, [n.d.]
- 7. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.7, P. 243, former post office, 1959.
- 8. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.7, P. 253, Cecil Rowe, post master, Woodbridge, 1961.
- 9. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.7, P. 271, Post office, Gamble St., Pine Grove, ca. 1910.
- 10. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.7, P. 273, Elliott's Grocery, Pine Grove, 1964.
- 11. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.7, P. 274, Memorial Hall, Pine Grove, 1964.
- 12. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.7, P. 276, Pine Grove Dam, Sept. 1976.
- 13. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.7, P. 285.

Pine Grove, ca. 1945.

Pine Grove, [n.d.]

Pine Grove Hill, [n.d.]

14. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.7, P. 286.

Bridge over Humber River, Pine Grove, ca. 1883 [reprint].

Pine Grove Public School, 1958.

- 15. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.7 P. 287, Pennywise Thrift Shop, Pine Grove, 1984.
- 16. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.8, P. 9, Woodbridge area recycling depot volunteer Jim Collins receives cheque for outstanding service from Al Wood, Nov. 1976.
- 17. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.8, P. 94, Seniors who rode the float at the Woodbridge Fair, 12 Jul. 1980.
- 18. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.8, P. 121, Woodbridge Senior Citizens Club, No. 515, Woodbridge Memorial Arena, 3 Mar. 1986.
- 19. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.8, P. 122, Woodbridge Senior Citizens Club, No. 515, Woodbridge Memorial Arena, Jun. 1976, [2 copies].
- 20. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 5.

Lawrence Twoaxe, representative of North American First Nations at the League of Nations, 17 Apr. 1948.

Pine Grove Public School, S.S. 12, Vaughan, 1964 [2 copies].

21. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 18.

Lawrence Twoaxe, ca. 1920.

Pine Grove Red Brick Schoolhouse, ca. 1903. 22

- 22. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 19, Pine Grove Public School Class Photo, 1893.
- 23. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 21, Pine Grove School Class Photo, ca. 1900.
- 24. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 22.

Pine Grove Public School, 7th Concession, Vaughan, [n.d.]

Pine Grove Public School Class Photo, ca. 1900.

25. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 23, Mrs. Mae Watson, Cecil Dickson, and Mary Wood in front of Pine Grove Public School, 1920.



- 26. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 27, Pine Grove Public School Class Photo, 9 Jun. 1924.
- 27. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 28, Pine Grove Public School Class Photo, ca. 1913-1914.
- 28. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 29, Pine Grove Public School Class Photo, 1939.
- 29. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P, 30, Pine Grove Public School, S.S. No. 25, Vaughan, 1959.
- 30. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 31, Pine Grove Public School, 1965.
- 31. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 34, Pine Grove Public School, Grades 1-4, Class Photo, 1964-1965.
- 32. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 39.
 Wayne Wood and Mrs. G. Larkins, outside of S.S. No. 13 School, Dec. 1938.
 S.S. No. 13 School, Northwest corner of No. 7 and 9th, Vaughan, ca. 1939.
- 33. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 42, S.S. No. 13 Class Photo, ca. 1914-1915.
- 34. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 43, S.S. No. 13 School Class Photo, ca. 1913-1915 [postcard].
- 35. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 64, Woodbridge Public School, ca. 1885 [postcard].
- 36. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 66, Woodbridge Public School, ca. 1945.
- 37. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 75, Woodbridge Public School Cadet Corp., 1932.
- 38. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 76, Woodbridge Public School, after fire, 1945.
- 33. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 77, Woodbridge Public School, after fire, 1945.
- 34. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 78, Woodbridge Public School, 1949.
- 35. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 80, Woodbridge Public School Grades 2-3 Class Photo, 1948.
- 36. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.9, P. 119, Smithfield School, [n.d.]
- 37. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.10, P. 4, Telegraph Agency, Amos Maynard's Home on Pine St., 1960.
- 38. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.10, P. 5, Telegraph Agency, Amos Maynard's Home, Pine St., ca. 1899.
- 39. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.10, P. 9, Bell Telephone Business Office, Pine St., 1933.
- 40. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.10, P. 29, Switchboard Operators, 1951.
- 41. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V. 10, P. 58, C.P.R. Station at Woodbridge, ca. 1960.
- 42. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V. 10, P. 60, C.P.R. Station in Tottenham looking North, ca. 1908, [postcard].
- 43. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.11, P. 8, Vaughan Township Memorial Hall, Vellore, ON, 1967.
- 44. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.11, P. 9.
 Vaughan Township Memorial Hall, Vellore, ON, 1967.
 Public School, Vellore, ON, 1974.



Box 20:

 Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, inside cover Woodbridge United Church, 1982.

Woodbridge United Church, ca. 1900.

2. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 1.

Former Methodist Parsonage, William St. Woodbridge, ca. 1982.

Parsonage, 1908.

Woodbridge United Church Manse, 39 8th Ave., ca. 1963.

3. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 2.

Woodbridge United Church Manse, 9 Monsheen Dr., Oct. 1967.

Original Communion Table, Woodbridge United Church[?], ca. 1886.

Woodbridge United Church, Christmas, 1971.

- 4. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 3, Woodbridge Methodist Church Choir, 1894-1897.
- 5. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 4, Methodist Church Choir, 1905.
- 6. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 6, Woodbridge Methodist Ladies Aid Society, 1908.
- 7. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 7, First Ladies Aid Meeting after Church Union, Jul. 1925.
- 8. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 8, Women's Association and Women's Missionary Society, Jun. 1939.
- 9. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 9, Methodist Church Choir, 1905.
- 10. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 10, United Church, Emery, ON, ca. 1965.
- 11. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 11, "My Old New Hampshire Home" Cast, 1929.
- 12. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 12, Woodbridge Methodist Church Men's Bible Class, ca. 1912.
- 13. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 14, Boys Sunday School Class Picnic, McClures Farm, 23 Jul. 1930.
- 14. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 15.

Girls Sunday School Class, 1944.

Girls Sunday School Class Picnic Waynecroft Farm, Jul. 1946.

15. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 16.

Sunday School Class and Explorers Group, Sleigh Riding Party, Matcalfe Home, 1947. Sunday School Class, 31 8th Ave., 1949.

16. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 17, Mission Circle Picnic, High Park, Toronto, ON, 21 Jul. 1928.



- 17. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 18, Woodbridge United Church, Mission Circle, 1929-1930.
- Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 19.
 Evening Auxiliary, Picnic at Ferndale, Woodbridge, 1945.
 Evening Auxiliary, Presentation for Mrs. Barrett, May 1940. 24
- 19. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 20.
- 20. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 21, Young People's Play, "Eyes of Love," Cast, Waynecroft Farm, 1931.
- 21. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 24, Fifty-Fifty Club Picnic, Innisville Park, 1949.
- 22. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 25.

Mr. and Mrs. MacKerachen, 1946.

Maxine and Terry Hart Wedding Day, Mitchell, ON, ca. 1940s.

Rev. T.V. Hart, ca. 1942.

Rev. T.V. Hart (in soldier's uniform), Apr. 1942.

- 23. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 26, "The People Next Door" presented by the Fifty-Fifty Club, 1951.
- 24. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 27.

Fifty-Fifty Club, Hobby Meeting, 28 Mar. 1967.

Fifty-Fifty Club Members, 1 Oct. 1967.

25. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 41.

Members of the United Church Women who were honoured with a life membership pin and certificate, 23 Apr. 1979.

Rev. Bailey and Ethel Snow being presented with a silver tray in honour of their 25th Wedding Anniversary, 19 Nov. 1979.

- 26. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 45, Christmas, Woodbridge United Church, 1981.
- 27. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 46, Woodbridge United Church Alter, Nov. 1984.
- 28. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 47, Woodbridge United Church Bowling Club, 1960.
- 29. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 48, Rev. Bailey Snow, Christmas at Woodbridge United Church, 1973.
- 30. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 49, Woodbridge United Church, Young People's Executive, 1936, [photocopy].
- 31. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 50, Committee Meeting discussing topic of Open Sunday, 27 Nov. 1960.
- 32. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 51, Officers and Leaders of Missionary Groups, 1961.
- 33. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 52, Senior Church Choir, 1961.
- 34. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 53, Junior Choir, 1961.



- 35. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 54, Officers and Leaders of Christian Fellowship Groups, 1961.
- 36. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 55, Officers of Afternoon and Coronation Groups of the Women's Association, 1961.
- 37. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 56, Woodbridge United Church Choir, 1930.
- 38. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 57.

Woodbridge United Church Alter, Thanksgiving, Oct. 1961.

Original Communion Table from 1886, Methodist Church, ca. 1970. 25

Woodbridge United Church, Easter Sunday, 11 Apr. 1971.

39. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 58.

Front Steps, Woodbridge United Church, 1985.

South Stained Glass Window, Woodbridge United Church, Nov. 1984.

Front Stained Glass Window, Woodbridge United Church, Nov. 1984.

40. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 59.

Woodbridge United Church, Easter Sunday, 30 Mar. 1986.

Front of Woodbridge United Church, 1985.

41. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 60.

Woodbridge United Church, Communion Sunday, 23 Mar. 1986.

Woodbridge United Church Alter, Easter Sunday, 30 Mar. 1986.

Burning mortgage of United Church Manse, Wilfrid R. Scott, Chairman of Trustees, holding burning mortgage, 21, Apr. 1985.

Preparation to burn mortgage of United Church Manse, 85 Monsheen Dr., 21 Apr. 1985.

42. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 61.

North Stained Glass Window, Woodbridge United Church, Nov. 1984.

Woodbridge United Church Secretary, ca. 1980.

United Church Auction, 2 Jun. 1983.

- 43. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 62, Fellowship Room, Woodbridge United Church, Nov. 1984.
- 44. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 63.

Woodbridge United Church, Library, Nov. 1984.

Woodbridge United Church, Easter Sunday, 30 Mar. 1986.

Woodbridge United Church Junior Choir, Apr. 1986.

Woodbridge United Church Women, Unit 6, Sept. 1975.

- 45. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 64, Woodbridge United Church, Communion Sunday, 23 Mar. 1986.
- 46. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.12, P. 65.

Plaque on side of Woodbridge Methodist Church, ca. 1972.

Old Methodist Cemetery, Church St., ca. 1972.



- 47. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.13, inside cover, Copy of postcard "When You Are Coming to Woodbridge", [n.d.]
- 48. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.13, P. 125, Vaughan Township Offices, Major Mackenzie Dr., Maple, 1960.
- 49. Mary Wood Scrapbooks Photographs, V.13, P. 147, York County Council, 1960.

Scrapbooks, Chronological (MG 10/B/Ib)

Box 12

- 1. V.1, ca. 1933-1956.
- 2. V.2, ca. 1950-1960.
- 3. V.3, ca. 1960-1972.
- 4. V.4, ca. 1973-1977.
- 5. V.5, ca. 1977-1981.
- 6. V.6, ca. 1981-1986.

Box 20

50. Mary Wood Chronological Scrapbooks Photographs, V.1.

Alvin's 21st Birthday, 1927.

Anne McKinnon's (nee Cameron) Wedding Cake, [n.d.]

51. Mary Wood Chronological Scrapbooks Photographs, V.3.

Promotional Postcard for Woodbridge Men's and Boy's Shop, ca. 1967.

Postcard of Fenelon Falls to Mary and Alvin Wood from granddaughter Julie, ca. 1967.

John Gilmour, ca. 1969.

Mary Wood at Hobby Night, 18 Oct. 1966.

Monographs and Essays (MG 10/B/II)

Box 3

- 2. Bible, 1892.
- 3. Reuben Burr Loyalist, by J.B. Tyrrell, 1942.
- 4. "An Essay on Man," and "An Essay on Criticism and the Universal Prayer," 1820.
- 5. "An Introduction to Arithmetic," 1820.
- 6. *The Ontario Readers Second Book*, authorized by the Minister of Education, Toronto: T. Eaton Co., 1913.

Box 4

- 1. The Constable's Manual by J.T. Loftus and J.A. Milne. Toronto: Carswell Co., 1906.
- 2. The Ontario Public School Speller. Authorized by Minister of Education for Ontario, Toronto: Copp Clark Co., (revised ed. 1924).
- 3. Advanced Arithmetic for Canadian Schools by B. Smith and A. McMurchy. Toronto: Copp, Clark, and Co., 1871 (inscribed "Joseph J. Watson, Pine Grove, January 6, 1877).



- 4. Treasure Island by Robert L. Stevenson, New York: A.L. Burt Co. (inscribed: "to Alvin Wood, June 29, 1920").
- 5. The Ontario High School Ancient History, authorized by Minister of Education for Ontario, Toronto: MacMillan Co. of Canada, 1917.

Box 5

- 1. *Marguerite De Roberral* by T.G. Marquis. Toronto: Copp Clark Co., 1899.
- 2. *New Testament and Psalms*. Oxford: University Press, 1915. (Inscribed "Presented to Alvin Wood by Woodbridge Press, S.S. X-Mas, 1922").
- 3. The Book of Praise, authorized by the General Assembly of the Presbyterian Church in Canada, Oxford: University Press for Presbyterian Publications, (inscribed "Woodbridge Presbyterian Church, 1951").
- 4. The Religious and Ethnic Composition of Vaughan, 1842-1981.
- 5. "On My Grandfather's Farm," by Thomas E. Elliott, a history of concession 8, lot 11, 1900.
- 6. The Reader and Recorder, "Sketch of the History of Vaughan including Woodbridge," 9 Nov. 1899.
- 7. "The History of the Toronto Board of Trade Country Club, Woodbridge, Ontario" by Gib Mackie.
- 8. "History of Wood Farm, 1836-1983."
- 9. Circular, "What's New in Old Woodbridge," 1944.
- 10. Vaughan Township Voters List, 1970.

Printed Matter, General (MG 10/B/IIIa)

Box 6

- 1. Farmer's Almanac, 1873 [annotated].
- 2. Pamphlets; home remedies, helpful tips, etc., 1914-ca. 1940.
- 3. "Synginge Meeting," Bolton, 1932.
- 4. West York Promotional Examinations, "To Junior IV," Jun. 1918. (Includes arithmetic, composition, geography and history).
- 5. The Sunshine Herald, 28 Dec. 1910.
- 6. The Canada Farmer, 1 Oct. 1867.
- 7. Newspaper clippings of Vaughan Public Schools, Businesses, and Residences.
- 8. Funeral Notices, 1899-1970.
- 9. Church membership cards, War Appeal Contribution Receipt, 1900-1940.
- 10. Beginner Bible Stories, Lessons 1, 4 and 8, 1932.



Printed Matter, Village of Woodbridge Local Government and Businesses (MG 10/B/IIIb)

Box 6

- 11. Businesses in Woodbridge, receipts, notebooks, advertisements and postcards, 1876, 1892, ca. 1956.
- 12. Businesses in Woodbridge, receipts, subscription renewal, document holder, 1905-1983.
- 13. Advertisements for Woodbridge Businesses for late 1800s, [photocopies, ca. 1985].
- 14. Businesses in Woodbridge, advertisements, envelop, Travel Wheel, Timetable for Roasting Turkey, 1951.
- 15. "A Table Showing the Dominical Letter of the day of the week corresponding to any day of the month from 1800 to 1923 inclusive," [n.d.]
- 16. Woodbridge and Vaughan Telephone Directory, Jul. 1946.
- 17. Woodbridge Council Minutes, 1925, 1930.
- 18. Woodbridge List of Voters, 1954, 1968.
- 19. Woodbridge Memorial Arena Official opening, 1951.
- 20. List of Voter's, York North, Woodbridge, 1963, 1968, 1972, 1979.

Printed Matter, Local Government, Business and Organizations Original Records (MG 10/B/IV)

Box 6

- 21. Account Book, Delivery Route, 1944.
- 22. Traffic Violations and Fines Register of F.A. Bagg, 1933-1937. Chauffeur License Register, 1934.
- 23. Woodbridge Citizens Band; minutes, receipts, and expenditures, 1917-1932.

Photographic Copy Prints of Transparencies Depicting Vaughan/Woodbridge (MG 10/B/Va)

(***Note: Prints are copies of slides from Boxes 9-11; corresponding slide number has been included where possible.***)

Box 7

M990-30.1: Street light (old) New Coach Lights, Woodbridge Ave., Aug. 1981. (S-223)
 M990-30.2: Fairground Lane Home, Woodbridge Ave. (S-220)
 M990-30.3: Fairground Lane Homes, Woodbridge Ave., Spring 1980. (S-218)
 M990-30.4: Red Cedar Fairground Lane Homes, North Side of Woodbridge Ave., 1979-1980. (S-217)



M990-30.5: Working on New Housing Project, Woodbridge Ave., Nov. 1979. (S-216)

M990-30.6: Sign along sidewalk on Woodbridge Ave., 1979-1980. (S-215)

M990-30.7: Baby Buggy, 1 Jul. 1968. (S-214)

M990-30.8: Original Dress, 1 Jul. 1967. (S-212)

M990-30.9: Officials on Stage. Fair Grounds, 1 Jul. 1967. (S-211)

M990-30.10: Beard Contest, 1 Jul. 1967. (S-213)

M990-30.11: Arvilla and Ivan, 1 Jul. 1967. (S-210)

M990-30.12: Burwick W.A. Members, 1 Jul 1967. (S-209)

M990-30.13: Taylor from Grand Valley, 1 Jul. 1967. (S-231)

M990-30.14: Donna and Margaret Ann Graham, Portraits from the Past, Woodbridge High

School, 10 Mar. 1967. (S-208)

M990-30.15: Tea room, Antique Show, Arena, 28 Oct. 1966. (S-207)

M990-30.16: Maimil Farr at Armstrong's Display Antique Show, 28 Oct. 1966. (S-206)

M990-30.17: Martha P. and Laurenia G., china display, Antique Show, 28 Oct. 1966. (S-204)

M990-30.18: Burwick Antique Show Arena, 28 Oct. 1966. (S-205)

M990-30.19: Mabel Barker, Glass Display, Antique Show, Arena, 28 Oct. 1966. (S-203)

M990-30.20: Lloyd Maynard's Home, 10 Oct. 1966. (S-168)

2. M990-30.21: Ferndale Park, Woodbridge, Oct. 1967. (S-158)

M990-30.22: Masonic Hall, Kipling Ave., Woodbridge, Jul. 1982. (S-468)

M990-30.23: Mrs. R.J. Wallace and Ruth, Built 1873.(S-487)

M990-30.24: Rev. A.J. Hogson, Kipling Ave., [n.d.] (S-488)

M990-30.25: Log House on Mounsey St., Apr. 1982. (S-351a)

M990-30.26: Robertson Home, Wallace St., Woodbridge, Jun. 1967. (S-229)

M990-30.27: Library, Woodbridge Ave., 1971. (S-22)

M990-30.28: Built by Silas Hartman, 1886, Cl. Smith Home, Mrs. Garnet M. Leons Home, married in 1914. (S-193)

M990-30.29: Mildred Shores' Home, Kipling Ave., Woodbridge, Sept. 1975. (S-188)

M990-30.30: Jessie Watson's Home, Kipling Ave., Woodbridge, Sept. 1975. (S-192) 29

M990-30.31: Lorne Mallaby's Home, Church St. Woodbridge, Sept. 1975, demolished 1986. (S-196)

M990-30.32: David and Nancy Darlington's Home, Kipling Ave., Woodbridge, 1976. (S-230)

M990-30.33: Original Presbyterian Manse, built ca. 1902, picture taken Oct. 1979. (S-195)

M990-30.34: Carmen Clayton's Home, Kipling Ave., Woodbridge, Spring 1980. (S-194)

M990-30.35: Mrs. John Watson's Home, Woodbridge Ave. and Clarence Ave., Aug. 1981. (S-190)

M990-30.36: Wallace Home on Clarence St., Home of Dr. and Mrs. Storey, Apr. 1982. (S-200)

M990-30.37: Mrs. Allie Robb's Home, May 1981. (S-191)

M990-30.38: Black Creek Pioneer Village, Outhouses, Sept. 1972. (S-173)

M990-30.39: Black Creek Pioneer Village, Outdoor Building, Jul. 1972. (S-172)

M990-30.40: Outhouse, Pioneer Village, Apr. 1976. (S-171)



```
3. M990-30.41: Walter Wylie and Ray Keffer, Sept. 1976. (S-164)
   M990-30.42: Recycling, Woodbridge, 5 Oct. 1974. (S-481)
   M990-30.43: Lane to Christian District High School, Norm Jackman's fence, Oct. 1974. (S-32b)
   M990-30.44: Reeve's flowers, 20 Sept. 1965. (S-161)
   M990-30.45: Flowering Crabs, Pine St. May 1967. (S-160)
   M990-30.46: Poinsettias at Reeves Greenhouses, Dec. 1972. (S-162)
   M990-30.47: Plague at base of Memorial Hill, 11 Nov. 1969. (S-133a)
   M990-30.48: Corner #7 and Islington, Nov. 1979. (S-482)
   M990-30.49: View from Memorial Hill, Oct. 1971. (S-131)
   M990-30.50: Houston's Hardware, [n.d.] (S-77)
   M990-30.51: Woodbridge Ave., Oct. 1974. (S-56)
   M990-30.52: Hardware Store, Travel, Phyllis Dobson, Mary Alexander, Medici cards, Aug. 1981.
   (S-233)
   M990-30.53: Telephone Bill, [n.d.] (S-92a)
   M990-30.54: Wallace Dam, # 7 Highway, [n.d.] (S-151)
   M990-30.55: Chat, Jun. 1961. (S-140)
4. M990-30.56: Mr. Gordon Longhouse, [n.d.] (S-186)
   M990-30.57: Edwin Brown. (S-182)
   M990-30.58: Fred Armstrong, 1901-1977, [n.d.] (S-187)
   M990-30.59: Dr. Garnet McLean. (S-177)
   M990-30.60: Dr. Peter Douglas McLean, 1855. (S-178)
   M990-30.61: From left: Albert Hollingshead, Jean McLean, Lorne Bagg, Mary McLean, Charlie
   McLean, [n.d.] (S-175)
   M990-30.62: Mr. and Mrs. Ed Brown, Village Clerk etc., [n.d.] (S-185)
   M990-30.63: Leiut. Addison Alexander McKenzie at his Majesty's Governor General Body Guard,
   ca. 1915. (S-179)
   M990-30.64: Pine St., Innkerman Hotel, Lex Mackenzie 5th from left, ca. 1914. (S-219a)
   M990-30.65: Mr. and Mrs. B. Cousins, ca. 1930s. (S-79)
   M990-30.66: Jeffrey Home, [n.d.] (S-484)
   M990-30.67: Mr. and Mrs. Geo Moody Home, Kipling Ave. and Church St., [n.d.] (S-486)
   M990-30.68: East half Lot 3, Concession 7, 7309 Islington Ave., built in 1850 by James Hardie
   Senior, 54 acres, [sold 10 ¼ for $1000], [n.d.] (S-485)
   M990-30.69: Cousins Store, 1920. (S-78) 30
   M990-30.70: Innkerman Hotel, [n.d.] (S-85)
5. M990-30.71: Hallett Block, [n.d.] (S-35)
   M990-30.72: Remodeled in 1950, police station and library, demolished in 1972, [n.d.] (S-1)
   M990-30.73: Leo Watson's Service Station, corner of #7, Jun. 1939. (S-135)
```

M990-30.74: Masonic Hall, built 1900. (S-73)



```
M990-30.75: Brown's Print Shop, 9 Wallace St., 1900-1960, [n.d.] (S-183)
   M990-30.76: Bank/Post Office, Men's Clothing "Granny Vaughan," [n.d.]
   M990-30.77: Hardware Store, built original 1832.
   M990-30.78: Dam and Bridge, Wallace Dam, [n.d.]
   M990-30.79: Ferndale Park, [n.d.]
   M990-30.80: Building C.P.R. tracks, 1907.
   M990-30.81: Waterloo Cylinder Oil Pull Tractor used by Chat Ireland, 1932-1944. (S-139a)
   M990-30.82: Wallace St., Orange Hall, large building on left beside white house, [n.d.] (S-124)
   M990-30.83: Ferndale Park, Woodbridge, Anglican Church burnt Feb 1921, pre-1921. (S-157)
   M990-30.84: Aerial View, 1960. (S-159)
   M990-30.85: Woodway, Hurricane Hazel, Oct. 1954. (S-136)
6. M990-30.86: Wallace Barn Raising, 1900.
   M990-30.87: First electric streetcar, Woodbridge, Oct. 1914-1925.
   M990-30.88: Delivery Day, 1900. (S-490)
   M990-30.89: John Abell's Works, 1874, burned in 1876. (S-416)
   M990-30.90: Wallace Store, ca. 1910. (S-45)
   M990-30.91: Houston's Frank Watson, ca. 1914-1920. (S-74)
   M990-30.92: Demolished, 1979. (S-69)
   M990-30.93: Woodbridge Public School, built 1894, possibly destroyed by fire, Aug. 1945. (S-29)
   M990-30.94: Orange Hall, before fire, built 1875. (S-123)
   M990-30.95: J. [Habells] 1st bank, 1892. (S-34)
   M990-30.96: Harris Harness Shop, 1910. (S-67)
   M990-30.97: Amos Maynard Carriage Works, burned 1919. (S-53)
   M990-30.98: Canadian Pacific Railway, Woodbridge, [n.d.] (S-116)
   M990-30.99: Elm Park, opened 1926, burned 1950, now arena. (S-121)
7. M990-30.100: Woodbridge Public School, built 1873, moved to fair grounds, [n.d.] (S-28a)
   M990-30.101: Pine St., new C.P.R. subway, post-1907. (S-145)
   M990-30.102: From subway, post- 1907. (S-144a)
   M990-30.103: Street scene, oil lamps, pre-1914. (S-97)
   M990-30.104: Post-1910. (S-143a)
   M990-30.105: First car, Pine St., ca. 1912-1914.
   M990-30.106: Before #7, built 1930-1931.
   M990-30.107: Mr. Geo. Bagg, mail delivery, ca. 1914. (S-14)
   M990-30.108: Third generation McLean's, Drs., [n.d.] (S-297b)
   M990-30.109: Store on Pine St., owned and operated by Mrs. John Maynard, photograph
   features Mrs. Maynard and son John, pre. 1920. (S-63)
   M990-30.110: Woodbridge Public School, Jr. Class, 1888. (S-26)
```

M990-30.111: Lacrosse Team 1904, picture belongs to Mr. N. Felker, Dec. 1967. (S-141a)



M990-30.112: Woodbridge Public School Cadet Corp., names available, leaders: Mr. Geo. Shore and Mr. Chas Tamblyn, 1932. (S-31) 31

M990-30.113: Council members, 1886. (S-24a)

M990-30.114: Amos Maynard, 44 yrs., born in England 1845, ran Agricultural Woodbridge

Carriage Works, 1875-1919, interred in Christ Church cemetery, 1889. (S-55)

M990-30.115: John Abell, [n.d.] (S-17a)

8. M990-30.116: Major Alexander Mackenzie, Prov. Conservative Member of Parliament for 21 years, [n.d.]

M990-30.117: Slide 1, set, 2, [n.d.]

M990-30.118: 5x7, [n.d.]

M990-30.119: Upstream on Humber River, [n.d.]

M990-30.120: Humber River, [n.d.]

M990-30.121: Taken from a postcard, Humber River from Wallace, M.P. West York, 1911.

M990-30.122: View from Bridge over Humber, No.7 Highway, [n.d.]

M990-30.123: Rowland Burr in Burwick, Burwick for 18 yrs., 1837.

M990-30.124: Mr. and Mrs. Robert Tucker Wallace, first postmaster, 1883-1893, second, Hannah Wallace, 1896-1902, [n.d.]

M990-30.125: Washington Press used by Mr. Brown in his office, moved to Pioneer Village, [n.d.] (S-184)

M990-30.126: Burwick Home, Aug. 1958. (S-5)

M990-30.127: Burwick House being moved to Pioneer Village, 8 Aug. 1958. (S-6)

M990-30.128: Burwick House, Pioneer Village, Billie Blake, Oct. 1974. (S-7)

M990-30.129: Christ Church Anglican, burned 20 Sunday 1921. (S-50)

M990-30.130: Temperance Implement Ship, dry goods, [n.d.] (S-59)

9. M990-30.131: Woodbridge Roller Mill, destroyed by Water Power, Hurricane Hazel, 1954. (S-49)

M990-30.132: Commercial Hotel, [n.d.] (S-33)

M990-30.133: Primitive Methodist Church, ca. 1880s. (S-41)

M990-30.134: Front view of Innkerman Hotel, built ca. 1880s. (S-84)

M990-30.135: Old Innkerman Hotel, Burgoyne Dentist, Peter's Hair Stylist, [n.d.] (S-83)

M990-30.136: Old Innkerman Hotel, built 1878, Fairground Lane Offices, picture taken Sept.

1979. (S-219)

M990-30.137: Dominion Hotel, built 1874, Corner of Pine St. and 7 8th Ave., demolished 6 Jul.

1979. (S-86)

M990-30.138: View of Dominion Hotel from Woodbridge Ave., corner of Pine St. and 8th Ave.

(8-87)

M990-30.139: Miss Gilmour (Milliner at Wallace Store), Lex Mackenzie, and Hazel Addison,

[n.d.]. (S-57)

M990-30.140: Millinery Shop, Wallace Store, opened 1909. (S-43)



M990-30.141: Dominion Hotel on left, 8th and Kipling, looking north from Woodbridge Ave., [n.d.] (S-148) M990-30.142: Hotel, Wallace Store, background, [n.d.] (S-44) M990-30.143: Store front C. Hollingshead purchased, 1920. (S-64) M990-30.144: Fred Bagg store, Geo. Wallace, John Watson, later Crane's demolished Nov. 1979. (S-66)M990-30.145: Owned by Ada Bagg, Feb. 1934. (S-60) 10. M990-30.146: Corner Wallace St. and Pine St., looking south, Wallace Store, left, [n.d.] M990-30.147: Pine St., Mrs. John Maynard, [n.d.] (S-62) M990-30.148: Streetcar, Wallace St., Woodbridge, ON, [n.d.] (S-111) 32 M990-30.149: Typical switchboard, used in Woodbridge, 1920s. (S-149) M990-30.150: Telephone switchboard operators, office, old Nova Scotia Bank, 1956. M990-30.151: Old Nova Scotia Bank, built 1918, used by Bell Telephone office during 1950s. (S-38) M990-30.152: Bank of Nova Scotia, 1917-1933. (S-39a) M990-30.153: Bank of Montreal, portable, Mar. 1958 – Sept. 1959. (S-40) M990-30.154: C. Graham, Post Office, [n.d.] (S-13) M990-30.155: Pine Grove, Post Office, [n.d.] (S-9) M990-30.156: Post Office, 1903-1923. (S-12) M990-30.157: Post Office, House on Pine St., Woodbridge, May 1967. (S-10) M990-30.158: Remains of Barber Shop and Dr. Wayne Scott, Chiropractor, Oct. 1969. (S-95) M990-30.159: Originally Telephone Office, Barber Shop, burned in 1969. (S-159) M990-30.160: Barber Shop, 20-30-40, torn down for Royal Bank, 1958. (S-72) 11. M990-30.161: Harris Home between Cranes and Red Building, demolished, [n.d.] (S-315) M990-30.162: Hallett and helpers, before 1921. (S-36) M990-30.163: K. Pickle Factory, Old Wallace Mill, abandoned 1981, new building built 1982, photograph taken 1982. (S-47) M990-30.164: Elliston's Park, [n.d.] (S-154) M990-30.165: Ferndale Park, ca. 1930s. (S-155) M990-30.166: Humber River Cement Bridge, Elliston's Park Building, [n.d.] M990-30.167: Swing Bridge, Norton's Dam, Church St., [n.d.] M990-30.168: Men preparing Horseshoe Court next to Library, Roy R. and Chas. Robb[?], [n.d.] M990-30.169: Burwick Brass Band, disbanded in early 1920s, Scotty Brown, pre 1920. M990-30.170: Woodbridge Fair, Oct. 1912. M990-30.171: Woodbridge Fair, Oct. 1912. (S-125a) M990-30.172: Woodbridge Public School, 1894-1945. (S-27) M990-30.173: Woodbridge Public School, Senior IV, Mr. Geo. Shore, teachers and principal, May

M990-30.174: Art and Mary Armstrong, skating carnival, 1st carnival in new arena, 1951. (S-89)

1922. (S-30a)



12. M990-30.175: Christian District High School, Feb. 1970. (S-32) M990-30.176: Tax Notice, developed from original, May 1981. (S-65) M990-30.177: Agricultural Society Diploma, 1895, photograph dated, May 1966. (S-52) M990-30.178: Wallace Brothers, Woodbridge, 1879-1880 [advertisement]. (S-42) M990-30.179: Assurance Policy, \$22 for four years, 1882. (S-127) M990-30.180: Mrs. Ada Bagg receives cheque from Stan McNeil Insurance after fire, Oct. 1969. (S-96)M990-30.181: Truck, Vaughan and York Co-op, before Hurricane Hazel, 1945. (S-48) M990-30.182: Building C.P.R., 1907. (S-108a) M990-30.183: C.P.R. Station, Feb. 1970. (S-109) M990-30.184: John Abell's Home, Clarence St., 1855. (S-23) M990-30.185: Amos Maynard Residence, Woodbridge, [n.d.] (S-310) M990-30.186: Art and Mary Armstrong and Woodbridge Dairy Bar, [n.d.] (S-90) M990-30.187: Woodbridge Dairy Bar, No. 7 Highway, Art and Mary Armstrong, 1957. (S-88a) M990-30.188: Woodbridge Farmers Building, May 1973. (S-105) 33 M990-30.190: Pump House #12, Church St., May 1973. (S-110) M990-30.191: Sherman's Meat formerly Bake Shop, Cook, Burgess, Sport Shop owned by Bob Gilbert, demolished 1979. (S-71) M990-30.192: Lex Mackenzie's Home, Jun. 1971. (S-181) M990-30.193: Ceramics, Wallace St., Woodbridge, Jun. 1967. (S-197) M990-30.194: Robert Wallace Grocery Store, 1st Post Office. M990-30.195: Bradford's Store, May 1976. (S-80) 13. M990-30.196: Smoke Shop and Ambulance Service, Woodbridge Ave., Aug. 1981. (S-234) M990-30.197: Woodbridge Ave., Waterworth's Upholstery, Medical Building, Jul. 1972. (S-61) M990-30.198: Beginning to excavate for Highway #7, corner of Lansdowne, 1930. (S-114a) M990-30.199: Steam shovel working, No. 7 Highway, Blake property in background, 1930. (S-M990-30.200: Trestles under C.P.R. tracks on Highway No. 7, 1931. (S-118) M990-30.201: First space under C.P.R. tracks, Ab. Hollingshead, early teens (14 or 15 yrs.), [n.d.] (S-117) M990-30.202: Men working on Humber River Bridge, Highway No. 7, [n.d.] (S-120) M990-30.203: Toll Gate, corner of Islington and Clarence, [n.d.] (S-8a) M990-30.204: Old Hydro storeroom on laneway to Fair Grounds, 1958. (S-98) M990-30.205: Old Dairy Building, Fair Grounds Lane, Feb. 1970. (S-236) M990-30.206: Barn in parking lot, Mrs. Keene in doorway, Woodbridge, [n.d.] (S-232) M990-30.207: Old Wallace Mill, later J.B. Pickles, abandoned May 1981. (S-46) M990-30.208: Black Creek Pioneer Village, Outdoor Building, 17 Jul. 1972. (S-170)

M990-30.209: Orange Hall, Woodbridge, Oct. 1963. (S-134) M990-30.210: Memorial Hill, Woodbridge, Jul. 1971. (S-132)



```
M990-30.211: Woodbridge Memorial Tower, Nov. 1969. (S-130a)
   M990-30.212: Woodbridge Memorial Tower, Nov. 1969. (S-129)
   M990-30.213: Woodbridge Works Department, 7 Sept. 1968. (S-103)
   M990-30.214: Snyder Rubber Factory, Woodbridge Ave., Woodbridge, Oct. 1979. (S-214)
   M990-30.215: Woodbridge Fire Hall #3, Woodbridge Ave, Woodbridge, [n.d.] (S-107)
14. M990-30.216: Woodbridge Post Office, official opening 3 May 1982 (S-15)
   M990-30.217: Sheridan Bakery, corner of Woodbridge Ave., and Kipling, Apr. 1982. (S-81)
   M990-30.218: Dr. Grant McNeil Home, Woodbridge Ave. [n.d.] (S-189)
   M990-30.219: Mrs. Robert Wallace and Ruth, built by 1873, Woodbridge Ave., Aug. 1981. (S-
   199)
   M990-30.220: Howard Ella and Team, May 1965. (S-137)
   M990-30.221: Chas. Ireland's picture, Woodbridge Agricultural Works, 1964. (S-21) (S-122)
   M990-30.222: Windmill on No. 2. Highway near Dresden, 19 Sept. 1965. (S-483)
   M990-30.223: Mr. Nelson Snider ("POP Snider"), working steam engine 1900-1972, mobile, 8
   mph, [n.d.] (S-138)
   M990-30.224: Threshing machine, Aug. 1972. (S-19)
   M990-30.225: Woodbridge Memorial Arena, Corner of #7 and Islington, built Feb. 1951.
   M990-30.226: Woodbridge Ave., looking west, Fairground Lane Homes, May 1981. (S-221)
   M990-30.227: Last view of business, 1979. (S-70)
   M990-30.228: Hydro, 1962. (S-99)
   M990-30.229: Alvin Wood, 1969 (S-100)
   M990-30.230: Woodbridge Hydro Office, Oct. 1977. (S-101)
   M990-30.231: Centennial lights, 8th Ave. on Hydro Building, 1 Jul. 1967. (S-102)
   M990-30.232: Islington and Woodbridge Ave., 1977. (S-104a)
   M990-30.233: Walter Wylie's garden, [n.d.] (S-163)
   M990-30.234: Pine Root, stump fence, old 8th, Apr. 1982. (S-404a)
   M990-30.235: Old 8th Ave., 10 Oct. 1966. (S-142)
15. M990-30.236: Thanksgiving Day, Old 8th Ave., 10 Oct. 1966. (S-167)
   M990-30.237: Black Creek Pioneer Village, Canada Geese, 17 Jul. 1972. (S-224)
   M990-30.238: last pix – "the end," [n.d.] (S-226)
   M990-30.239: Grand Stand, Woodbridge Fairgrounds, Dec. 1979. (S-241)
   M990-30.240: Seniors who rode on the float, Woodbridge Fair, 12 Jul. 1980. (S-578)
   M990-30.241: Parade, Woodbridge Fair, Oct. 1972. (S-259)
   M990-30.242: Lion's Float, 1 Jul. 1967. (S-256)
   M990-30.243: Percy Usher, 1 Jul. 1967. (S-257)
   M990-30.244: Legion Float, 1 Jul. 1967. (S-258)
   M990-30.245: Woodbridge Fair, 1 Jul. 1967. (S-268)
   M990-30.246: Ray and Mrs. MacAfee, Sinclair and Mrs. Stevens, Woodbridge Fair, 12 Jul. 1980.
```

(S-267)



M990-30.247: Woodbridge Fair Parade, 12 Jul. 1980. (S-266)

M990-30.248: Woodbridge Fair Parade, 12 Jul. 1980. (S-265)

M990-30.249: Woodbridge Fair Parade, Reeves Float, 12 Jul, 1980. (S-264)

M990-30.250: Woodbridge Fair Parade, 12 Jul. 1970. (S-263)

M990-30.251: Woodbridge Fair Parade, 12 Jul. 1980. (S-269)

M990-30.252: Woodbridge Fair Parade, 12 Jul. 1980. (S-262)

M990-30.253: Woodbridge Fair Parade, Ab. Hollingshead, Joyce Hollingshead, Jim Cameron, 12

Jul. 1980. (S-252)

M990-30.254: Woodbridge Fair Parade Float, Woodbridge High School, 12 Jul. 1980. (S-261)

M990-30.255: Woodbridge Fair Parade, Legion, 12 Jul. 1980. (S-250)

M990-30.256: Woodbridge Fair Parade, Ab. Hollingshead, Joyce Hollingshead, Jim Cameron, 12

Jul. 1980. (S-272)

M990-30.257: Erna Koffman, Farmer's Market, Woodbridge Fairgrounds, May 1981. (S-255)

M990-30.258: Farmer's Marker, Woodbridge Fair Grounds, May 1981. (S-254)

Photographic Copy Prints of Vaughan/Woodbridge Scenes (MG 10/B/Vb)

Box 8

1. M990-30.259: Mr. Jarman, 1931.

M990-30.260: Unidentified.

M990-30.261: Unidentified.

M990-30.262: Unidentified.

M990-30.263: Unidentified.

M990-30.264: Constructing No. 7 Highway, 1930.

M990-30.265: Unidentified.

M990-30.266: Unidentified.

M990-30.267: May 1930.

M990-30.268: 1931. 35

M990-30.269: Unidentified.

M990-30.270: 16 Feb. 1930.

M990-30.271 (a) and (b): Unidentified.

M990-30.272: 2 Feb. 1930.

M990-30.273: Ab. Hollingshead, 16 Feb. 1932.

M990-30.274: Note Toronto Suburban Railway tracks, looking east from C.P.R. tracks, power

house in foreground, ca. 1914-1925.

M990-30.275 (a) and (b): Last view of Southgate Jeweler and Crane Hardware on Woodbridge

Ave., demolished 1979.

M990-30.276: Royal Bank on Woodbridge Ave., official opening 12 Nov. 1957.



M990-30.277: Mrs. Chas. Hollingshead at home, 1953.

M990-30.278: Unidentified.

M990-30.279: Left: looking east No. 7 Highway cemetery, Elm Park Old Bridge (1905), 1st steel bridge in Woodbridge, Toronto Suburban Railway Tracks can be seen. Right: Old Mill, road to Legion, dam on Humber (1st Dam, 1840, built by John Brown), Hydro substation, path to wood steps over C.P.R. tracks (Now NO. 7 since 1931), 1958.

2. M990-30.280: Postcard to Mrs. Alvin Wood, Woodbridge, ON, Box B, "Just a reminder of the days you spent at this store" signed A.C., postmarked 24 Jul. 1931.

M990-30.281: 1920-1925.

M990-30.282: House on No. 7 Highway, occupied by Mrs. J. Brown (Gramma Brown) and her family: Maggie, Mary, Theodore and Jean. Mary Brown and John Wood were married in this house on 6 Jan. 1905.

M990-30.283: Lockwood Gate House, entrance to W.A. Wallis Farm on town line between Vaughan and Etobicoke, [n.d.]

M990-30.284: Wallace Bros. Millinery Room, 1909, postcard to Mrs. William Fleming, Elders' Mills, postmarked 27 Mar. 1909.

M990-30.285: Pavilion, Elm Park, Woodbridge Ontario, at present site of Woodbridge Memorial Arena, Highway 7 and Islington, built by John Eagleton and Tom Dowzer, opened 1926, destroyed by fire 4 Oct. 1950.

M990-30.286: Irene and Grant Boyce's Farm, 7th Concession, Vaughan, [n.d.]

M990-30.287: Silas Hartman built this house in 1886, sold to John Crosson (1st cousin of Eb.

Smith). Eb. Smith bought house in 1904 and lived in it until his death. Son Charles lived in it.

Smith's House, John Wood, Chas. Smith, Mary Wood and Louise Wood, [n.d.]

M990-30.288: Woodbridge Memorial Arena Official Opening, 1 Feb. 1951.

M990-30.289: Norton's Swing Bridge, Church St., Woodbridge, [n.d.]

M990-30.290: Unidentified.

M990-30.291: Scene on Humber, Woodbridge, Norton's Dam, Church St., [n.d.]

M990-30.292: Woodbridge House, note oil lamp on post, pre – 1914.

M990-30.293: Wallace Bros. store, corner of Pine and Wallace St., opened in 1867, picture taken 1910.

M990-30.294: Implement Delivery Day, corner of Pine St. and 8th Ave., Grey and Bruce Station (upper left), Dominion Hotel (upper right), 1900.

M990-30.295; ca. 1914.

M990-30.296: Wallace St., Woodbridge, note Orange Hall (built 8175) on left beside the white house, pre-1923.

M990-30.297: Home and Variety store owned by Mr. and Mrs. John Maynard (and son John).

Sold to Chas. Hollingshead, 1921. In 1977, owned and operated by Joe Southgate, jeweler.

Picture taken ca. 1920. 36

M990-30.298: Mrs. J. Maynard and son John, [n.d.]



M990-30.299: "This Variety Store and Dwelling on Lot 3 Pine St., Woodbridge owned and operated by Mrs. Lydia Maynard was sold to Chas. Holingshead in 1921, The Hollingshead family, Charles and Isabella and their family, Mary Isabel, Charles, Beverley and Albert Duncan remained there for 5 years. They sold the business to Mr. and Mrs. LeGassic. [n.d.] M990-30.300: Woodbridge Women's Institute, 1904-1964, picture taken on the lawn at the corner of Wallace St. and Pine St., [n.d.]

3. M990-30.301: Mrs. Fisher Allison, [n.d.]

M990-30.302: Mr. Fisher Allison, [n.d.]

M990-30.303: From left: Kate Moffatt, Annie Dix, Minnie Tayles, Bertie Plunkett, May Dix and Johnnie, Maimie Plunkett, Mrs. Maggie Hollingshead, Myra Goodwill. Woods Barn Raising, 1923. M990-30.304: Unidentified, colourized. Mary on left in pink suit, green hat, unknown woman on right in green coat, [n.d.]

M990-30.305: Colour postcard, "To Alvin and Mary Greetings from Woodbridge, England, Ken and Jean," the Tidemill, Woodbridge, England, postmarked 11 Jul. 1978. 2 different photos with this photograph number. Second photograph is of the "When are you coming to Woodbridge" postcard, [n.d.]

M990-30.306: Geo. and Mrs. Elder, [n.d.]

M990-30.307: Vellore School, [n.d.]

M990-30.308: Maple School, photograph from D. Bice, [n.d.]

M990-30.309: Photograph from Frank Robson. From left: Bob Scott, Reeve of Vaughan, Boy Weldrick, Deputy of Vaughan, Jim Rennie, Reeve of Markham, Chas. W. Hooper, Deputy of Markham, Al Dick, Councilor of Vaughan, Jas. H. Robson, Councilor of Vaughan. Second row, from left: W.O. McDonald, R. Supt. of Vaughan, Maxwell, Road Supt. of Markham, J. Houstrawer, Councilor of Vaughan. [n.d.]

M990-30.310: From left: John Houstrawer, Jas H. Robson, Boynton Weldrick, Bob Scott, Vaughan Council and Road Superintendent, Carl Shaw, W.O. McDonald, Road Superintendent, Summer 1941.

M990-30.311: Maple School, [n.d.]

M990-30.312: Blacksmith shop, at Teston. Paint Shop up the ramp, Piercey's, from Dawn C. Lemmer scrapbook, [n.d.].

M990-30.313: From left: Sophia, Grandmother Piercey, Uncle Frank[?], Granddad Piercey next to post, Gertie Tracey (later married to Uncle Frank), Piercey family in front of shop. From Dawn C. Lemmer Scrapbook, [n.d.]

M990-30.314: Teston, ON postcard written by Gertie Tracey's mother. From right: second building is blacksmith shop owned by the Piercey's (Jeremiah), corner of house behind tree, next is Jim Walker's store, next is woodworking shop to make wagons, buggies and sleighs (Jeremiah), 22 Feb. 1909.



M990-30.315: The Walker's are related to Hart family. Mrs. Walker's mother was a Malloy. This is Jim Walker's store next to the woodworking shop in above picture. Jim Walker next to horses, [n.d.]

M990-30.316: Newspaper clipping, Toronto Daily Star, Mrs. Piercey and Mr. Piercey celebrated their golden wedding anniversary several weeks ago, 8 Mar. 1934.

M990-30.317: Carver home at King City, ON with Uncle Frank, Piercey's aunt on left (Aunt Sophia), [n.d.]

M990-30.318: Piercey's Home at Teston, [n.d.]

M990-30.318a: Unidentified. 37

M990-30.319: Sophia's parents and the Piercey Hom at Teston, Uncle Frank and Aunt Tina lived

here later on. Uncle Frank one of lads sitting in front, maybe left side, [n.d.]

M990-30.320- M990-30.439: taken as part of photo series in sous fonds A.

Photoprints of Vaughan/Woodbridge Scenes and Personalities (MG 10/B/Vc)

Box 8

4. M990-30.440: Ellen Ann Maynard (nee Hollingshead), [n.d.].

M990-30.441: Lizzie McBride, Birdie Locke, and Laura Brown, [n.d.]

M990-30.442: Bertha Maynard and Harold Bateman, [n.d.]

M990-30.443: Bertha Maynard and Gramma Hollingshead, [n.d.]

M990-30.444: Ethel Ballingall in Scottish dress, [n.d.]

M990-30.445: Beverley Murray, [n.d.]

M990-30.446: Ella Lauder (nee Maynard) and Mrs. Robert Burkitt, Scott Funeral Home, Pine St., [n.d.]

M990-30.447: Ada, Bertha and Mabel Maynard, [n.d.]

M990-30.448: Anna Darker, Graduation Day, 26 Aug. 1928.

M990-30.449: Members of the Burwick Women's Institute, Copeland Violet House, Erindale, 27

Oct. 1955.

M990-30.450a: Group of Women, [n.d.]

M990-30.450b: Roy and Estell Barker, Iva and Rev. J.A.H. Hodgson, [n.d.]

M990-30.450c: Neil and Jessie Little (nee McGee), 1944.

M990-30.451: Roy Hollingshead, Allis Mather, Allie and Roseal Lenard, [n.d.]

M990-30.452: Pearl Speers, Mona Road, Jun. 1944.

M990-30.453: Francis Johnston, [n.d.]

M990-30.454: Ena and Goldie Jury, [n.d.]

M990-30.455: Marjorie Wilson (nee Blake) with husband and daughter Marilyn, Christmas,

1943.

M990-30.456: Winnie Kinnie, Eric Adcock, and Mabel Kinnie, [n.d.]



M990-30.457: Jean Mounsey and Frank Watson, [n.d.]

M990-30.458: Unknown residents, [n.d.]

M990-30.459: Bertha Whitemore, Home on 8th Ave., [n.d.]

5. M990-30.500: Bertha Whitemore, 8th Ave., Woodbridge, [n.d.]

M990-30.501: Cecil Darker, [n.d.]

M990-30.502: Lloyd Maynard, ca. 1916.

M990-30.503: Young Couple, [n.d.]

M990-30.504: Beverley Murray, local teacher, [n.d.]

M990-30.505: George Junkin and Mabel Maynard, [n.d.]

M990-30.506: Mrs. Storey, taught piano lessons, ca. Sept. 1945-1947.

M990-30.507: Beverley Murray, local teacher, [n.d.]

M990-30.508: Mrs. and Mrs. Robert Burkett, [n.d.]

M990-30.509: Mrs. Alex Locke, [n.d.]

M990-30.510: Bertha and Herb, Wedding Day, 23 Sept. 1941.

M990-30.511: Isabel and Roy Break, [n.d.]

M990-30.512: Portrait of Woman, 21 Nov. 1959.

M990-30.513: William Woolard, [n.d.] 38

M990-30.514: Man in "Old Stock" jersey, [n.d.]

M990-30.515: Joe and Annie Watson and Birdie Locke, [n.d.]

M990-30.516: Kay Shutes' Boys, Randy, Kevin and Bill Shutes, Autumn ca. 1970.

M990-30.517: Mrs. Myrtle Blanchard, Sept. 1967.

M990-30.518: Rolly Miller with puppies, [n.d.]

M990-30.519: Archie Watson in Highland costume, Pine Grove, [n.d.]

M990-30.520: Carrol Wright, [n.d.]

6. M990-30.521: Group of Girls at Picnic, 1927.

M990-30.522: Mereda Troyer (nee Dorsey) on Wedding Day, [n.d.]

M990-30.523: John Deane and Ethel Ballingall, 26 Jul. 1942.

M990-30.524: Woman in First Nations costume, [n.d.]

M990-30.525: Francis Johnston, [n.d.]

M990-30.526: Wedding Day, couple with priest, [n.d.]

M990-30.527: Woodbridge Public School Class Photo, [n.d.]

M990-30.528: Alvin Wood helping girls with wood work, Craft House, Black Creek Conservation

Pioneer Village, May 1973.

M990-30.529: S.S. #13 Reunion, 13 Jun. 1964.

M990-30.530: Ruth Hannah and Mary Wood with baked goods, 1976.

M990-30.531: Mrs. Ada Bagg and Stan McNeil, Oct. 1969.

M990-30.532: Group from Burwick Women's Institute with cellist Jacqueline du Pre, Massey

Hall, [n.d.]

M990-30.533: Roland Burr, [n.d.]



M990-30.534: Woodbridge Public School Class Photo, [n.d.]

M990-30.535: Woodbridge Public School Class Photo, [n.d.]

M990-30.536: Woodbridge Public School Class Photo, 1950.

M990-30.537: Woodbridge Public School Class Photo, 1948.

M990-30.538: Burwick Women's Institute, Centennial Celebration, 1967.

M990-30.539: Woodbridge Public School, Class Photo, 1947.

M990-30.540: Woodbridge Public School, Grade Six, Class Photo, 1952.

M990-30.541: Woodbridge Public School, Class Photo, 1946.

7. M990-30.542: Pine Grove Congregational Church, congregation, [n.d.]

M990-30.543: Pine Grove Congregational Church, congregation, [n.d.]

M990-30.544: Pine Congregational Church, congregation, ca. 1893-1896.

M990-30.545: Toronto Suburban Railway, Trolley car with conductor and passengers,

Woodbridge, ca. 1900.

M990-30.546: Toronto Suburban Railway, Trolley car, Woodbridge, ca. 1900.

M990-30.547: Mrs. John Maynard and son John, at family store, pre-1920.

M990-30.548: Arthur Farr's Parents' Golden Wedding Anniversary, 8th Ave., Woodbridge, 1902.

M990-30.549: Arthur Farr's Parents' Golden Wedding Anniversary, 8th Ave., Woodbridge, 1902.

M990-30.550: Orange Hall, Wallace St., pre-1973.

8. M990-30.551: Home of W.O. and Martha Duncan, Islington and Plunkett Rd., pre-1968.

M990-30.552: Boyd Conservation Field Centre, [n.d.]

M990-30.553: Implement delivery day at C.P.R. Station at Woodbridge, ca. 1900.

M990-30.554: Bell Telephone Company of Canada, Woodbridge Offices, 22 Nov. 1960.

M990-30.555: Woodbridge Mechanic's Institute and Public Library, [n.d.]

M990-30.556: Arthur Farr's Golden Wedding Anniversary, 8th Ave., Woodbridge, 1902. 39

M990-30.557: C.P.R. Railway Station at Woodbridge, ca. 1960.

M990-30.558: Implement delivery day at C.P.R. station at Woodbridge, ca. 1900.

M990-30.559: Norton's Dam, Woodbridge, [n.d.]

M990-30.560: House, 7656-7958 Street Unknown, [n.d.]

9. M990-30.561: York C.P.R. Bridge, Woodbridge, [n.d.]

M990-30.562: House, [n.d.]

M990-30.563: Humber River, [n.d.]

M990-30.564: Woodbridge Fuels and Woodbridge Farmers, [n.d.]

M990-30.565: Humber River, [n.d.]

M990-30.566: 7827 Kipling Ave., Woodbridge, Winter 1975.

M990-30.567: 7827 Kipling Ave., Woodbridge, [n.d.]

M990-30.568: Orange Hall, Wallace St., pre-1973.

10. M990-30.569: Aerial view of Pine Grove, [n.d.]

M990-30.570: Hallett's First Bank, 1892.

M990-30.571: Woodbridge House Hotel, [n.d.]



M990-30.572: Group of children in front of farm House, [n.d.]

M990-30.573: Mary Watson and Bella Hollingshead, Harrison Church, Peel County, [n.d.]

M990-30.574: Shannon's Shed, 29 8th Ave., Woodbridge, [n.d.]

M990-30.575: Grocery Store front, [n.d.]

M990-30.576: Grocery Store front, [n.d.]

M990-30.577: Bridgewood Farm, [n.d.]

M990-30.578: Woodbridge Library, Vaughan, [n.d.]

M990-30.579: Store front, Sept. 1975.

M990-30.580: Woodbridge Ave., looking east, Jan. 1983.

M990-30.581: Innkerman Hotel, 1982.

M990-30.582: Store front building on Woodbridge Ave., [n.d.]

M990-30.583: Woodbridge Hydro Office decorated for Canada's Centennial, Kipling Ave., 1967.

M990-30.584: P. Grant Henderson memorial plaque, [n.d.]

M990-30.585: Office of William G. Whitney, Architect, [n.d.]

M990-30.586: Village of Woodbridge welcome sign, Islington and Woodbridge Ave., Mar. 1984.

M990-30.587: New playground, Fred Armstrong Memorial park, 13 May 1944.

M990-30.588: Cairn in Knox Cemetery, Vaughan, May 1984.

11. M990-30.589: Wrought Iron Stove, [n.d.]

M990-30.590: Maxine Hillbrandt's preserves, [n.d.]

M990-30.591: Original bowling alley, apartment building at time of photograph, Woodbridge

Ave., 1970.

M990-30.592: Chau's Restaurant, Woodbridge Ave., 1982.

M990-30.593: Commercial store front containing Golden Glory Pizzeria and Ann's Village

Flowers, 1982.

M990-30.594: M.L. Snyder Inc., Safety Products, [n.d.]

M990-30.595: Nin D'Aversa Bakery, [n.d.]

M990-30.596: building, Woodbridge, [n.d.]

M990-30.597: Nino D'Aversa Bakery, [n.d.]

M990-30.598: Village of Woodbridge welcome sign, Islington and Woodbridge Ave., Mar. 1984.

M990-30.599: Golf Course, [n.d.] 40

M990-30.600: Golf Course, [n.d.]

M990-30.601: Woodbridge Hydro Office, [n.d.]

M990-30.602: Vaughan Fire Department, Station 3, [n.d.]

M990-30.603: Royal Bank of Canada loan receipt between G.A. Hollingshead and Lydia Maynard,

24 Apr. 1920.

M990-30.604: Copy of Bill of Sale from Harris and Horsley, 1892.

M990-30.605: Mrs. Fred Bagg's grocery and clothing store, [n.d.]

M990-30.606: Man in front of store front, [n.d.]

M990-30.607: Christ Church, Anglican Rectory, [n.d.]



12. M990-30.608: York C.P.R. Bridge, Woodbridge, [n.d.]

M990-30.609: Farmers, [n.d.]

M990-30.610: Sonny Adsok at Tinter machine at Robinson's Cotton Mill, ca. 1929-1930.

M990-30.611: Train coming in the C.P.R. Woodbridge Station, [n.d.]

M990-30.612: Pine Grove Hill, [n.d.]

M990-30.613: Pine Grove, 1911.

M990-30.614: Post card featuring train and slogan "When are you coming to Woodbridge?"

[n.d.]

M990-30.615: Hand drawn map of the Village of Woodbridge, ca. 1943-1945.

M990-30.616: Bill of sale from Woodbridge Farmers' Company Limited, 30 Nov. 1949.

M990-30.617: Western Assurance Company certificate made out to Director of Vaughan

Agricultural Society, 20 Nov. 1882.

M990-30.618: Group of men on Pine St., Woodbridge, [n.d.]

- 13. Microfilm of photograph album, Vaughan scenes (architecture, streetscapes, and construction), ca. 1900-1985.
- 14. Photograph album, Hurricane Hazel, 15 Oct. 1954, [photocopy].

Mary Wood Slide Show (MG 10/B/VIIa)

Box 9

S-1: Remodeled in 1950, to accommodate police and library, demolished in 1972.

S-1a: Remodeled in 1950, to accommodate police and library, demolished in 1972.

S-2: Men preparing horseshoe court, next to library, from left: Roy Rowntree, Charlie Robb, John Bailey, Bobbie Robb, John Wood, early 1930s.

S-2a: Men preparing horseshoe court, next to library, from left: Roy Rowntree, Charlie Robb, John Bailey, Bobbie Robb, John Wood, early 1930s.

S-3: "When you are coming to Woodbridge" (looks like postcard), [n.d.]

S-3a: "When you are coming to Woodbridge" (looks like postcard), [n.d.]

S-4: Rowland Burr, 1837. - MISSING

S-4a: Rowland Burr, 1837.

S-5: Burwick House, Aug. 1958.

S-5a: Burwick House, Aug. 1958.

S-6: Burwick House, being moved to Black Creek Pioneer Village, 8 Aug. 1958.

S-6a: Burwick House, being moved to Black Creek Pioneer Village, 8 Aug. 1958.

S-7: Burwick House, Black Creek Pioneer Village, Oct. 1974.

S-7a: Burwick House, Black Creek Pioneer Village, Oct. 1974. 41

S-8: Toll gate, corner Islington and Clarence, [n.d.]

S-8a: Toll gate, corner Islington and Clarence, [n.d.]

S-8b: Pine Grove, ca. 1920.

S-9: Pine Grove Post Office, 1837.



S-9a: Pine Grove Post Office, 1837. - MISSING

S-10: Post Office, house on Pine St., Woodbridge, May 1967.

S-10a: Post Office, house on Pine St., Woodbridge, May 1967.

S-11: Mr. and Mrs. Robert Tucker Wallace, 1st postmaster, 1883-1893, Hannah Wallace, 1896-1902.

S-11a: Mr. and Mrs. Robert Tucker Wallace, 1st postmaster, 1883-1893, Hannah Wallace, 1896-1902.

S-12: Post Office, 1903-1923.

S-12a: Post Office, 1903-1923.

S-13: C. Graham, Imperial Post Office, [n.d.]

S-13a: C. Graham, Imperial Post Office, [n.d.]

S-14: Mr. Geo. Bag, Mail Delivery, ca. 1914.

S-14a: Mr. Geo. Bag, Mail Delivery, ca. 1914.

S-15: Woodbridge Post Office, opened Dec. 1968, official opening 3 May 1969.

S-15a: Woodbridge Post Office, opened Dec. 1968, official opening 3 May 1969.

S-16: From 1911 postcard, Humber River, Tom Wallace MP West York.

S-16a: From 1911 postcard, Humber River, Tom Wallace MP West York.

S-17: John Abell, [n.d.]

S-17a: John Abell, [n.d.]

S-18: Snyder Rubber Factory, Woodbridge Ave., Oct. 1979.

S-18a: Snyder Rubber Factory, Woodbridge Ave., Oct. 1979.

S-19: Threshing Machine, Aug. 1972.

S-19a: Threshing Machine, Aug. 1972.

S-20: John Abell's works, 1879, burned 1876

S-21: Chat Ireland's coloured picture of machinery, 1964.

S-22: Library, Woodbridge Ave., 1991.

S-22a: Library, Woodbridge Ave., 1991.

S-23: John Abell's Home, Clarence St., 1855.

S-23a: John Abell's Home, Clarence St., 1855.

S-24: Council members, 1886.

S-24a: Council members, 1886. - MISSING

S-25: Corporate Seal of Woodbridge, 1882.

S-25a: Corporate Seal of Woodbridge, 1882.

S-26: Woodbridge Public School, Junior Class, 1888.

S-26a: Woodbridge Public School, Junior Class, 1888.

S-27: Woodbridge Public School, 1894-1945.

S-27a: Woodbridge Public School, 1894-1945.

S-28: Woodbridge Public School, moved to Fair Grounds, built 1873. - MISSING

S-28a: Woodbridge Public School, moved to Fair Grounds, built 1873.



S-29: Woodbridge Public School, built in 1894, partly destroyed by fire, Aug. 1945.

S-29a: Woodbridge Public School, built in 1894, partly destroyed by fire, Aug. 1945.

S-30: Woodbridge Public School, Senior IV, Mr. Geo. Shore, teacher and principal, May 1922. -

MISSING

S-30a: Woodbridge Public School, Senior IV, Mr. Geo. Shore, teacher and principal, May 1922. 42

S-31: Woodbridge Public School Cadet Corps, leaders Mr. Geo Shore and Mr. Chas Tamblyn, 1932.

S-31a: Woodbridge Public School Cadet Corps, leaders Mr. Geo Shore and Mr. Chas Tamblyn, 1932.

S-32: Christian District High School, Feb. 1970.

S-32a: Christian District High School, Feb. 1970.

S-32b: Lane to Christian District High School, Norm Jackman's fence, Oct. 1974.

S-33: Commercial Hotel, [n.d.]

S-33a: Commercial Hotel, [n.d.] - MISSING

S-34: J. Hallett's 1st bank, 1892.

S-34a: J. Hallett's 1st bank, 1892.

S-35: Hallett Block, built 1910.

S-35a: Hallett Block, built 1910.

S-36: Hallett and helpers, pre-1921.

S-36a: Hallett and helpers, pre-1921.

S-37: Bank and Post Office, Men's Clothing, Granny Vaughan, 1910.

S-37a: Bank and Post Office, Men's Clothing, Granny Vaughan, 1910.

S-38: Old Nova Scotia Bank, used by Bell Telephone during 1950s, built 1918.

S-38a: Old Nova Scotia Bank, used by Bell Telephone during 1950s, built 1918.

S-39: Bank of Nova Scotia, 1917-1933. - MISSING

S-39a: Bank of Nova Scotia, 1917-1933.

S-40: Bank of Montreal, portable, Mar. 1958- Sept. 1959.

S-40a: Bank of Montreal, portable, Mar. 1958- Sept. 1959.

S-41: Primitive Methodist Church, 1880s.

S-41a: Primitive Methodist Church, 1880s.

S-42: Wallace Brothers, Woodbridge, 1879-1880.

S-42a: Wallace Brothers, Woodbridge, 1879-1880.

S-43: Wallace Store Millinery Shop, opened 1909.

S-43a: Wallace Store Millinery Shop, opened 1909.

S-44: Woodbridge House Hotel, Wallace Store in background, [n.d.]

S-44a: Woodbridge House Hotel, Wallace Store in background, [n.d.]

S-45: Wallace Store, ca. 1910.

S-45a: Wallace Store, ca. 1910.

S-45b: Original Wallace Store, corner of Woodbridge Ave. and Wallace St., Oct. 1983.



S-46: Old Wallace Mill, later J.B. Pickles, abandoned, May 1981.

S-46a: Old Wallace Mill, later J.B. Pickles, abandoned, May 1981.

S-47: K.P. Pickle Factory, Old Wallace Mill abandoned, 1981, new building 1982, photograph taken, 1972.

S-47a: K.P. Pickle Factory, Old Wallace Mill abandoned, 1981, new building 1982, photograph taken, 1972.

S-48: Vaughan and York Co-op truck, before H. Hazel, 1945.

S-49: Woodbridge Roller Mills destroyed by water power, Hurricane Hazel, 1954.

S-50: Christ Church Anglican, burned 1921.

S-51: Burwick Brass Band, Scotty Brown, disbanded in early 1920s.

S-51a: Burwick Brass Band, Scotty Brown, disbanded in early 1920s.

S-52: Agricultural Society Diploma, May 1966.

S-52a: Agricultural Society Diploma, May 1966.

S-53: Amos Maynard Carriage Works, burned 1919. 43

S-53a: Amos Maynard Carriage Works, burned 1919.

S-54: Amos Maynard Residence, [n.d.]

S-55: Amos Maynard, 44 years, born in England 1845, owner of Agricultural Woodbridge Carriage Work, 1875-1919, interred Christ Church, 1889.

S-55a: Amos Maynard, 44 years, born in England 1845, owner of Agricultural Woodbridge Carriage Work, 1875-1919, interred Christ Church, 1889.

S-56: Woodbridge Ave., Oct. 1974.

S-56a: Woodbridge Ave., Oct. 1974.

S-57: Miss Gilmour, Milliner, Lex MacKenzie, Hazel Addison, Wallace Store, [n.d.]

S-57a: Miss Gilmour, Milliner, Lex MacKenzie, Hazel Addison, Wallace Store, [n.d.]

S-58: Robert Wallace's grocery store, 1st Post Office, [n.d.]

S-58a: Robert Wallace's grocery store, 1st Post Office, [n.d.]

S-59: Temperance Hall, Implement Shop, [n.d.]

S-60: Ada Bagg's grocery and novelty store, Feb. 1934.

S-60a: Ada Bagg's grocery and novelty store, Feb. 1934.

S-61: Waterworth's Upholstery, Woodbridge Ave., Medical Building, Jul. 1972.

S-61a: Waterworth's Upholstery, Woodbridge Ave., Medical Building, Jul. 1972.

S-62: Mrs. John Maynard, Pine St., [n.d.]

S-62a: Mrs. John Maynard, Pine St., [n.d.]

S-63: Store on Pine St. owned and operated by Mrs. John Maynard, Mrs. Marynard and son John in photograph, pre-1920.

S-63a: Store on Pine St. owned and operated by Mrs. John Maynard, Mrs. Marynard and son John in photograph, pre-1920.

S-64: Store front purchased by C. Hollingshead, 1920.

S-64a: Store front purchased by C. Hollingshead, 1920.



S-65: Picture of Tax Notice, taken in May 1981.

S-65a: Picture of Tax Notice, taken in May 1981.

S-66: Fred Bagg Store, Geo. Wallace, John Watson, later Crane's, demolished 1979.

S-66a: Fred Bagg Store, Geo. Wallace, John Watson, later Crane's, demolished 1979.

S-67: Harris Shoe and Harness Shop, 1920.

S-67a: Harris Shoe and Harness Shop, 1920.

S-68: Harris Home, between Crane's and Red B. Building, demolished, [n.d.]

S-68a: Harris Home, between Crane's and Red B. Building, demolished, [n.d.]

S-69: Demolished 1979.

S-69a: Demolished 1979.

S-70: East view of business, 1979.

S-70a: East view of business, 1979.

S-71: Sherman's Meat formerly Bake Shop, Cook, Burgess Sport Shop owned by Bob Bilgert, demolished 1979.

S-71a: Sherman's Meat formerly Bake Shop, Cook, Burgess Sport Shop owned by Bob Bilgert, demolished 1979.

S-72: Barber Shop 20-30-40, torn down for Royal Bank, 1958.

S-72a: Barber Shop 20-30-40, torn down for Royal Bank, 1958.

S-73: Masonic Hall, built 1900.

S-73a: Masonic Hall, built 1900.

S-74: Houston's Franks and Watson, taken 1914-1920.

S-74a: Houston's Franks and Watson, taken 1914-1920.

S-75: Houston's Hardware Store, built 1900, photograph taken 1932. 44

S-75a: Houston's Hardware Store, built 1900, photograph taken 1932.

S-76: Masonic Hall, Kipling Ave., Woodbridge, Jul. 1982.

S-76a: Masonic Hall, Kipling Ave., Woodbridge, Jul. 1982.

S-77: Houston's Hardware, [n.d.]

S-77a: Houston's Hardware, [n.d.]

S-78: Cousin's Store. 1920.

S-78a: Cousin's Store, 1920.

S-79: Mr. and Mrs. B. Cousins, 1930s.

S-79a: Mr. and Mrs. B. Cousins, 1930s.

S-80: Bradford's Store, May 1976.

S-80a: Bradford's Store, May 1976.

S-81: Sheridan Baker, Corner Woodbridge Ave. and Kipling Ave., Apr. 1982.

S-81a: Sheridan Baker, Corner Woodbridge Ave. and Kipling Ave., Apr. 1982.

S-82: Innkerman Hotel, Lex Mackenzie, 5th from left, Pint St., ca. 1914. - MISSING

S-83: Innkerman Hotel, Bourgoyne Dentist, Peter's Hair Stylist, 1982.

S-83a: Innkerman Hotel, Bourgoyne Dentist, Peter's Hair Stylist, 1982.



S-84: Innkerman Hotel, built 1878.

S-84a: Innkerman Hotel, built 1878.

S-85: Innkerman Hotel, [n.d.]

S-85a: Innkerman Hotel, [n.d.]

S-86: Dominion Hotel, corner of Pine and 8th Ave., built 1874, demolished 6 Jul. 1979.

S-86a: Dominion Hotel, corner of Pine and 8th Ave., built 1874, demolished 6 Jul. 1979.

S-87: View of Dominion Hotel from Woodbridge Ave., corner of Pine St. and 8th Ave., [n.d.]

S-87a: View of Dominion Hotel from Woodbridge Ave., corner of Pine St. and 8th Ave., [n.d.]

S-88: Woodbridge Dairy Bar #7 Highway, Art and Mary Armstrong, 1957. - MISSING

S-88a: Woodbridge Dairy Bar #7 Highway, Art and Mary Armstrong, 1957.

S-89: Art and Mary Armstrong, skating carnival, 1st carnival in new arena, 1951.

S-89a: Art and Mary Armstrong, skating carnival, 1st carnival in new arena, 1951.

S-90: Art and Mary Armstrong, Woodbridge Dairy Bar, Fleet of 21 trucks, early 1950s, opened 1951.

S-90a: Art and Mary Armstrong, Woodbridge Dairy Bar, Fleet of 21 trucks, early 1950s, opened 1951.

S-91: Telephone switchboard operators, old Nova Scotia Bank, 1956. - MISSING

S-91a: Telephone switchboard operators, old Nova Scotia Bank, 1956.

S-92: Telephone bill, [n.d.]

S-92a: Telephone bill, [n.d.]

S-93: Typical switchboard used in Woodbridge, 1920s. - MISSING

S-94: Originally telephone office, barber shop, burned in 1969.

S-94a: Originally telephone office, barber shop, burned in 1969.

S-95: Remains of barber shop and Dr. Wayne Scott Chiropractic, Oct. 1969.

S-95a: Remains of barber shop and Dr. Wayne Scott Chiropractic, Oct. 1969.

S-96: Mrs. Ada Bagg receiving cheque from Stan McNeil Insurance after fire, Oct. 1969.

S-96a: Mrs. Ada Bagg receiving cheque from Stan McNeil Insurance after fire, Oct. 1969.

S-97: Street scene, oil lamp, pre-1914.

S-97a: Street scene, oil lamp, pre-1914.

S-98: Old Hydro Store room on laneway to Fair Grounds, 1958.

S-98a: Old Hydro Store room on laneway to Fair Grounds, 1958.

S-99: Hydro, man at desk, 1962. 45

S-99a: Hydro, man at desk, 1962.

S-100: Alvin Wood, hydro car, 1969.

S-100a: Alvin Wood, hydro car, 1969.

S-101: Woodbridge Hydro office, Oct. 1977.

S-101a: Woodbridge Hydro office, Oct. 1977.

S-102: Centennial lights, 8th Ave., on Hydro Blvd., 1 Jul. 1967.

S-103: Woodbridge Works Department, 7 Sept. 1968.



S-104: Islington and Woodbridge Ave., 1977.

S-104a: Islington and Woodbridge Ave., 1977.

S-105: Woodbridge Farmers, Hayhoe Building, May 1973.

S-105a: Woodbridge Farmers, Hayhoe Building, May 1973.

S-106: Woodbridge Farmers, Buildings, end of Woodbridge Ave., May 1973.

S-106a: Woodbridge Farmers, Buildings, end of Woodbridge Ave., May 1973.

S-107: Vaughan Fire Hall # 3, Woodbridge Ave., [n.d.]

S-107a: Vaughan Fire Hall # 3, Woodbridge Ave., [n.d.]

S-107b: Vaughan Fire Hall # 3, Woodbridge Ave., Apr. 1984.

S-108: Building C.P.R., 1907. - MISSING

S-108a: Building C.P.R., 1907.

S-109: C.P.R. Station, Feb. 1970.

S-109a: C.P.R. Station, Feb. 1970.

S-110: Pump House #12, Church St., May 1973.

S-110a: Pump House #12, Church St., May 1973.

S-111: Streetcar, Wallace St., Woodbridge, [n.d.]

S-111a: Streetcar, Wallace St., Woodbridge, [n.d.]

S-112: 1st electric streetcar, Woodbridge, Oct. 1914-1915. - MISSING

S-112a: 1st electric streetcar, Woodbridge, Oct. 1914-1915. - MISSING

S-113: Pre #7 Highway, built 1930-1931. - MISSING

S-114: Beginning to excavate for #7, corner of Lansdowne, 1930. - MISSING

S-114a: Beginning to excavate for #7, corner of Lansdowne, 1930.

S-115: Steam shovel working #7 Highway, Blake property in background, 1930. - MISSING

S-115a: Steam shovel working #7 Highway, Blake property in background, 1930.

S-116: Canadian Pacific Railway, Woodbridge, [n.d.]

S-116a: Canadian Pacific Railway, Woodbridge, [n.d.]

S-117: 1st space under C.P.R. track, Ab Hollingshead, early teen (14-15 years), [n.d.]

S-117a: 1st space under C.P.R. track, Ab Hollingshead, early teen (14-15 years), [n.d.]

S-118: Trestle's under C.P.R. tracks on #7, 1931.

S-118a: Trestle's under C.P.R. tracks on #7, 1931.

S-119: Building C.P.R. tracks, 1907.

S-120: Men working on Humber River Bridge, # 7 Highway, [n.d.]

S-120a: Men working on Humber River Bridge, # 7 Highway, [n.d.]

S-121: Elm Park, opened 1926, burned 1950, now arena, [n.d.]

S-121a: Elm Park, opened 1926, burned 1950, now arena, [n.d.]

S-122: Woodbridge Memorial Arena, corner of #7 and Islington, built Feb. 1951 (opened).

S-122a: Woodbridge Memorial Arena, corner of #7 and Islington, built Feb. 1951 (opened).

S-123: Orange Hall, before fire, built 1875.

S-123a: Orange Hall, before fire, built 1875.



S-124: Wallace St., Orange Hall, large building on left beside white house, [n.d.]

S-124a: Wallace St., Orange Hall, large building on left beside white house, [n.d.] 46

S-125: Woodbridge Fair, 1912. - MISSING

S-125a: Woodbridge Fair, 1912.

S-126: Woodbridge Fair, 1912.

S-126a: Woodbridge Fair, 1912.

S-127: Assurance Policy, \$22 for 4 years, 1882.

S-127a: Assurance Policy, \$22 for 4 years, 1882.

S-128: Seniors who rode on the float, Woodbridge Fair, 12 Jul. 1980.

S-128a: Seniors who rode on the float, Woodbridge Fair, 12 Jul. 1980.

S-129: Woodbridge Memorial Tower, Nov. 1969.

S-129a: Woodbridge Memorial Tower, Nov. 1969.

S-130: Woodbridge Memorial Tower, Nov. 1969. - MISSING

S-130a: Woodbridge Memorial Tower, Nov. 1969.

S-131: View from Memorial Hill, Oct. 1971.

S-131a: View from Memorial Hill, Oct. 1971.

S-132: Memorial Hall, Hill and Tower, Woodbridge, Jul. 1971.

S-132a: Memorial Hall, Hill and Tower, Woodbridge, Jul. 1971.

S-133: Plague at base of Memorial Hill, 11 Nov. 1969. - MISSING

S-133a: Plaque at base of Memorial Hill, 11 Nov. 1969.

S-134: Orange Hall, Oct. 1963.

S-134a: Orange Hall, Oct. 1963.

S-135: Leo Watson's Service Station, #7 and [?], Jun. 1939.

S-135a: Leo Watson's Service Station, #7 and [?], Jun. 1939.

S-136: Hurricane Hazel, Woodway, Oct. 1954.

S-136a: Hurricane Hazel, Woodway, Oct. 1954.

S-137: Howard Ella and Team, May 1965.

S-137a: Howard Ella and Team, May 1965.

S-138: Nelson Snider's (Pop) collection of steam engines at Woodbridge fair, Calliope-mobile, 8 mph, [n.d.]

S-138a: Nelson Snider's (Pop) collection of steam engines at Woodbridge fair, Calliope-mobile, 8 mph, [n.d.]

S-139: Waterloo Cylinder, Oil Pull Tractor, used by Chat Ireland, 1932-1944. - MISSING

S-139a: Waterloo Cylinder, Oil Pull Tractor, used by Chat Ireland, 1932-1944.

S-140: Chet, Jun. 1961.

S-140a: Chet, Jun. 1961.

S-141: Lacrosse, 1904, photograph reprinted, Dec. 1967. - MISSING

S-141a: Lacrosse, 1904, photograph reprinted, Dec. 1967.

S-142: Old 8th Ave., 10 Oct. 1966.



S-142a: Old 8th Ave., 10 Oct. 1966.

S-143: After 1910. - MISSING

S-143a: After 1910.

S-144: From subway, post-1907. - MISSING

S-144a: From subway, post-1907.

S-145: New C.P.R. Subway, Pine St., post-1907.S-145a: New C.P.R. Subway, Pine St., post-1907.S-146: 1st car, Pine St., ca. 1912-1914. - MISSING

S-146a: 1st car, Pine St., ca. 1912-1914.

S-147: Corner of Wallace St. and Pine St., looking south Wallace Store on left, [n.d.]

S-147a: Corner of Wallace St. and Pine St., looking south Wallace Store on left, [n.d.] 47

S-148: Dominion Hotel on left 8th Kipling, looking north from Woodbridge Ave., [n.d.]

S-148a: Dominion Hotel on left 8th Kipling, looking north from Woodbridge Ave., [n.d.]

S-149: Upstream on Humber, [n.d.]

S-149a: Upstream on Humber, [n.d.]

S-150: Humber River, cement bridge, Elliston's Park, building, [n.d.]

S-150a: Humber River, cement bridge, Elliston's Park, building, [n.d.]

S-151: Wallace Dam, #7 Highway, [n.d.]

S-151a: Wallace Dam, #7 Highway, [n.d.]

S-152: Wallace's Dam and Bridge, [n.d.] - MISSING

S-152a: Wallace's Dam and Bridge, [n.d.]

S-153: Swing Bridge, Norton's Dam, Church St. [n.d.] - MISSING

S-153a: Swing Bridge, Norton's Dam, Church St. [n.d.]

S-154: Elliston's Park, [n.d.]

S-154a: Elliston's Park, [n.d.]

S-155: Ferndale Park, 1930s.

S-155a: Ferndale Park, 1930s.

S-156: Ferndale Park, 1930s.

S-156a: Ferndale Park, 1930s.

S-157: Ferndale Park, Woodbridge, Anglican Church burned Feb. 1921, photograph taken pre-

1921.

S-157a: Ferndale Park, Woodbridge, Anglican Church burned Feb. 1921, photograph taken pre-

1921.

S-158: Ferndale Park, Woodbridge, Oct. 1967.

S-158a: Ferndale Park, Woodbridge, Oct. 1967.

S-159: Aerial view, 1960.

S-159a: Aerial view, 1960.

S-160: Flowering crabapples, Pine St., May 1967.

S-160a: Flowering crabapples, Pine St., May 1967.



S-161: Reeve's Flowers, 20 Sept. 1965.

S-161a: Reeve's Flowers, 20 Sept. 1965.

S-162: Poinsettias at Reeve's Greenhouse, Dec. 1972.

S-162a: Poinsettias at Reeve's Greenhouse, Dec. 1972.

S-163: Walter Wylie's Garden, [n.d.]

S-164: Walter Wylie and Ray Keffer, Sept. 1976.

S-165: Lane to Christian District High School, Norm Jackman's fence, Oct. 1974.

S-166: Pine Root Stump Fence, Old 8th, Apr. 1982. - MISSING

S-167: Old 8th Ave., Thanksgiving Day, 10 Oct. 1966.

S-168: Lloyd Maynard's Home, 10 Oct. 1966.

S-168a: Lloyd Maynard's Home, 10 Oct. 1966.

S-169: Jeffrey Home [n.d.]

S-170: Out building, Black Creek Pioneer Village, 17 Jul. 1972.

S-170a: Out building, Black Creek Pioneer Village, 17 Jul. 1972.

S-171: Out House, Black Creek Pioneer Village, Apr. 1976.

S-171a: Out House, Black Creek Pioneer Village, Apr. 1976.

S-172: Outdoor Building, Black Creek Pioneer Village, 17 Jul. 1972.

S-172a: Outdoor Building, Black Creek Pioneer Village, 17 Jul. 1972.

S-173: Black Creek Pioneer Village Outhouses, Sept. 1972.

S-173a: Black Creek Pioneer Village Outhouses, Sept. 1972. 48

S-174: Recycling, Woodbridge, 5 Oct. 1974.

S-175: Dr. McLean's Home, ca. 1921-1922.

S-176: 4th generation, McLean Home, doctors, [n.d.]

S-177: Dr. Garnet McLean, [n.d.]

S-177a: Dr. Garnet McLean, [n.d.]

S-178: Dr. Peter Douglas McLean, 1855-[?], [n.d.]

S-178a: Dr. Peter Douglas McLean, 1855-[?], [n.d.]

S-179: Lieut. Addison Alexander Mackenzie, with his Majesty's Gov. Gen. Body Guard, ca. 1915.

S-180: Maj. Alex Mackenzie, Conservative Member of Parliament for 21 years, [n.d.]

S-180a: Maj. Alex Mackenzie, Conservative Member of Parliament for 21 years, [n.d.]

S-181: Lex Mackenzie's Home, Jun. 1971.

S-181a: Lex Mackenzie's Home, Jun. 1971.

S-182: Edwin Brown, [n.d.]

S-182a: Edwin Brown, [n.d.]

S-183: Brown's Print Shop, 9 Wallace St., 1900-1960.

S-183a: Brown's Print Shop, 9 Wallace St., 1900-1960.

S-184: Washington press used by Mr. Brown in his office, moved to Black Creek Pioneer Village,

[n.d.]



S-184a: Washington press used by Mr. Brown in his office, moved to Black Creek Pioneer Village,

[n.d.]

S-185: Office and home on Wallace St., Mr. and Mrs. Ed. Brown, clerk, etc., [n.d.]

S-185a: Office and home on Wallace St., Mr. and Mrs. Ed. Brown, clerk, etc., [n.d.]

S-186: Gordon Longhouse, [n.d.]

S-186a: Gordon Longhouse, [n.d.]

S-187: Fred Armstrong, 1901-1977.

S-187a: Fred Armstrong, 1901-1977.

S-188: Mildred Shore's Home, Kipling Ave., Woodbridge, Sept. 1975.

S-189: Dr. Grant McNeil Home, now residence of Ian Poot, Apr. 1982.

S189a: Dr. Grant McNeil Home, now residence of Ian Poot, Apr. 1982.

S-190: Mrs. John Watson's home on Woodbridge Ave. and Clarence, Aug. 1981.

S191: Mrs. Allie Robb's Home, May 1981.

S191a: Mrs. Allie Robb's Home, May 1981.

S-192: Jessie Watson home, Kipling Ave., Woodbridge, Sept. 1975.

S-192a: Jessie Watson home, Kipling Ave., Woodbridge, Sept. 1975.

S193: Built by Silas Hartman (1886), Eb. Smith Home, Mrs. Garret MacLean's Home, married in 1914, [n.d.]

S-193a: Built by Silas Hartman (1886), Eb. Smith Home, Mrs. Garret MacLean's Home, married in 1914, [n.d.]

S-194: Carman Clayton home, Kipling Ave., demolished 1991, Spring, 1980.

S-195: Original Presbyterian Manse, built ca. 1902, photograph taken Oct. 1979.

S-195a: Original Presbyterian Manse, built ca. 1902, photograph taken Oct. 1979.

S-196: Lorne Mallaby's Home, Church St., Woodbridge, demolished 1986, Sept. 1975.

S-196a: Lorne Mallaby's Home, Church St., Woodbridge, demolished 1986, Sept. 1975.

S-197: Ceramics, Wallace St., Woodbridge, Jun. 1967.

S-197a: Ceramics, Wallace St., Woodbridge, Jun. 1967.

S-198: Mrs. R.J. Wallace and Ruth, built 1873.

S-199: Mrs. Robt. Wallace and Ruth, Woodbridge Ave., built by 1873, Aug 1981. 49

S-199a: Mrs. Robt. Wallace and Ruth, Woodbridge Ave., built by 1873, Aug 1981.

S-200: Wallace Home on Clarence St., home of Dr. and Mrs. Storey, Apr. 1982.

S-200a: Wallace Home on Clarence St., home of Dr. and Mrs. Storey, Apr. 1982.

S-201: Log house on Mounsey St., Apr. 1982.

S-202: E 1/2 Lot 3, Concession 7, 7303 Islington, built 1850 by James Hardie, [n.d.]

S-203: Mabel Barker, Glass Display, Antique Show, Arena, 28 Oct. 1966.

S-203a: Mabel Barker, Glass Display, Antique Show, Arena, 28 Oct. 1966.

S-204: Martha P. and Laurena G., China Display, Antique Show, 28 Oct. 1966.

S-204a: Martha P. and Laurena G., China Display, Antique Show, 28 Oct. 1966.

S-205: Burwick Antique Show, Arena, 28 Oct. 1966.



S-205a: Burwick Antique Show, Arena, 28 Oct. 1966.

S-206: Maimie Farr at Armstrong's Display, Antique Show, 28 Oct. 1966.

S-206a: Maimie Farr at Armstrong's Display, Antique Show, 28 Oct. 1966.

S-207: Tea Room, Antique Show, Arena, 28 Oct. 1966.

S-207a: Tea Room, Antique Show, Arena, 28 Oct. 1966.

S-208: Donna and Margaret Ann Graham, Portraits from the Past, Woodbridge High School, 10

Mar. 1967 (see S-1074 and S-1075).

S-208a: Donna and Margaret Ann Graham, Portraits from the Past, Woodbridge High School, 10

Mar. 1967 (see S-1074 and S-1075).

S-209: Burwick Women's Institute Members, [n.d.]

S-209a: Burwick Women's Institute Members, [n.d.]

S-210: Arvilla and Ivan, 1 Jul. 1967.

S-210a: Arvilla and Ivan, 1 Jul. 1967.

S-211: Officials on stage Fair Grounds, 1 Jul. 1967.

S-211a: Officials on stage Fair Grounds, 1 Jul. 1967.

S-212: Original dress, 1 Jul. 1967.

S-212a: Original dress, 1 Jul. 1967.

S-213: Beard Contest, 1 Jul. 1967.

S-213a: Beard Contest, 1 Jul. 1967.

S-214: Baby Buggy, 1 Jul. 1967.

S-214a: Baby Buggy, 1 Jul. 1967.

S-215: Sign along sidewalk on Woodbridge Ave., 1979-1980.

S-216: Working on new housing project, Woodbridge Ave., Nov. 1979.

S-217: Red Cedar Fairground Lane Homes, North side of Woodbridge Ave., 1979-1980.

S-218: Fairground Lane Homes, Woodbridge Ave., Spring 1980.

S-219: Innkerman Hotel, built 1878, photograph taken, Sept. 1979.

S-219a: Innkerman Hotel, built 1878, photograph taken, Sept. 1979.

S-220: Fairground Lane Homes, Woodbridge Ave., [n.d.]

S-221: Fairground Lane Homes, Woodbridge Ave., looking west, May 1981.

S-222: does not exist, number was skipped in original finding aid and there is no slide with that number.

S-223: Street lights, old, coach lights, new, Woodbridge Ave., Aug. 1981.

S-224: Black Creek Pioneer Village, Canadian Geese, 17 Jul. 1972.

S-225: View from bridge over Humber, No. 7 Highway, original picture, William Hamilton, [n.d.]

S-226: Film still, "The End," [n.d.]

S-226a: Film still, "The End," [n.d.]

S-227: Mr. and Mrs. Geo. Moody's Home, Kipling Ave., opposite Church St., [n.d.] 50

S-228: Rev. A.J. Hodgson, Kipling Ave., (house), [n.d.]

S-229: Robertson Home, Wallace St., Woodbridge, Jun. 1967.



- S-229a: Robertson Home, Wallace St., Woodbridge, Jun. 1967.
- S-230: David and Nancy Darlington's Home, Kipling Ave., [n.d.]
- S-230a: David and Nancy Darlington's Home, Kipling Ave., [n.d.]
- S-231: Taylor from Grand Valley (horses and wagons), 1 Jul. 1967.
- S-231a: Taylor from Grand Valley (horses and wagons), 1 Jul. 1967.
- S-232: Mrs. Keene in doorway barn in Market Lane, [n.d.]
- S-232a: Mrs. Keene in doorway barn in Market Lane, [n.d.]
- S-233: Hardware Store, Travel-Philys Dobson, Aug. 1981.
- S-234: 1878 Smoke Shop, Ambulance, Woodbridge Ave., Aug. 1981.
- S-235: #7 and Islington, Nov. 1979.
- S-236: Old Dairy Building, Fairground Lane, Feb. 1970.
- S-236a: Old Dairy Building, Fairground Lane, Feb. 1970.
- S-237: Lion's Float, 1 Jul. 1967.
- S-238: Legion's Float, 1 Jul. 1967.
- S-239: Percy Usher, 1 Jul. 1967.
- S-240: Parade, Ferndale Woodbridge Fair, Oct. 1972.
- S-241: Grand Stand, Woodbridge Fairgrounds, Oct. 1972.
- S-242: Ray and Mrs. MacAfee Sinclair and Mrs. Stevens, Woodbridge Fair, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-243: Reeve's Float, Woodbridge Fair Parade, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-244: Woodbridge Fair Parade, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-245: Woodbridge Fair Parade, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-246: Woodbridge Fair, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-247: Woodbridge Fair parade, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-248: 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-249: Ab and Joyce Hollingshead, and Jim Cameron, Woodbridge Fair Float, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-250: Legion Woodbridge Fair Parade, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-251: Woodbridge High School Band, Woodbridge Fair Float, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-252: Ab and Joyce Hollingshead, and Jim Cameron, Woodbridge Fair Float, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-253: Woodbridge Fair Parade, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-254: Farmer's Market, Woodbridge Fair Grounds, May 1981.
- S-255: Erne Koffman, Farmer's Market, Woodbridge Fair Grounds, May 1981.
- S-256: Lions' Float, 1 Jul. 1967.
- S-257: Percy Usher, 1 Jul. 1967.
- S-258: Legion Float, 1 Jul. 1967.
- S-259: Parade, Ferndale Fair, Woodbridge Oct. 1972.
- S-260: Grandstand, Woodbridge Farigrounds, Dec. 1979.
- S-261: Woodbridge High School Band, Woodbridge Fair Float, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-262: Woodbridge Fair Parade, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-263: Woodbridge Fair, 12 Jul. 1980.



- S-264: Reeves Float, Woodbridge Fair Parade, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-265: Woodbridge Fair Parade, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-266: Woodbridge Fair Parade, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-267: Ray and Mrs. MacAfee, Sinclair and Mrs. Stevens, Woodbridge Fair, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-268: Woodbridge Fair[?], 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-269: Woodbridge Fair Parade, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-270: Legion, Woodbridge Fair Parade, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-271: Ab and Joyce Hollingshead, Jim Cameron, Woodbridge Fair Float, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-272: Ab Hollingshead Float, Woodbridge Fair Float, Jul. 1980.
- S-273: Farmers Market, Woodbridge Fair Ground, May 1981.
- S-274: Erna Koffman, Farmers Market, Woodbridge Fairgrounds, May 1981.
- S-275: Formerly Athol Snider's Home, Dec. 1979.
- S-276: Formerly Jack McLean Moffat Residence, 7913 Kipling, Woodbridge, Summer 1983.
- S-277: Mabel and Bert Coles' Home, Kipling Ave., Aug. 1981.
- S-278: Collins Home, occupied by Jane and Al Collins and family, Islington Ave., built in 1850, photograph taken, Sept. 1979.
- S-279: Mrs. Homer Elliott, Kipling Ave., Sept. 1974.
- S-280: Mr. and Mrs. Stanley Watson's Home, Kipling Ave., Sept. 1979.
- S-281: Eber McKay Home, Islington Ave., built 1892, photograph taken, Jul. 1982.
- S-282: Jessie Watson's Home, Kipling Ave., Woodbridge, Sept. 1975.
- S-283: Ed and Marg White Home, Clarence St., Aug. 1981.
- S-284: Old Home, west of Seniors' Apt., Woodbridge Ave., Apr. 1982.
- S-285: Ethel Armstrong, Clarence St., Aug. 1981.
- S-286: Home of Mr. and Mrs. N. Snider "Pop," No. 7 Highway, Apr. 1982.
- S-287: McIntyre's Home on Kipling Ave., torn down in Fall, 1978.

Box 10

- S-288: Madge Fletcher's Home, Kipling Ave., Summer 1977.
- S-289: Home on Kipling (Rogers family or Boddys family[?]), Spring 1983.
- S-290: 7827 Kipling Ave., Jul. 1976.
- S-290a: 7827 Kipling Ave., Jul. 1976.
- S-290b: 7827 Kipling Ave., Jul. 1976.
- S-290c: 7827 Kipling Ave., Jul. 1976.
- S-291: Mrs. John Watson's Home, Woodbridge Ave., Oct. 1979.
- S-291a: Mrs. John Watson's Home, Woodbridge Ave. and Clarence Ave., Aug. 1981.
- S-292: (Marg. McLean), Herb and Doris McLean's Home, Islington Ave., Summer 1982.
- S-293: Granny Vaughan Cecile, etc., north side Woodbridge Ave., Jul. 1982.
- S-294: Home of Norm and Bess Jackman, Kipling Ave., 1981.
- S-295: Anne and Howard Lovett, James St. [n.d.]



S-296: Ab and Joyce Hollingshead Home, 188 Woodbridge Ave. (Fair Grounds Lane), Apr. 1982.

S-296a: From left: Albert Hollingshead, Jean McLean, Lorne Bagg, Mary McLean, Charlie McLean,

Dr. McLean's Home, ca. 1921-1922.

S-297: Original Dr. McLean's Home, Pine St., [n.d.]

S-297a: Dr. McLean's Home, Woodbridge Ave., Apr. 1982.

S-297b: 3rd and 4th Generation McLeans, Drs., [n.d.]

S-298: Old Henry Smith Home, Woodbridge Ave., [n.d.]

S-299: Hugh Gardhouse Home, Kipling Ave., Summer 1977.

S-300: Cedarhurst Home of Mr. and Mrs. W.O. Duncan, Humber Summit, Islington and Plunkett

Rd., Removed, 1968. - MISSING

S-301: Hillbrandt's Home, 17 Jul. 1965. 52

S-302: Robert and Eva Wallace's Home, Summer 1983.

S-303: Alexander Graham Bell's Homestead, Brantford, 1960.

S-304: David Shannon's Home, [n.d.]

S-305: (Copy of an invoice from) Woodway Manufacturing Co., sold to F. Bagg, 26 Apr. 1949.

S-306: Woodbridge Public School, Mr. R.O. Harvey Senior classes, 1888.

S-307: Woodbridge Public School, Senior Room, ca. 1913.

S-308: Woodbridge Public School, Br. Empire Challenge Shield, 1932.

S-309: British Empire Challenge Shield, 1932.

S-310: Amos Maynard's (house), restored by Neil Glass, [n.d.]

S-310a: Amos Maynard's Residence, Woodbridge, [n.d.]

S-311: Home, corner of Kipling and Burwick Ave., Owned by W.R. Scott, 1981.

S-312: Butcher Shop, Hilliards Sherman, [n.d.]

S-313: Wallace Farm House, view of back part with bell, Clarence and Mounsey Ave., [n.d.]

S-314: Green's Greenhouse Property, corner of Islington and Steeles, demolished 1981.

S-315: Home of Mr. and Mrs. J.E. Harris, Pine St., [n.d.]

S-316: Built for Temperance Hall, (many changes), Ada Bagg Store, [n.d.]

S-316a: Temperance Hall, Implement Shop, Dry Goods, [n.d.]

S-317: Fred Bagg in front of Ada Bagg's Variety Store, originally telephone office, Pine

St., Woodbridge, Feb. 1933.

S-318: W.R. Scott's Funeral Home, on right Mrs. Fred Bagg's Dry Goods Store, Mrs. E. Lauder,

Mrs. F. Bagg, Mrs. H. Bateman, pre- Aug. 1970.

S-319: Dr. Willis (veterinarian), Athal Snider, Metro Cons. Office, presently new library, [n.d.]

S-320: Mrs. Robert Watson Home, Burwick Ave., [n.d.]

S-320a: Mildred Shore's Home, Kipling Ave., Woodbridge, Sept. 1975.

S-321: Formerly Bank of Nova Scotia, telephone office, demolished 1979.

S-322: Ab's Sale, [n.d.]

S-323: Chas. Shaw at Earl Shaw's, Kleinburg, [n.d.]

S-324: Demolished when Steeles Ave. went west, demolished Summer 1973.



- S-325: Adams Home in Pine Grove, post office from Van Stralen's destroyed by fire, ca. 1976-1979.
- S-326: View of road with bridge, from Don Browlee before 1031, photograph copied Jul. 1982.
- S-327: C.N.R. Historic Locomotive, Haliburton Village, placed by Rotary Club, 1960, photograph taken Aug. 1963.
- S-328: Threshing scene, near Orillia, Aug. 1963.
- S-329: Ship building, Collingwood, Aug. 1963.
- S-330: Round barn-brick, Lyons, 24 Sept. 1967.
- S-331: Canadian Legion, Woodbridge, Apr. 1984.
- S-332: L.C.B.O. Store, later Henderson's Drugs, S.W. corner of Woodbridge and Wallace St., May 1981.
- S-333: Woodbridge News, license office, Mac's Plaza, Apartments (old bowling alley), M.L. Snyder, Aug. 1981.
- S-334: Granny Vaughan, Henderson Drugs, Help Office, Peter Hair Design, Cleaners, Pizza, Anne's Flea Shop, Aug. 1981.
- S-335: Hayhoe Mill, Pine Grove, Apr. 1982.
- S-336: Formerly bank and H.N. Smith Home, building with Pizzeria sign on it, Woodbridge Ave., 1982.
- S-337: Formerly bank and H.N. Smith Home, building with Pizzeria sign on it, Woodbridge Ave., Nov. 1983. 53
- S-338: View of Woodbridge Ave., front Royal Bank looking east, Summer 1983.
- S-339: Formerly Watson's and Wilds butcher shop, Graham Insurance, Oct. 1983.
- S-340: Woodbridge Ave., Woodbridge, demolished 8-9 Nov. 1983.
- S-341: Gulf Station, No. 7 and Kipling Ave., Apr. 1976.
- S-342: Ebenezeer School, Oct. 196?.
- S-343: Pine Grove Public School, built in 1903.
- S-344: Royal Canadian Legion, Mar. 1984.
- S-345: New Showcase, Market Lane, Woodbridge Ave., 7 Oct. 1983.
- S-346: Maria's Store, sidewalk sale, Woodbridge Ave., 4 Jun. 1983.
- S-347: Elliott's Blacksmith Shop, Wallace St., Summer 1982.
- S-348: Tony's Hot Pot, Woodbridge Ave., Jul. 1982.
- S-349: Woodbridge Foam Corporation, Jul. 1982.
- S-350: Mac's Milk Plaza, Woodbridge Ave., Jul. 1982.
- S-351: Log House, Mounsey St., Feb. 1982.
- S-351a: Log House, Mounsey St., Apr. 1982.
- S-352: Log House, Albion (Pr.) May 1964.
- S-353: Saddle back engine for logging using wood for fuel, steam locomotive, Aug. 1963.
- S-354: Logging camp, open fire kept on in centre of room from Oct. to Apr., Aug. 1963.
- S-355: Alligator used to haul logs on land or water under 1943, photograph taken Aug. 1963.



- S-356: Seal and council, display at New Woodbridge Library, Feb. 1982.
- S-357: Bus and Horticultural Society Members, Sept. 1968.
- S-358: Orange Parade Woodbridge, 11 Jul. 1970.
- S-359: Maxey Bridge and Park Ceremony, 20 Aug. 1979.
- S-360: New Maxey Bridge, looking from Islington Ave. to Maxey Bridge, 20 Aug. 1979.
- S-361: Maxey Bridge, looking from park entrance to Islington Ave., 20 Aug. 1979.
- S-362: Cutting ribbon, Maxey Bridge, 20 Aug. 1979.
- S-363: Unmarked, (winter scene), Mar. 1960.
- S-364: Ducks, Board of Trade Golf, Apr. 1971.
- S-365: Digging out old race on Clarence St. (trees and bushes), Summer 1983.
- S-366: Box upholstered by Eliz. McLean inside a Brass Gallery tray, gift of UNITED CHURCH [sic], [n.d.]
- S-367: York County Atlas (map), 1878. MISSING
- S-368: Carrying Place map, 1793. MISSING
- S-369: "The Rose of Woodbridge Square," (sign), Church St., Woodbridge, Summer 1983.
- S-370: Letterhead, Reeve: John Watson, Councilors: W.R. Scott, Fred Bagg, Cecil Shannon, R.G. Henderson, 1945.
- S-371: Agricultural Society Diploma, May 1966.
- S-372: Sign [of Village of Woodbridge] at Red Square, Spring 1983.
- S-373: Twin Towers (view of trees), Woodbridge, Oct. 1960.
- S-374: Norton Johnston Memorial, arena, Apr. 1982.
- S-375: Memorial for Fred Armstrong, Spring 1983.
- S-376: R.G. Henderson Memorial, Apr. 1982.
- S-377: R.G. Henderson Memorial, Apr. 1982.
- S-378: Little Com. (country road), 1961.
- S-379: Willow Tree, Feb. 1959.
- S-380: Bunching Onions, Collins Gardens, Islington Ave., Oct. 1967.
- S-381: Extended Woodbridge Ave., grain elevators in distance, Spring 1983.
- S-382: Bridge Churchills, 3 ladies on bridge, 8 Nov. 1964. 54
- S-383: Neighbour's tree after snow storm, 31 8th Ave., 1969.
- S-384: Snow scene from side door, 7827 Kipling Ave., Dec. 1983.
- S-385: Memorial Hill Woodbridge, Oct. 1971.
- S-386: Black Creek Pioneer Village, Canada Geese, 17 Jul. 1972.
- S-386a: Black Creek Pioneer Village, Canada Geese, 17 Jul. 1972.
- S-387: Windstorm on Ellerby Square St., 22 Sept. 1980.
- S-388: Burwick Ave. after windstorm, 22 Sept. 1980.
- S-389: Sunflowers on Martin Grove, Aug. 1980.
- S-390: Boyd Con., Feb. 1959.
- S-390a: Boyd Con., Feb. 1959.



- S-391: Pigs, Sept. 1962.
- S-392: Catalpa Tree, Kipling Ave., Spring 1978.
- S-393: Walter Wylie's garden, near parking lot, [n.d.]
- S-394: Walter Wylie's Garden, [n.d.]
- S-395: Walter Wylie's Garden, [n.d.]
- S-395a: Walter Wylie's Garden, [n.d.]
- S-396: Walter Wylie's vegetable shack, [n.d.]
- S-397: Walter Wylie's garden shack, [n.d.]
- S-397a: Walter Wylie, Ray Keffer, Sept. 1976.
- S-398: Scene from Water tank, Woodbridge, [n.d.]
- S-399: Autumn Scene, Oct. 1962.
- S-400: Islington Ave. from Mrs. Howls' driveway, Jun. 1972.
- S-401: Thanksgiving Day, west of old 8th, 10 Oct. 1966.
- S-401a: Thanksgiving Day, west of old 8th, 10 Oct. 1966.
- S-402: Woodbridge, 8th Ave. N., Oct. 1963.
- S-402a: Street lights (old), new Coach Lights, Woodbridge Ave., 1981.
- S-403: Rail fence, Russell, Islington Ave., Boyd Park, Apr. 1971.
- S-404: Pine Root Fence, Old 8th, new Toll Gate corner, Apr. 1971.
- S-404a: Pine Root Stump Fence, Old 8th, Apr. 1982.
- S-405: Log fence, Little Eighth Gateway-Storers, Apr. 1971.
- S-406: Location Rowntree House, 8 Nov. 1964.
- S-407: Bridge over Humber, Churchill's (Rowntree crossed out) Road, 8 Nov. 1964.
- S-407a: View from Bridge over Humber, originally Rowntree, Hamilton, No. 7 Highway, [n.d.]
- S-408: Coles Ave. (rear), Feb. 1959.
- S-409: Unmarked, (snow covered road) [n.d.]
- S-410: Snow, viewed on return from Florida, 3 Feb., 1982.
- S-411: Snow scene on Kipling Ave., looking south from 7827 Kipling Ave., 5 Feb. 1982.
- S-412: Woodbridge Centennial Quilt, Sept. 1982.
- S-413: Woodbridge Centennial Quilt, Sept. 1982.
- S-414: Centennial Street lights, Hydro Building, 8th Ave., Woodbridge, 1 Jul. 1967.
- S-414a: Centennial Street lights, Hydro Building, 8th Ave., Woodbridge, 1 Jul. 1967.
- S-415: Centennial Bellows, Jun. 1982.
- S-416: Centennial Bellows, Jun. 1982.
- S-417: Old Grain Elevator, Woodbridge, Spring 1983.
- S-418: Church St., Woodbridge, Summer 1983.
- S-419: Woodbridge Ave., Nov. 1983.
- S-420: Masonic Hall, re-designed in 1961. 55
- S-421: Burton Lane, entrance across Presbyterian Church and Jim Hamilton's Woodworking, [n.d.]



- S-422: Islington Ave. across from Anglican Cemetery, Summer 1983.
- S-423: Sod turning, Joyce Hollingshead on left, 21 Oct. 1983.
- S-424: Sod turning, Lorna Jackson, Mayor of Vaughan at podium, 21 Oct. 1983.
- S-425: Sod turning machine, Lorna Jackson, Mayor, behind Library, 21 Oct. 1983.
- S-426: Sod turning, Joyce Hollingshead on left, behind library, 21 Oct. 1983.
- S-427: Ethel Armstrong, Maxey Park ceremonies, 20 Aug. 1979.
- S-428: Woodbridge Market, Arena, Jul. 1982.
- S-429: Woodbridge Market, Arena, Jul. 1982.
- S-430: Beginning of work on Housing Development, Woodbridge Ave. N., Nov. 1979.
- S-430a: Sign along sidewalk on Woodbridge Ave., ca. 1979-1980.
- S-430b: Working on new housing project, Woodbridge Ave., Nov. 1979.
- S-431: Machinery working on new housing project, Woodbridge Ave., Nov. 1979.
- S-432: Fair Ground Lane Home, Jan. 1980.
- S-433: Fair Ground Lane Homes, Jack Grant, Red Cedar, Woodbridge, built Sept. 1979-1980.
- S-433a: Fair Ground Lane Homes, Woodbridge, Red Cedar, north side of Woodbridge Ave., ca. 1979-1980.
- S-434: New Fair Ground Lane, 80 homes, north side of Woodbridge Ave., Woodbridge, built Sept. 1979-1980.
- S-435: Fair Ground Lane Homes, Jan. 1980.
- S-436: Fair Ground Lane Homes, Jul. 1980.
- S-437: Fair Ground Lane Homes, Jul. 1980
- S-438: Fair Ground Lane Homes, Aug. 1980.
- S-439: Fair Ground Lane Homes, Woodbridge Ave., Aug. 1980.
- S-440: Fair Ground Lane Homes, Woodbridge Ave., Sept. 1980.
- S-441: Fair Ground Lane Homes, Woodbridge Ave., Sept. 1980.
- S-441a: Fair Ground Lane Homes, Woodbridge Ave., Spring 1980.
- S-441b: Fair Ground Lane Homes, Woodbridge Ave., Nov. 1980.
- S-441c: Fair Ground Lane Homes, Woodbridge Ave., looking west, May 1981.
- S-442: Fair Ground Lane Homes, Oct. 1980.
- S-443: Fair Ground Lane Homes, Oct. 1980.
- S-444: Street Construction, Woodbridge and Kipling Ave., [n.d.]
- S-445: Street Construction, Woodbridge and Kipling Ave., Nov. 1980.
- S-446: Street Construction, Woodbridge and Kipling Ave., [n.d.]
- S-447: Street Construction, Woodbridge and Kipling Ave., Nov. 1980.
- S-448: Old Innkerman Hotel, Dentist and Peter's Hairdressing, Aug. 1974.
- S-448a: Old Innkerman Hotel, built 1878, Fair Ground Lane offices, photograph taken Sept. 1979.
- S-449: Anglican Church, Claireville, May 1964.
- S-450: Claireville Hall, Jan. 1972.
- S-451: Claireville Hall, [n.d.]



- S-452: Claireville Dam, May 1967.
- S-453: Claireville Dam, May 1964.
- S-454: Edgeley Church, Mar. 1962.
- S-455: Edgeley School, Feb. 1962.
- S-456: Coleraine Store, Bolton Rd., 22 Mar. 1964.
- S-457: Card Lumber, Nashville, ON, May 1976. 56
- S-458: Ebeneezer Hall, [n.d.]
- S-459: Card Lumber, Nashville, Sept. 1979.
- S-460: Hydro Building, 8th Ave. N., May 1967.
- S-461: Pump House Road, Feb. 1959.
- S-462: Woodbridge Public School, Oct. 1966.
- S-463: Woodbridge Memorial Arena, Sept. 1979.
- S-464: Scott Funeral Home, May 1976.
- S-465: Royal Bank, Woodbridge Ave., Apr. 1982.
- S-466: Telephone Switchboard, Pefferlaw, 5 Oct. 1968,
- S-466a: Telephone Switchboard used in Woodbridge, ca. 1920s.
- S-467: Owned and operated by Mr. Cogel, Oct. 1983.
- S-468: Masonic Hall, Kipling Ave., Apr. 1984.
- S-469: New units on North side of Woodbridge Ave., across from Fire Hall, Summer 1983.
- S-470: Corner of Woodbridge Ave., and James St., Apr. 1984.
- S-471: Vaughan Community Information Office, demolished 8-9 Nov. 1983.
- S-472: Store sign of Henderson Drugs, 1981.
- S-473: Woodbridge Post Office, Apr. 1982.
- S-474: Travel Office, Woodbridge Ave., Aug. 1976.
- S-475: Vaughan Library, Woodbridge Branch, Apr. 1984.
- S-476: Vaughan Temporary Library, Arena, Aug. 1980.
- S-477: Library (temporary) on Arena grounds, 18 Aug. 1980.
- S-478: Cecile's Shop, Dominion Hardware, Oct. 1983.
- S-479: Smoke Shop, Ambulance, Woodbridge Ave., Aug. 1981.
- S-480: Hardware Store, travel, Phillys Dobson, Medici Cards, Mary Alexander, Aug. 1981.
- S-481: Recycling, Woodbridge, 5 Oct. 1974.
- S-482: Corner No. 7 and Islington, Nov. 1979.
- S-483: Windmill on No. 2 Highway near Dresden, 19 Sept. 1965.
- S-484: Jeffrey Home, [n.d.]
- S-485: East ½ Lot 3, Con. 7, 7309 Islington Ave., built in 1850 by James Hardie Senior, 54 acres,
- sold 10 yrs. later for \$1000, [n.d.]
- S-486: Mr. and Mrs. Geo. Moody Home, Kipling Ave., directly in front of you opposite Church St., [n.d.]
- S-487: Mrs. R.T. Wallace and Ruth, A.H., built 1873.



- S-488: Rev. A.J. Hodgson, Kipling Ave., A.H., [n.d.]
- S-489: Carman Clayton's Home, Kipling Ave., Woodbridge, Spring 1980.
- S-490: Delivery Day, A.H., 1900
- S-491: Wallace barn raising, A.H., 1900.
- S-492: Humber River, [n.d.]
- S-493: Woodbridge Work Department, 7 Sept. 1968.
- S-494: Christ Church Anglican, burned Sunday 20 1921.
- S-495: Truck, Vaughan and York Co-op, before H. Hazel, 1945.
- S-496: John Abell's Works, burned 1876, photograph taken 1874.
- S-497: Chas. Ireland's Picture, 1964.
- S-498: Woodbridge Roller Mill, destroyed by water power, Hurricane Hazel, 1954.

Senior Citizens' Excursions (MG 10/B/VIIc)

- S-499: Silver Lake, Haliburton, Oct. 1960.
- S-500: No. 60 Highway to Algonquin, Oct. 1960.
- S-501: Flower Pot, Is., 6 Sept. 1964.
- S-502: Flower Pot, Is., 6 Sept. 1964.
- S-503: Rocton Lion Safari, cars located in grounds, Jun. 1972.
- S-504: Senior Citizens, Ottawa, 22 May 1974.
- S-505: Quebec, Oct. 1974.
- S-506: Covered Bridge, Quebec, Oct. 1974.
- S-507: Typical old building, Manewokie, Quebec, Oct. 1974.
- S-508: Muskoka Lake, Oct. 1974.
- S-509: Muskoka Lake, Boat Trip, Oct. 1974.
- S-510: Muskoka Lake, Senior Citizens Trip, Oct. 1974.
- S-511: Muskoka Lake, Senior Citizens Trip, Oct. 1974.
- S-512: Snow near Lake Placid, Oct. 1974.
- S-513: Lake Placid, New York, Oct. 1974.
- S-514: Lake Placid, New York, Oct. 1974.
- S-515: Near Lake Placid, New York, Oct. 1974.
- S-516: [?] Chasam, New York, Oct. 1974.
- S-517: [?] Chasam, New York, Oct. 1974.
- S-518: [?] Chasam, New York, Oct. 1974.
- S-519: [?] Chasam, New York, near Lake Placid, Oct. 1974.
- S-520: Leaving boat after ride in Chasam, Oct. 1974.
- S-521: at Bracebridge, Oct. 1974.
- S-522: Senior Citizens Tour, instrument panel, boat, Bracebridge, Oct. 1974.
- S-523: Boat, Senior Citizens, Bracebridge, Oct. 1974.



- S-524: Leaving Boat at Bracebridge, Oct. 1974.
- S-525: View of Thousand Islands from Skydeck, Oct. 1974.
- S-526: View of Thousand Islands from Skydeck, Oct. 1974.
- S-527: View from Skydeck, Gananogue, Oct. 1974.
- S-528: Air view of Skydeck, Gananogue, Oct. 1974.
- S-529: View from Skydeck, Gananogue, Oct. 1974.
- S-530: Skydeck, Gananogue, ON, Oct. 1974.
- S-531: 1000 Islands Skydeck, Ivy Lea Bridge.
- S-532: 1000 Islands Skydeck, Air View of Gondola, Oct. 1974.
- S-533: 1000 Islands Skydeck, Air View of Skytown, Oct. 1974.
- S-534: 1000 Islands Skydeck, Bird's Eye View, Oct. 1974.
- S-535: View from Holiday Inn, Rochester, New York, 27 May 1975.
- S-536: Home of George Eastman, Rochester, 28 May 1975.
- S-537: Garden at Eastman Estate, Rochester, New York, 28 May 1975.
- S-538: Large tree on Eastman Estate, Rochester, 28 May, 1975.
- S-539: View from Holiday Inn, Rochester, New York, 27 May 1975.
- S-540: Senior Citizens having brunch and strawberries in tent, Black Creek Village, 17 Jun. 1975.
- S-541: Part of crowd of Senior Citizens at Strawberry Picnic, Black Creek Pioneer Village, 17 Jun. 1975.
- S-542: Senior Citizens at Strawberry Picnic, Black Creek Pioneer Village, 17 Jun. 1975. 58
- S-543: Senior Citizens Picnic, Black Creek Pioneer Village, 17 Jun. 1975.
- S-544: Senior Citizens Picnic, Black Creek Pioneer Village, 17 Jun. 1975.
- S-545: Band at Senior Citizens Picnic, Black Creek Pioneer Village, 17 Jun. 1975.
- S-546: Seneca Lake, from Observatory Hill, Watakins Glen, New York, [n.d.]
- S-547: Waterfall, taken from boat, Seneca Lake, New York, Aug. 1976.
- S-548: Taken from Motel balcony, Host Town, Aug. 1976.
- S-549: Street in Sudbury, Senior Citizens' trip, 28 Sept. 1976.
- S-550: Totem Poles, Big Nickle, Sudbury, 29 Sept. 1976.
- S-551: Scene near Sheraton, Senior Citizens' Trip, Caswell Motor Inn, Sudbury, 28 Sept. 1976.
- S-552: Bus from boat to Dorkis Indian Hall, 28 Sept. 1976.
- S-553: Dorkis Indian [sic] School, 28 Sept. 1976.
- S-554: Indians [sic] frying fish, Lake Nipissing, 28 Sept. 1976.
- S-555: Dorkis Indian [sic] Hall, Fish Fry, Ernie Foster, Tilda Miller, 28 Sept. 1976.
- S-556: Dorkis Indian [sic] Hall, Syd and Ida Lawley, Senior Citizens, 28 Sept. 1976.
- S-557: Chief Commanda II[?] Cruise, Senior Citizens and Indian Bus, Lake Nipissing, 28 Sept. 1976.
- S-557a: Doris and Aileen on boat to Manitoulin Island, Sept. 1973.
- S-558: Scene near Dor[?], Senior's Colour Tour, 5 Oct. 1976.
- S-559: South Bay Mouth, 30 Sept. 1976.



- S-560: South Bay Mouth, 30 Sept. 1976.
- S-561: South Bay Mouth, Manitoulin Island, Newspaper, 29 Sept. 1976.
- S-562: Ricky McCutches, Manitoulin Island, Newspaper, 29 Sept. 1976.
- S-563: View form Big Nickel, Senior Citizens' Tour, Numismatic, 28 Sept. 1976.
- S-564: Big Nickel, Numismatic Park, 28 Sept. 1976.
- S-565: View form Big Nickel, Sudbury, 28 Sept. 1976.
- S-566: Senior's Island, 22 May 1977.
- S-567: Centre Island, 22 Jun. 1977.
- S-568: Jack Miners, Senior Citizens, Kingsville, ON, Oct. 1977.
- S-569: Jack Miners, Senior Citizens, Kingsville, ON, Oct. 1977.
- S-570: Jack Miners, Senior Citizens, Kingsville, ON, Oct. 1977.
- S-571: Roy McNeely and Alvin Wood, Senior Citizens, near Chatham, Oct. 1977.
- S-572: White Elephant Table, Senior's Bazaar, Christmas 1979.
- S-573: Senior's Bazaar Arena, Loretta, Dolly, H. Mildred, R. and Flo Scott, Dec. 1979.
- S-574: Craft Table Senior's Bazaar, Arena, 1979.
- S-575: Senior's Float on Woodbridge Ave., Woodbridge Fair, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-576: 48 Highlands, Pioneer Day, Oct. 1962.
- S-577: Woodbridge Seniors, Woodbridge Fair, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-578: Seniors who rode the float, Woodbridge Fair, 12 Jul. 1980.
- S-579: Senior Citizens Planting Tree, Fred Armstrong Park, 14 Jun. 1982.
- S-580: Senior Citizens Planting Tree, Fred Armstrong Park, 14 Jun. 1982.
- S-581: Senior Citizens Planting Tree, Fred Armstrong Park, 14 Jun. 1982.
- S-582: Senior Citizens Planting Tree, Fred Armstrong Park, 14 Jun. 1982.
- S-583: Senior Citizens Tree Planted, Norway Hard Maple, 14 Jun. 1982.
- S-584: Senior's Garden Party, Poot Gardens, Woodbridge Ave., 23 Jun. 1981.
- S-585: Senior's Garden Party, Poot Gardens, Woodbridge Ave., 23 Jun. 1981.
- S-586: Senior's Garden Party, Poot Gardens, Woodbridge Ave., 23 Jun. 1981.
- S-587: John Ferguson and birthday cake, Annie Colton at Arena, 9 Jun. 1975.
- S-588: John Ferguson and birthday cake, Arena, 9 Jun. 1975. 59
- S-589: President Bessie Lund pins Life Membership Pin on Muriel Watson, retiring president, 26 Sept., 1983.
- S-590: Mrs. Leo Watson, presenting Mrs. H. McCallum with Senior Citizen Life Membership pin, 1982.
- S-591: Corning Glass Center, Steuben Glass Factory, [n.d.]
- S-592: Corning Glass Center, Chemical Glass Plant, [n.d.]
- S-593: Corning Glass Center, Museum of Glass, [n.d.]
- S-594: Corning Glass Center, 200" Glass Disc Main Lobby, [n.d.]
- S-595: Corning Glass Center, Rear Entrance, [n.d.]



Churches (MG 10/B/VIId)

Box 10

S-596: St. Paul's, Vaughan, [n.d.]

S-597: Norland United Church, (Turkey Supper \$1.25), service 12 noon, north of Fenelon Falls, [n.d.]

S-598: Alma Heights United Church, No. 17 Highway West of Sudbury, [n.d.]

S-599: Emmanual United Church, Bondhead, 1953.

S-600: Elliott Lake United Church, Aug. 1960.

S-601: United Church, Bath near Picton, Aug. 1961.

S-602: Edith Rankin, Memorial Church, Collins Bay, Aug. 1961.

S-603: Free Methodist, Marmora, 1961.

S-604: Adolfstown, historical plaque), Aug. 1961.

S-605: Christ Church, moved from Moulinette near Upper Canada Village, built 1836, photograph taken Aug. 1961.

S-606: Sandhill United Church Methodist, 6th of Peel County, built in 1900, photograph taken, Sept. 1961.

S-607: Snowball United, Oct. 1961.

S-608: United Church, Blind River, Aug. 1967.

S-609: Norwood United Church, built 1891, burnt and rebuilt, 1958, photograph taken Aug. 1963.

S-610: Newcastle United Church was Weslyan Methodist, built 1867, photograph taken Aug. 1963

S-611: Palmyra United Church, near Blenheim, built 1864, photograph taken 1963.

S-612: Fifty United Church, established 1796, Winona, 1963.

S-613: Norman Stildon[?], superintendent, Eagle United Church, Highway 3, 1963.

S-614: Minden United Church, Haliburton, built 1925, photograph taken, Aug. 1963.

S-615: Whitby United Church, Aug. 1963.

S-616: Old Korah United Church, Aug. 1963.

S-617: Brighton United Church, Aug. 1963.

S-618: St. Thomas First United Church, 1963.

S-619: St. Andrews United Church, Methodist, Marmora, built 1874.

S-620: Near Huntsville, Aug. 1963.

S-621: Tapleytown United Church, built 1878, photograph taken 1963.

S-622: Wesley United Church, Near Erie Beach, in use 1862-1962, photograph taken 1963.

S-623: Westside United Church, Owen Sound, 26 May 1910, photograph reprinted Aug. 1963.

S-624: Beulah United Church, near Kingston, Highway 33, Aug. 1963. 60

S-625: Ebeneezer Church, near Acton, Campbellford, charge, 8 Sept. 1962.

S-626: Norval United Church, 1963.



- S-627: Presbyterian Church, 1869, first built in 1819, restored 1953-1963, near Bondhead, ON.
- S-628: Cayuga United Church, formerly Knox, until 1904, photograph taken 1963.
- S-629: Loyalist Landing Place, Adolphstown, Prince Edward County, Aug. 1961.
- S-630: Kettleby United Church, Jun. 1963.
- S-631: Westway and Etobicoke, Jul. 1963.
- S-632: St. Luke's United Church, Kipling Ave., Jul. 1963.
- S-633: Primitive Methodist Hope United Church, built 1870, photograph taken 1963.
- S-634: Wellington United Church, (Methodist until 1897), Aug. 1963.
- S-635: Goulais River United, [n.d.]
- S-636: Guilds United Church, No. 3 Highway near Bleinheim, built 1869, photograph taken 1963.
- S-637: Havelock United Church Methodist, built 1896, photograph taken Aug. 1963.
- S-638: Free Methodist, near Madoc, Aug. 1964.
- S-639: Salem United Church, Prim. Methodist (1862), electrically heated, 7th line, Aug. 1964.
- S-640: Kemptville United Church, Wesleyan Methodist (1869), between Brockville and Ottawa, Aug. 1964.
- S-641: Consecon United Church, Prince Edward County, Aug. 1964.
- S-642: Salem United Church, electrically heated, Aug. 1964.
- S-643: United Church, Moravintown, 8 Aug. 1964.
- S-644: Church near Tobermory, serving since 1886, 5 Sept. 1964.
- S-645: St. John's Wiarton, 6 Sept. 1964.
- S-646: Corbetton United Church, 6 Sept. 1964.
- S-647: Chatsworth United Church, 6 Sept. 1964.
- S-648: Beverley Hills United Church, Wilson and Jane (approx.), Nov. 1964.
- S-649: Erin United Church, May 1965.
- S-650: Marsville United Church, Marley McKenna, built 1888, photograph taken 23 May 1965.
- S-651: Alisa Craig, 18 Jul. 1965.
- S-652: St. Paul's United Church, built in 1909, Oxbow[?], Aug. 1965.
- S-653: Knox United Church, (1955), Brandon, photograph taken Aug. 1965.
- S-654: Carieval United Church, Aug. 1965.
- S-655: Central United Church, Rev. G. Tipple, built 1907, photograph taken, Aug. 1965.
- S-656: Trinity United Church, Glencoe, 18 Sept. 1965.
- S-657: Wilda and Ernie at Fairfield, 18 Sept. 1965.
- S-658: Ignace Emmanuel Church, Bah[?] Anglican and United Congregation, 30 May 1966.
- S-659: St. Stephen's United Church, Rev. Doc. Geo. Turpin, Vancouver, Jun. 1966.
- S-660: Gaitz Memorial United Church, Red Deer, Jun. 1966.
- S-661: Rundle Memorial United Church, erected in 1941 in memory of Rev. Robert Rundle 1st missionary in Alberta (1849), Banff, Jun. 1966.
- S-662: Yelverton United Church, Highway 7A, near Port Perry, [n.d.]
- S-663: Woodcliff United Church, Rev. Hunter, Calgary, Jun. 1966.



- S-664: Woodbridge United Church, [n.d.]
- S-665: Iroquois United Church, Jun. 1967.
- S-666: Peterboro United Church, Rev. T.V. Hart, ON, Jun. 1967,
- S-667: Marmora United Church, Jun. 1967.
- S-668: Orrville United Church, Aug. 1967. 61
- S-669: Town Hall (1896) and Zepher Community Hall, Scott Township Public Library, Aug. 1968.
- S-670: Port Carling United Church, 21 Jun. 1969.
- S-671: Port Carling United Church, 21 Jun. 1969.
- S-672: Woodbridge United Church Manse, Jul. 1969.
- S-673: United Church Manse, Rev. Snow, Feb. 1970.
- S-674: St. Andrew's United Church (1960), Loring ON, Aug. 1970.
- S-675: Calvary Baptist, Woodbridge[?], [n.d.]
- S-676: United Church at Cape Croker, Oct. 1974.
- S-677: United Church at Cape Croker, Oct. 1974.
- S-678: Historical Plaque, Stephen Butler Leacock, [n.d.]
- S-679: Stephen Leacock Church, 23 Oct. 1980.
- S-680: Anglican Church, Woodbridge, Jul. 1981.
- S-681: Presbyterian Church, Kipling Ave., Apr. 1982.
- S-682: Victor Home for Girls, from Wilma H., 27 Sept. 1983.
- S-683: Christ Church Anglican, Apr. 1984.
- S-684: Presbyterian Church, Kipling Ave., Apr. 1984.
- S-685: Unmarked, on thick frame, black border, [n.d.]
- S-686: Richard Landing United Church, Aug. 1962.
- S-687: Desbratas United Church, Aug. 1962.
- S-688: Thessalon[?] United Church, Aug. 1962.
- S-689: Bruce Mine United Church, built 1905, photograph taken Aug. 1962.
- S-690: Korah United Church, Aug. 1962.
- S-691: Marathon United Church, Aug. 1962.
- S-692: Old Handmade Monument (ca. 1838-1839), Soo, Aug. 1962.
- S-693: Pine Grove Congregational Church, Aug. 1976.
- S-694: Nobel United Church, [n.d.]
- S-695: Wayside Chapel near Owen Sound [Springmount] Christian Reform, Oct. 1973.
- S-696: St. Andrews United Church, Tide Head, N.B., [n.d.]
- S-697: Grace United Church, Rev. N.GH. Skibinski, Aug. 1965.
- S-698: Tobermory United Church, 5 Sept. 1964.
- S-699: Lonsboro United Church Methodist, built 1898, photograph taken 5 Sept. 1964.
- S-700: Batchewana Indian Congregation, No. 17 Highway, West of Soo, [n.d.]
- S-701: United Church, Long Sault, near Cornwall, [n.d.[
- S-702: United Church, Pen...[?], Long Sault, [n.d.]



- S-703: Bethel United, Dalhousie, northern tip of New Brunswick, [n.d.]
- S-704: Echo Bay United Church, Aug. 1967.
- S-705: Wesley United Church Petite Reviere, Nova Scotia, Jun. 1967.
- S-706: North Derby United Church, near Owen Sound, Aug. 1963.
- S-707: Hay Bay United Church, Prince Edward County, built 1792, photography taken Aug. 1964.
- S-708: Glenora United Church, Mt. Carmel, near Picton, built 1876, photograph taken Aug. 1964.
- S-709: Centreville United Church, south of Lions Head, built 1909, photograph taken 6 Sept. 1964.
- S-710: Brucefield United Church, No. 4 Highway, north of Exeter, 6 Sept. 1964.
- S-711: St. Paul's United Church, Madawaska, Aug. 1963.
- S-712: Methodist United Church, near Tilsonburg, North Bayham, built 1907.
- S-713: United Church, Malden, No. 18 South Windsor, near Harrow, 1892.
- S-714: Lucknow United Church, Aug. 1963.
- S-715: St. Paul's United Church Methodist, Alymer, 1874.
- S-716: Pine River United Church, Highway 21 near Kincardine, 1958.
- S-717: Exeter United Church, 5 Sept. 1964.
- S-718: Colborne United Church, Wesleyan, built 1862, photograph taken Aug. 1963.
- S-719: St. Paul's United Church, Bowmanville, Aug. 1963.
- S-720: Amasa Wood Memorial Methodist Church, near Chatham, built 1893, photograph taken 19 Sept. 1965.
- S-721: Wesley Methodist, Rice Lake near Harwood, Bethsada, Aug. 1964.
- S-722: Dundas St. United Church, Woodstock, 19 Sept. 1965.
- S-723: Wallacetown United Church, 1875-1928.
- S-724: Trinity United, Madoc, Aug. 1964.
- S-725: Sumneville, near Peterboro, Jun. 1967.
- S-726: Welcome United Church, near Newcastle, Aug. 1963.
- S-727: Tory Hill United Church, near Bancroft, built 1928, photography taken Aug. 1963.
- S-728: Oakwood United Church, No. 7 Highway, Lindsay, opened 8 Jun. 1912, photography taken Sept. 1963.
- S-729: United Church, Fruitland, Wesley, 1963.
- S-730: Singhampton United Church, near Collingwood, [n.d.]
- S-731: Acton's Cor. United Church, near Kemptville, Aug. 1964.
- S-732: St. Andrew's United Church, Maymooth, North of Bancroft, Aug. 1963.
- S-733: Emmanuel United Church, David McKane from Sudbury preached here, French River, Aug. 1967.
- S-734: Melancthon United Church Cemetery, Highway 10, North of Shelborne, Aug. 1964.
- S-735: Port Elgin United Church, Highway 21, near Southampton, [n.d.]
- S-736: Bala United Church, Jul. 1969.
- S-737: Pine Grove, 1950.



- S-738: Pine Grove Congregational Church, 16 Apr. 1902.
- S-739: Mayfield, 1957.
- S-740: Home, near Snelgrove, built 1926, photograph taken Sept. 1962.
- S-741: Powasson United Church, Rev. E.T.J. Birtch, 1926.

- S-742: United Church, Miners Bay, built 1906, photograph taken Oct. 1960.
- S-743: Guthrie United Church, was Presbyterian, built 1891, photograph taken Aug. 1963.
- S-744: Caledon East United Church, Jul. 1965.
- S-745: Melville United Church, Belfountain Rd., built 1837, fenced 1902, photography taken Aug. 1964.
- S-746: Huttonville United Church, 1964.
- S-747: Ebeneezer, Gore Rd., Peel Counter, Oct. 1961.
- S-748: St. Luke's United Church, Kipling Ave., Jul. 1963.
- S-749: Wesleyan Church, Britannia United Church, Highway 10, South of Brampton, built 1843, photograph taken, Jul. 1962.
- S-750: Wesleyan Methodist Church, Grahamsville, W.M. Shiloh, 1868.
- S-751: Malton, 1961.
- S-752: Richview United Church, 1961. 63
- S-753: Emery United Church, built 1962, photograph taken Sept. 1963.
- S-754: Harrison, Oct. 1961.
- S-755: Carrville United Church, Sherwood Road, near Maple, Sept. 1963.
- S-756: Knox Presbyterian, Elders, Oct. 1961.
- S-757: Strange Church, Aug. 1970.
- S-758: Hockley United Church, built in 1879, photograph taken Sept. 1964.
- S-759: Pefferlaw United Church, 23 Oct. 1980.
- S-760: Hockley United Church, Spring 1962.
- S-761: Bethany United Church, [n.d.]
- S-762: Palgrave United Church, Sept. 1963.
- S-763: Knox United Church, Agincourt, built 1872, photograph taken Aug. 1970.
- S-764: United Church, Burkes Falls, 1970.
- S-765: Omond Memorial United Church, Rev. Robert McCrea, North Bay, 1963.
- S-766: Trinity United Church, Acton, ON, 1963.
- S-767: United Church, Park Rd., Grimsby, 1963.
- S-768: Fonthill United Church, 50/50 Club Supper, near Niagara, 16 May 1971.
- S-769: Cor. Stones, Ep. League, L. Aid, Trustees, Stewards, Wheatley United Church, built 1914, photograph taken 1963.
- S-770: Salem United Church, Highway 2, built 1861, photograph taken 1963.
- S-771: "Eden" Methodist, near Meadowvale, opened 1909, photograph taken Jul. 1962.



- S-772: Lucan United Church, near London, built 1925, photograph taken, 1963.
- S-773: Crown Hill, near Barrie, erected 1880, photograph taken Aug. 1963.
- S-774: Christ Church, moved from Moulinette to Upper Canada Village, built 1837, photograph taken, Aug. 1964.
- S-775: Five Oaks, Paris, ON, 8 Sept. 1962.
- S-776: Church in Santa's Village, Bracebridge, Sept. 1959.
- S-777: Little Church, seats for 8 people, inscription reads: "Be at peace among yourselves," by the Wildwood, Paradise Valley near Revelstone, B.C., Jun. 1966.
- S-778: Pilgrim Holiness near Ferndale, Lions Head, 6 Sept. 1964.
- S-779: Madill United Church, near Huntsville, built 1873, photograph taken Aug. 1963.
- S-780: United Apostolic Faith, No. 12 Highway, Coldwater, ON, Aug. 1961.
- S-781: Mohawk Chapel, moved from Six Nations Reserve, Brantford to Westfield Pioneer Village, Rockton, built 1814, photograph taken 28 Jun. 1965.
- S-782: Gravel Pit Gospel Mission, Rev. M.J. Scarrow, north of South Rivers, [n.d.]
- S-783: Christ Church, Church of England, BANDA, near Creemore, [n.d.]
- S-784: Quaker Meet House, Religious Society of Friends, Yonge above Aurora, erected 1812, photograph taken Sept. 1963.
- S-785: Jehovah Witness Church, No. 7 Highway, Apr. 1982.
- S-786: Church at Pioneer Village, built 1856, photograph taken Aug. 1962.
- S-787: Mennonite Church, Edgeley, 1960.
- S-788: Mennonite Church, Edgeley, 1960.
- S-789: Shanty Bay, Anglican, 13 Oct. 1964.
- S-790: West Dumfries Chapel, Paris Plains Church, near Paris, 1845.
- S-791: Interior of Mormon Church, [n.d.]
- S-792: Interior of Mormon Chapel, West Yellowstone, [n.d.]
- S-793: Mormon Chapel, West Yellowstone, [n.d.]
- S-794: United Church, corner Brook, Newly[?], [n.d.]
- S-795: Cavendish United Church, Prince Edward Island, Jun. 1967. 64
- S-796: St. Andrew's United Church, near Sable River, Nova Scotia, Jun. 1967.
- S-797: Lockport United Church, attended service, Rev. Duncan McKinnon (1885-1899), Jun. 1967.
- S-798: Laskay Methodist, Rev. N.S. Gibson, built 1904, photograph taken Aug. 1968.
- S-799: United Church Kleinburg, built 1908[?], photograph taken Oct. 1960. MISSING
- S-800: United Church, King, May 1964.
- S-801: Kettleby United Church, York Pines, built 1966.
- S-802: Keswick United Church, built 1925, photograph taken Aug. 1968.
- S-803: Headford United Church, Markham Township, 3rd Line, [n.d.]
- S-804: Goodwood United Chuch, built 1907, photograph taken, Aug. 1968.
- S-805: Epsom United Church, Methodist, built 1898, photograph taken Aug. 1968.



- S-806: Dunkeeron United Church, No. 27 Highway, built 1883, photograph taken 1963.
- S-807: Cherrywood United Church, Rev. G.B. McNeil, built 1874, photograph taken 7 Sept. 1968.
- S-808: Cedar Grove United Church, Education Building, Eric Sisel, Ph.D., built 1964, photograph taken, 7 Sept. 1968.
- S-809: Brown's Corners United Church, No. 7 Highway, Oct. 1967.
- S-810: Brown's Line Church, No. 7 Highway, Unionville, [n.d.]
- S-811: Box Grove United Church, E. Sisel, Ph.D, 7 Sept. 1968.
- S-812: Bethesda United Church, Rev. Geo. Davidson, Aug. 1968.
- S-813: Ballantyne United, Oct. 1961.
- S-814: Emmanuel United Church, Rev. Douglas Davis, Aurora, Aug. 1968.
- S-815: Aurora United Church, Rev. H. McAvoy, Aug. 1968.
- S-816: Sharon-Hope United Church, Rev. R.J. McNaught, Aug. 1968.
- S-817: Schomberg, Rev. G.J. Elliott, Aug. 1968.
- S-818: Sandford Methodist (1861-1898), Rev. E. Warren, Aug. 1968,
- S-819: St. Matthew's United Church, Rev. James Burns (1960), Richmond Hill, Aug. 1968.
- S-820: Richmond Hill United Church, built 1880, photograph taken Aug. 1968.
- S-821: Ravenshoe United Church, Aug. 1968.
- S-822: Sheddon United Church, Methodist, near Iona, west of St. Thomas, built 1886, photograph taken 1963.
- S-823: Congregational, near St. Thomas Frome United Church, built 1888, photograph taken 1963.
- S-824: Wawa United Church, Aug. 1967.
- S-825: Calvary United Church, Rev. Grant Brown, White River, ON, Aug. 1965.
- S-826: Terrace Bay Community Church, Aug. 1965.
- S-827: Kakabeki United Church, near Fort William, Aug. 1967.
- S-828: Westminster United Church, Port Arthur, Aug. 1967.
- S-829: St. Paul's United Church, Bancroft, ON, Aug. 1963.
- S-830: Underwood Untied Church, Highway 21, north of Kincardine, Aug. 1963.
- S-831: St. Andrew's United Church, Rev. W.F. Muldrew, Schreiber, ON, Aug. 1965.
- S-832: Massey United Church, west of Sudbury, Aug. 1965.
- S-833: Victoria United Church, Rev. Hambly, Melita, E. Manitoba, built 1926, photograph taken, Aug. 1965.
- S-834: St. Paul's United Church, Rev. S.A. Wolmley, Verden, Manitoba, Jun. 1966.
- S-835: St. Paul's United Church, Souris, built 1907, photograph taken Aug. 1965.
- S-836: Starbuck United Church, west of Winnipeg, Aug. 1965. 65
- S-837: St. Paul's United Church, Rev. James Maxwell, Bossevain, Manitoba, built 1894, photograph taken Aug. 1965.
- S-838: Knox United Church, Minister Harold Boyd, Kenora, built in 1898, photograph taken Aug. 1965.



- S-839: Renfrew United Church and Japanese, Rev. Bob McLaren, Vancouver, Jun. 1966.
- S-840: Queensville United Church, Rev. R.J. McNaught, Aug. 1968.
- S-841: St. Paul's United Church, Rev. Nevil Hodgson, Oak Ridges, Aug. 1968.
- S-842: Nobleton United Church, Sept. 1966.
- S-843: Calvary United Church, Newmarket, Aug. 1968.
- S-844: Central United Church, Oct. 1961.
- S-845: Broadview United Church, Rural Church, Saskatchewan, Jun. 1966.
- S-846: St. Andrew's United Church, destroyed by fire 1963, restored 1965-1966, Moose Jaw, Saskatchewan, built 1912, photograph taken, Jun. 1966.
- S-847: Knox Metropolitan United Church, Regina, destroyed and rebuilt in 1912, photograph taken Jun. 1966.
- S-848: St. Andrew's United Church, Rev. H.A. Becking, Calgary, Jun. 1966.
- S-849: Brentwood United Church, Vancouver Island, Jun. 1966.
- S-850: Temperanceville United Church, Rev. Earl Stotesbury, Aug. 1968.
- S-851: Lemonville United Church, Rev. Ray Inglis, Oak Ridges near east of Yonge St., built in 1854, photograph taken, 17 Oct. 1965.
- S-852: Locust Hill United Church, built 1890, photograph taken Aug. 1968.
- S-853: Maple United Church, built 1870, photograph taken Aug. 1968.
- S-854: St. Andrew's United Church Educational Building, Rev. Donald Parr, built 1950, photograph taken Aug. 1968.
- S-855: Ebeneezer United Church, Rev. Robert O. Ball, Milliken, 7 Sept. 1968.
- S-856: Mount Albert United Church, Rev. William J. March, built in 1878, hall added in 1957, photograph taken Aug. 1968.
- S-857: Sutton United Church, Knox United Church, Rev. James Brown, built in 1956, photograph taken Aug. 1968.
- S-858: Stouffville United Church, Methodist, Rev. A.L. Borland, built in 1892, photograph taken Aug. 1968.
- S-859: Teston United Church (1872-1934), Rev. J.R. Dickinson, Aug. 1968.
- S-860: Central United Church, Primitive Methodist, Rev. Robert O. Ball, Unionville, built 1870, photograph taken Aug. 1968.
- S-861: Utica United Church, Wesley Methodist, Rev. V.I. Thormin, built 1871, photograph taken Aug. 1968.
- S-862: Trinity United Church, Uxbridge, built 1888.
- S-863: Trinity United Church, Rev. James Mills, Uxbridge, built 1888, photograph taken Aug. 1968.
- S-864: Victoria United Church, Oct. 1961.
- S-865: Virginia United Church, Rev. J. P. Browne, Aug. 1968.
- S-866: Melville United Church, Rev. Geo. Davidson, built 1845, photograph taken 7 Sept. 1968.
- S-867: Wesley United Church, Vandorf, built 1881, photograph taken Oct. 1961.



- S-868: Vandorf United Church, Sept. 1966.
- S-869: Whitevale United Church, Rev. G.B. McNeil, 7 Sept. 1968.
- S-870: Woodbridge United Church, built 1870[?], photograph taken Feb. 1970.
- S-871: Woodbridge United Church, Kipling Ave., Oct. 1982. 66
- S-872: Christmas, Woodbridge United Church, Dec. 1981.
- S-873: Zepher United Church, Rev. Eric Warren, built in 1887, photograph taken Aug. 1968.
- S-874: Woodbridge United Church, Kipling Ave., Oct. 1982.

Miscellaneous (MG 10/B/VIIe)

- S-875: Sunset, Brooklin, Markham Township, Aug. 1964.
- S-876: Sunset, Pioneer Village, 1 Oct. 1967.
- S-877: Unlabeled, sunset, [n.d.]
- S-878: Sunset at Great Village, N.S., [n.d.]
- S-879: Sunrise from our bathroom window, Nov. 1972.
- S-880: Backyard, 31 8th Ave., Winter 1971.
- S-880a: Backyard, 31 8th Ave., Feb. 1966.
- S-881: Backyard, 31 8th Ave., Feb. 1966.
- S-882: Sawdons Yard, 8th Ave., Apr. 1968.
- S-883: Scene from backyard, Winter 1965.
- S-884: Snow, Feb. 1966.
- S-885: Old Pine Grove School House Hill, Mar. 1960.
- S-886: Kellams and Ellerby Square N., Winter 1965.
- S-887: Kellams and Ellerby Square N., Winter 1965.
- S-888: Does not exist. Probably skipped in original numbering.
- S-889: Boyd Cons., Feb. 1959.
- S-890: Memorial Tower, Feb. 1959.
- S-891: Westmount Public School, Antiques, Mary Wood, 24 Jan. 1966.
- S-892: Mary, No. 7 Highway, Aug. 1962.
- S-893: Antique Room, Centennial Dress, 7 Mar. 1967.
- S-894: Scout Scarves, I [Mary Wood?] made 18, 30 Sept. 1973.
- S-895: Mary Wood, salmon caught and eaten, 30 Sept. 1973.
- S-896: Millie and Art at Cottage, Aug. 1962.
- S-897: 48th Highland Pioneer Day, Oct. 1962.
- S-898: Orange Parade, 11 Jul. 1970.
- S-899: Orange Parade, 11 Jul. 1970.
- S-900: Lex MacKenzie's Home, Jun. 1971.
- S-901: Jessie (Dalziel), Mary Wood, Lex MacKenzie's home, Jun. 1971.
- S-902: Major Mackenzie's Home, located at Pioneer Village, Feb. 1973.



- S-903: Major Mackenzie's Home, located at Pioneer Village, Feb. 1973.
- S-904: Major Mackenzie's Home on original location, Jan. 1973.
- S-905: Major Mackenzie's Home, end view on original location, Jan. 1973.
- S-906: Major Mackenzie's Home, located at Pioneer Village, Oct. 1974.
- S-907: Near Minden, Oct. 1960.
- S-908: Bruell Construction, Kipling Ave., Summer 1974.
- S-909: Bruell Construction, Kipling Ave., Oct. 1974.
- S-910: Bruell Construction, Kipling Ave., Oct. 1974.
- S-911: Street construction, Woodbridge and Kipling Ave., Nov. 1980.
- S-912: Installing consumers gas on Kipling Ave., Nov. 1980.
- S-913: Installing consumers gas on Kipling Ave., Nov. 1980. 67
- S-914: Installing consumers gas on Kipling Ave., Nov. 1980.
- S-915: Installing consumers gas on Kipling Ave., Nov. 1980.
- S-916: Installing consumers gas on Kipling Ave., Nov. 1980.
- S-917: Mel Annis and men installing sewer, 23 Sept. 1968,
- S-918: Wimpey's, Apr. 1968.
- S-919: Wimpey's, Apr. 1968.
- S-920: Wimpey's, Apr. 1968.
- S-921: Wimpey's, Apr. 1968.
- S-922: Wimpey's, Apr. 1968.
- S-923: Wimpey's sewer construction, Oct. 1967.
- S-924: Kellams, sewer installation, 23 Sept. 1968.
- S-925: Northwest Motel, Schreiber, ON, Aug. 1965.
- S-926: Unmarked, 4 person on side of road, Fall [n.d.]
- S-927: Unmarked, poster of 2 lions, Jan. 1975.
- S-928: Garage (old), May 1976.
- S-929: Unmarked, car, [n.d.]
- S-930: Iron Bridge, man by red car, Aug. 1959.
- S-931: Tobacco, Delhi, 1960.
- S-932: Unmarked, same location as S-931, Aug. 1959.
- S-933: Flower Show, Midland, 26 Aug. 1967.
- S-934: Binder Twine, calliope (music), Kleinburg, 7 Sept. 1974.
- S-935: S.S. Sagamo and R.M.S Seguin steamships, Gravenhurst, Aug. 1963.
- S-936: Carrying Place Cairn, Islington Ave., 22 Sept. 1983.
- S-937: Carrying Place Cairn, Islington Ave., 22 Sept. 1983.
- S-938: Ceremony at Carrying Place Plaque, King/Vaughan, 1 Jul. 1975.
- S-939: Map of Carrying Place, 1 Jul. 1975.
- S-940: Ceremony at Carrying Place Plaque, King/Vaughan, 1 Jul. 1975.
- S-941: Vaughan Township float, Jun. 1973.



- S-942: Vaughan Historical Society Float, built at Peter Craibs, Jun. 1973.
- S-943: Vaughan Township float, Richmond Hill Centennial, Jun. 1973.
- S-944: Vaughan Township Historical Society Walk, 1 Oct. 1972.
- S-945: Vaughan Township Historical Society Walk, 1 Oct. 1972.
- S-946: Vaughan Township Historical Society Walk, 1 Oct. 1972.
- S-947: Vaughan Township Historical Society Group, 1 Oct. 1972.
- S-948: Cold Creek Farm, North of Maple, 8 side road[?], 1 Oct. 1972.
- S-949: Display at North York Library, Pat Stone, 9 Dec. 1983.
- S-950: Nursing chair, Julie, 1961.
- S-951: Chair pads for Bev. Ash., Dec. 1974.
- S-952: Rug for Louise, Aug. 1968.
- S-953: Rug 5x3 for Aileen, Jul. 1965.
- S-954: Coverlet for Kay Shute, Jan. 1975.
- S-955: Virginia Star wall hanging, made for Ruth McCoake, Jun. 1983.
- S-956: Crib Quilt made by Aileen, quilted by Mary Wood for Ann Fry, Jun. 1983.
- S-957: Sampler made at Quilting Class at Mary Reads home, Apr. 1983.
- S-958: Quilt for Yolanda Steenhold, Summer 1983.
- S-959: Braided Chair Pads for Chris Woolley, Jun. 1983.
- S-960: Tea Towel, guilted for Chris Woolley, May 1983.
- S-961: Hanging Lamp, [Wayne and Gert?], 5 Mar. 1967. 68
- S-962: Garage Floor, May 1976.
- S-963: Board of Trade Golf, from Kipling Ave. N., Apr. 1984.
- S-964: World Golf, 25 Aug. 1967.
- S-965: World Golf, 25 Aug. 1967.
- S-966: World Golf, 25 Aug. 1967.
- S-967: World Golf, 25 Aug. 1967.
- S-968: World Golf, television equipment, 25 Aug. 1967.
- S-969: World Golf, 25 Aug. 1967.
- S-970: Tobacco Irrigation, Alleston, [n.d.]
- S-971: Unmarked, [picture of a field], [n.d.]
- S-972: Dodge Dart, May 1974.
- S-973: Unmarked, [African violets on wooden table], [n.d.]
- S-974: Beer Makers, Bresleau, ON, 9 Sept. 1962.
- S-975: Unmarked, [couple with horse on a farm], [n.d.]
- S-976: Lorne Goulds Horse-shoe trophy, May 1973.
- S-977: Waynecroft Farm, Sept. 1968.
- S-978: Farm, 1961.
- S-979: Bunnie, Jun. 1965.
- S-980: Living room, Feb. 1972.



- S-981: Door Market, Kitchener, ON, Oct. 1973.
- S-982: Auction Sale, Sept. 1961.
- S-983: Fiddle Contest, Shelbourne Arena, Aug. 1963.
- S-984: Milton Steam Festival, Sept. 1966.
- S-985: Milton Steam Festival, Sept. 1966.
- S-986: Car Rally, starting W.R. Scott's funeral home, May 1972.
- S-987: Car Rally, starting W.R. Scott's funeral home, May 1972.
- S-988: Car Rally, starting W.R. Scott's funeral home, May 1972.
- S-989: Taken at Gulf Station, Woodbridge, 4 Dec. 1972.
- S-990: New boat and norisle[?], docked for winter at Owen Sound, Oct. 1974.
- S-991: Swing Bridge, Matapedin Valley, Jun. 1967.
- S-992: Hockley Hydro Project, 4 Mar. 1967.
- S-993: Hydro, 1962.
- S-994: Unmarked, [similar to S-993], Jan. 1962.
- S-995: Hydro, 1962.
- S-996: Hydro truck, Apr. 1968.
- S-997: Hydro, red truck, five men in overalls, 1962.
- S-998: Hydro, group of seven ladies-workers-in office, 1962.
- S-999: Lights on Hydro building, 8th Ave. N., 1 Jul. 1967.
- S-1000: Penn and Roy, Hydro Training Centre, Hockley, 4 Mar. 1967.
- S-1001: Hydro, 2 men in office, 1962.
- S-1002: Hydro building, 8th Ave., May 1967.
- S-1003: 1816 Home, Black Creek Pioneer Village, [n.d.]
- S-1004: Rose Blacksmith Shop, Black Creek Pioneer Village, [n.d.]
- S-1005: Half Way House, Black Creek Pioneer Village, [n.d.]
- S-1006: Dog Churn, Black Creek Pioneer Village, Sept. 1972.
- S-1007: Roblin Mill, Black Creek Pioneer Village, 17 Jul. 1972.
- S-1008: Roblin Mill, Black Creek Pioneer Village, 17 Jul. 1972.
- S-1009: Roblin Mill, Black Creek Pioneer Village, Aug. 1976. 69
- S-1010: Ed Cooper at Black Creek Pioneer Village, Apr. 1976.
- S-1011: Willard Trafford and Jack Halliday, Craft House, Black Creek Pioneer Village, Feb. 1973.
- S-1012: School at Black Creek Pioneer Village, 17 Jun. 1975.
- S-1013: Craft house and Alvin, Black Creek Pioneer Village, 17 Jul. 1972.
- S-1014: Street at Black Creek Pioneer Village, Feb. 1973.
- S-1015: Annie Lund, Mable Smith, Oscar and Olive Kellam, Pioneer Day, Black Creek Pioneer Village, 23 Sept. 1972.
- S-1016: Making apple butter, 23 Sept. 1972.
- S-1017: Julie, Nancy, Clark, and Root-nickle [horses?], Black Creek Pioneer Village, 17 Jul. 1972.
- S-1018: Black Creek Conservation, Aug. 1960.



- S-1019: Dom. Carriage Works, Black Creek Pioneer Village, Aug. 1976.
- S-1020: Making sausage, Pioneer Day, Black Creek Conservation Day, Oct. 1962.
- S-1021: Emporium, Black Creek Pioneer Village, Aug. 1962.
- S-1022: School at Black Creek Pioneer Village, Aug. 1962.
- S-1023: Boot and Shoe repair, Black Creek Pioneer Village, Oct. 1974.
- S-1024: Black Creek Pioneer Village, Aug. 1976.
- S-1025: Root Cellar, Black Creek Pioneer Village, Aug. 1976.
- S-1026: Making pickles, 23 Sept. 1972.
- S-1027: Making pickles, 23 Sept. 1972.
- S-1028: Half Way House, Black Creek Pioneer Village, 1 Oct. 1967.
- S-1029: Oxen, 23 Sept. 1972.
- S-1030: Oxen, Aug. 1961.
- S-1031: Oxen, walking and creating power, 23 Sept. 1972.
- S-1032: Jack Cowan, Aug. 1974.
- S-1033: Dalziel Barn, Aug. 1976.
- S-1034: Dog Churn, Burwick House, Oct. 1974.
- S-1035: Morrisbourgh, Aug. 1961.
- S-1036: Upper Canada Village, Aug. 1961.
- S-1037: Algonquin park, Oct. 1960.
- S-1038: Crysler Hall, Upper Canada Village, Morrisburg, Aug. 1964.

Miscellaneous (MG 10/B/VIIf)

- S-1039: Hillcrest Cemetery, Woodbridge, 1961.
- S-1040: Adolphstown Memorial Park, Aug. 1961.
- S-1041: William A. Hamilton gravestone, Humber Summit, ON, Jul. 1962.
- S-1042: Uncle Tom's Monument, 19 Sept. 1965.
- S-1043: Hope Cemetery, May 1964.
- S-1044: Bolton, 1978.
- S-1045: Pine Grove Cemetery, purchased from Geo. Stegman by Township of Vaughan (1968), photograph taken Aug. 1968.
- S-1046: Bolton, 1978.
- S-1047: Pine Grove, Sept. 1968.
- S-1048: Nashville, ON, Oct. 1961. 70
- S-1049: Wardsville Cemetery, Mosa Township Cemetery Board (1956), No. 2 Highway, 9 Aug. 1964.
- S-1050: Near Wardsville, No. 2 Highway, 18 Sept. 1965.
- S-1051: Moravintown monument, Indian [sic] Cemetery, 8 Aug. 1964.
- S-1052: Dresden, ON, 18 Jul. 1965.



S-1053: Moravintown Indian [sic] Cemetery, Aug. 1964.

S-1054: Woodhill Cemetery, 1969.

S-1055: Old Methodist Cemetery, Church of Woodbridge, Jun. 1972.

Burwick Women's Institute (MG 10/B/VIIg)

Box 11

S-1056: Burwick Women's Institute, McKenna's Caledon, Jun. 1946.

S-1057: Burwick Women's Institute, [sign], [n.d.]

S-1057a: Burwick Women's Institute, Woodbridge Fair, Oct. 1984.

S-1058: Mabel Small and Mary Wood, Burwick Display, Woodbridge Fair, 8-10 Oct. 1983.

S-1059: Mabel Small and Mary Wood, Burwick Display, Woodbridge Fair, 8-10 Oct. 1983.

S-1060: Mrs. Roy Barber and Mr. A.E. Kearney, Burwick Women's Institute 25th Anniversary, Robinson's Auditorium, 18 Jul. 1955.

S-1061: Mrs. Herb Farr, Mrs. Robert Mitchell, Mrs. Roy Barber, Mr. A.E. Kearney, taken at

Santa's Village, Bracebridge, 18 Jul. 1955.

S-1062: Tweedsmuir Committee, 13 Jan. 1958.

S-1063: Burwick Tweedsmuir Committee, High Park, 1959.

S-1064: Institute Member Quillery, Black Creek Pioneer Village Festival, Oct. 1959.

S-1065: Barrie Park, Aug. 1960.

S-1066: Dally and Mary, Quilting at Pioneer Day, Oct. 1962.

S-1067: Tweedsmuir Committee, Rose Gardens, High Park, Jul. 1967.

S-1068: Burwick Institute Tweedsmuir Committee, 31 8th Ave., Nov. 1967.

S-1069: Burwick Institute, 7 Mar. 1967.

S-1070: Burwick Institute, 7 Mar. 1967.

S-1071: Martha W., Dorothy M., Maimie F., and Gloria H., Burwick Institute, Woodbridge United Church, 7 Mar. 1967.

S-1072: Aileen and Mary, 20 May, 1967.

S-1073: Pearl Usher, Mary Wood, Ann Hogg, Ella McKenna, 1 Jul. 1967.

S-1074: 1st of 10 Portraits from the Past, [see S-208], 10 Mar. 1967.

S-1075: Estelle, May Watson, and Mary Wood, [see S-208], 10 Mar. 1967.

S-1076: Marg. Kellam, president, 10 Mar. 1967.

S-1077: Burwick Institute, Stoney Creek, 4 Jun. 1968.

S-1078: Helen Colling, Picnic lunch at Dundas Park, 4 Jun. 1968.

S-1079: Mr. and Mrs. Dye, Norway, Guests to A.C.W.W., 30 Aug. 1968.

S-1080: Burwick Tweedsmuir Committee, Simcoe Museum, Sept. 1968.

S-1081: Burwick Women's Institute members leaving Erland Lee Homestead, Stoney Creek, 4 Jun. 1968.

S-1082: Burwick Women's Institute, Erland Lee Home, 4 Jun. 1968.

S-1083: Burwick Institute 45th Anniversary, members, United Church Auditorium, 13 Mar. 1970.



- S-1084: Burwick Institute 45th Anniversary, United Church Auditorium, 13 Mar. 1970. 71
- S-1085: Kay Spenser's cottage, Burwick Picnic, 6 Jul. 1972.
- S-1086: Burwick Picnic, 6 Jul. 1972.
- S-1087: Burwick Picnic, 6 Jul. 1972.
- S-1088: Burwick Picnic, 6 Jul. 1972.
- S-1089: Kay Spencer's Cottage, Burwick Picnic, 6 Jul. 1972.
- S-1090: Institute cake, Burwick Meeting, Feb. 1972.
- S-1091: Mabel Small and Mary Wood, Com., Burwick Institute, Booth at Woodbridge Fair, Oct. 1978.
- S-1092: Burwick entertained Elders' Mills Branch, Luncheon, 2 Mar. 1982.
- S-1093: Burwick entertained Elders' Mills Branch, Luncheon, 2 Mar. 1982.
- S-1094: Mary Wood and Mildred Brilinger, entertained with skit, Mar. 1982.
- S-1095: Woodbridge Centennial, display at the Woodbridge Fair, Oct. 1982.
- S-1096: Woodbridge Women's Institute, 50th Anniversary, 1954.
- S-1097: District Tweedsmuir Committee, 6 Mar. 1966.
- S-1098: York West District, Tweedsmuir Committee, Lunch at Half Way House, Black Creek Pioneer Village, Apr. 1981.
- S-1099: Burwick Institute cake, F.W.I.O. 75th Anniversary, Feb. 1972.
- S-1100: Burwick Institute members at Women's Institute Hall at Ontario Agriculture Museum, Milton, 5 Jun. 1980.
- S-1101: Ella McKenna's Wedding Day, Cheltenham Ave., 31 Jan. 1970.
- S-1102: Near Harrison, Aug. 1971.
- S-1103: Mrs. Robert Watson, Olive Kellam, Mary Wood with binder twine, Kleinburg, Sept. 1974.
- S-1104: Elders' Institute, 1 Jul. 1967.
- S-1105: Burwick Institute, Women's Institute Hall, Ontario Agriculture Museum, Milton, 5 Jun. 1980.
- S-1106: Woodbridge United Church, 2 Mar. 1982.
- S-1107: Burwick entertained Elders' Mills Branch, Luncheon, 2 Mar. 1982.
- S-1108: Mrs. Greeda Van Beekhoff, president A.C.W.W., Guelph Agriculture Coll., Jun. 1963.
- S-1109: York West Tweedsmuir Committee, Jean Agnews' Home, 17 Jun. 1964.
- S-1110: York District Booth, Black Creek Pioneer Village, 23 Sept. 1972.
- S-1111: District Tweedsmuir Committee, Snowball: Reta, Bev, jean, Ella, Mary B., Lila S., and Mary W., 23 Sept. 1975.
- S-1112: Burwick Institute, 7 Mar. 1967.
- S-1113: Tweedsmuir Committee District, Mar. 1966.
- S-1114: Brentwood Women's Institute, also Child Health Centre, Vancouver Island, Jun. 1966.
- S-1115: Women's Institute Hall, Walford, No. 17 Highway, west of Sudbury, Aug. 1965.
- S-1116: Betty Reynolds, Queen Victoria, 10 Mar. 1967.
- S-1117: Vida Hermansen, Portraits of the Past, Woodbridge High School, 10 Mar. 1967.



S-1118: Elders W.I. taken from Hydro truck, 1 Jul. 1967.

Geographical Material and Assorted Photographs (MG 10 (M013.13)/C/I)

- 1. Newspaper Clipping, Panelists with Picture, 1960
- 2. Newspaper Clipping, Toronto Star, Jan. 4, 2003, Feature about Barns
- 3. "Receet" for Washing Clothes
- 4. Women's Institute Branches of York West District Map
- 5. Map of Woodbridge
- 6. Map of Woodbridge
- 7. Photo of Wood House
- 8. Photo of Constriction of Bridge on Highway 7
- 9. Photo of Constructing Highway 7
- 10. Photo of Constructing Highway 7, 1931
- 11. Photo of Constructing Highway 7, 1930
- 12. Photo of Constructing Highway 7
- 13. Photo of Constructing Highway 7, 1930
- 14. Photo of Ab Hollingshead under CPR Tracks, Highway 7, 1932
- 15. Photo of Wood Farm, 1934
- 16. Photo of Mud Brick House, 1940
- 17. Photo of Mud Brick House, 1906
- 18. Photo of Mackenzie Hill
- 19. Photo of Humber River and Memorial (Woodbridge Cenotaph) from Highway 7 Bridge
- 20. Photo of Norton's Dam, Church Street
- 21. Photo of Pine Street, Woodbridge
- 22. Photo of Looking East on Highway 7
- Wood Bridge Images Postcard Images of Woodbridge Cenotaph (memorial), school and churches
- 24. Photo of Memorial Arena
- 25. Photo of Fern Dale Park, Woodbridge
- 26. Harvesting Postcard
- 27. Photo of James Wood? (Mary Wood's grandfather? in-law)
- 28. Photo of Humber River
- 29. Photo of Constructing Bridge on Highway 7
- 30. Photo of Elm Park, Woodbridge
- 31. Photo of Crown Bank, Woodbridge
- 32. Photo of Wallace Bros. Millinery Room, 1909
- 33. Photo of Wallace's Mill Dam, Bridge over Humber River, Highway 7
- 34. Photo of Humber River, Woodbridge



- 35. Photo of Humber River and Fern Dale Park
- 36. Photo of Elm Park, Woodbridge
- 37. Photo of Main Street looking West, Woodbridge
- 38. Pine Street West, Woodbridge
- 39. Implement Delivery Day, 1900, Pine Street and 8th Ave.

Box 2

- 1. Map of the Toronto Purchase
- 2. Pioneer Map of York County
- 3. Historical Atlas of York County, 1878

Mary Wood Material (MG 10 (M013.40)/C/II)

Box 1

- 1. Mary Wood's Diary, 1928
- 2. Mary Wood's Diary, 1930
- 3. Mary Wood's Diary, 1931
- 4. Mary Wood's Diary, 1932
- 5. Mary Wood's Diary, 1933
- 6. Mary Wood's Diary, 1934-1935
- 7. Mary Wood's Diary, 1936
- 8. Mary Wood's Diary, 1937
- 9. Mary Wood's Diary, 1938
- 10. Mary Wood's Diary, 1939-1943
- 11. Mary Wood's Diary, 1944-1948
- 12. Mary Wood's Diary, 1949-1953
- 13. Mary Wood's Diary, 1954-1958
- 14. Mary Wood's Diary, 1959-1963
- 15. Mary Wood's Diary, 1964-1968
- 16. Mary Wood's Diary, 1969-1973
- 17. Mary Wood's Diary, 1974-1978
- 18. Mary Wood's Diary, 1979-1983
- 19. Mary Wood's Diary, 1984-1989
- 20. Grace Recorder Book, 1921-1954
- 21. Obituary and Wedding Details Booklet, 1956-1989

- 1. Take Five to Cook Kleinburg Ontario, 1985
- 2. The Green Thumbary Woodbridge Horticultural Society, 1972
- 3. Elder Mills Cookbook



- 4. Woodbridge and District Red Cross Celebrates 35 Years, 1984
- 5. Cooking Favourites of Woodbridge Elders Mills Women's Institute
- 6. Woodbridge United Church U. C. W. Unit 2 Cookbook
- 7. Cooking Craft Burwick Women's Institute, 1964, 2 copies
- 8. Jean Love and Mary Wood Binder Twine News clipping, 1987
- 9. Mud Brick News clipping, 1988
- 10. Proposal for Woodbridge Village Centre, 1982
- 11. Mary Wood's Driver's License with photo ID, 1988
- 12. Class photo, 1912 or 1915 with teacher Annie Burton
- 13. Photograph of the Fairground Lane Homes being constructed in Woodbridge, 1980
- 14. Photograph of the Fairground Lane Homes being constructed in Woodbridge, 1980
- 15. Photograph of the Fairground Lane Homes being constructed in Woodbridge, 1980
- 16. Photograph of the Fairground Lane Homes being constructed in Woodbridge, 1980
- 17. Photograph of the Fairground Lane Homes being constructed in Woodbridge, 1980
- 18. Photograph of the Fairground Lane Homes being constructed in Woodbridge, 1980
- 19. Photograph of the Relocation of Mud Brick House in 1981
- 20. Photograph of the Relocation of Mud Brick House in 1981
- 21. Photograph of the Relocation of Mud Brick House in 1981
- 22. Photograph of the Relocation of Mud Brick House in 1981
- 23. Photograph of the Relocation of Mud Brick House in 1981
- 24. Photograph of the Relocation of Mud Brick House in 1981
- 25. Photograph of the Relocation of Mud Brick House in 1981

Woodbridge Fall Fair, Woodbridge Photographs and Wood Family Material (MG 10 (M019.3)/C/III)

Box 1

- 1. The Wedded Life
- 2. Funeral Register for John Wood
- 3. Baby Book and Pamphlet for Wayne Wood
- 4. 2 Funeral Registers for Mary Wood
- 5. 5 Notebooks about Scott Funeral Home ie. Hours Worked 1969-1980

- 1. Election Advert Card
- 2. Marriage Certificate for John and Mary Wood, 1905
- 3. Birth Certificate for Mary Wood (nee Brown)
- 4. Brown Family History Write-up, ca.1980's
- 5. Graduation Certificate for Alvin Wood, 1920



- Lower School Exam Entrance Certificates for Mary Hollingshead, 1924 and 1925 and Copy of Arithmetic Exam
- 7. Binder of Woodbridge History, ca. 1989
- 8. Binder of Woodbridge History, ca. 1980's
- 9. Birth Certificate for James A. Wood, 1906
- 10. Collection of ID Cards for Mary Wood
- 11. Packet of Business Cards for Wayne A. Wood
- 12. Entry Ticket for Woodbridge Fall Fair

- 1. Negative of Vaughan Memorial Hall
- 2. Stereoscopic Negative of Bus No. 7
- 3. Negative of Claireville Building
- 4. Negative of Claireville Community Hall
- 5. Negative of Claireville Building
- 6. Negative Strip of Gathering at Burwick Women's Institute
- 7. Negative Strip of Banquet/Ceremony at Burwick Women's Institute
- 8. Negative Strip of Gathering at Burwick Women's Institute
- 9. Negative Strip of Award Ceremony at Burwick Women's Institute
- 10. Negative Strip of Banquet at Burwick Women's Institute
- 11. Negative Strip of Award Ceremony at Burwick Women's Institute
- 12. Negative Strip of Award Ceremony and Banquet at Burwick Women's Institute
- 13. Negative Strip of Banquet at Burwick Women's Institute
- 14. Negative Strip of Award Ceremony at Burwick Women's Institute
- 15. Negative Strip of Banquet and Cake at Burwick Women's Institute
- 16. Negative Strip of Award Ceremony and Quilt at Burwick Women's Institute
- 17. Negative Strip of Banquet at Burwick Women's Institute
- 18. Negative Strip of Banquet at Burwick Women's Institute
- 19. Negative Strip of Banquet at Burwick Women's Institute
- 20. Photo of Alvin's Cows
- 21. Photo of Man and Boy with a Horse
- 22. Photo of John Wood and Son, Alvin Wood, 1936
- 23. Photo of Alvin and Mary Wood
- 24. Photo of Mary Hollingshead
- 25. Photo of Car and Woman, 1943
- 26. Photo of Mary Wood
- 27. Photo of Mary Hollingshead, Woodbridge
- 28. Photo of Mary Hollingshead, 1930
- 29. Photo of Mary Wood and Terraplace Car



- 30. Photo of Mary Wood, 1940
- 31. Photo of Mary Wood, 1932
- 32. Photo of Alvin Wood
- 33. Photo of Last Herd of Cattle, 1935
- 34. Photo of The Arbores, 1987
- 35. Photo of The Arbores, 1987
- 36. Photo of The Arbores, 1987
- 37. Photo of Shaw Home, Kipling Ave.
- 38. Photo of Woodbridge Post Card
- 39. Photo of Mud Brick House, 1981
- 40. Photo of John and Madam Holland with Dog
- 41. Photo of John Holland
- 42. Photocopy of Building
- 43. Photo of Alvin and Mary Wood's Farm, 1944
- 44. Photo of Roy Black and Goldie Jury on Bridge at Tannery, Pine Street
- 45. Photo of S.S. No. 13, Vaughan
- 46. Photo of Lockwood Gate House
- 47. Photo of Irene Grant Boyd's farm, 7th Concession, Vaughan
- 48. Photo of Smith's House
- 49. Photo of Trucks, 1930
- 50. Photo of Alvin Wood on Tractor
- 51. Photo of House and Crane, 1930
- 52. Photo of Crane
- 53. Photo of Tractor and other Machine
- 54. Photo of Fordson Tractor
- 55. Photo of Mary Wood, 1939
- 56. Photo of Crane
- 57. Photo of Crane
- 58. Photo of Threshing, 1935
- 59. Photo of Dufferin Paving and Crushed Stone
- 60. Photo of Building a Barn
- 61. Photo of Alvin's Farm, 1934
- 62. Photo of Outhouse, Greco Property, Islington Ave., 1988
- 63. Photo of Sesquicentennial Church Banner, 1986
- 64. Photo of Waynecroft Farm
- 65. Photo of Barn and House, 1931
- 66. Photo of House
- 67. Photo of Alvin's Threshing, 1936
- 68. Photo of C. Hollingshead Home



- 69. Photo of Making Cider by the Woods
- 70. Photo of Home on Gamble Street, Pine Grove, 1988
- 71. Photo of Barn Raising, 1923
- 72. Photo of Holllingshead Home
- 73. Photo of Barn Raising
- 74. Photo of Mrs. John Wood
- 75. Photo of New Chicken House, 1930
- 76. Photo of Barn Raising
- 77. Photo of Barn Raising, 1923
- 78. Photo of Home of Mr and Mrs. James Brown
- 79. Photo of Making Apple Cider, 1940
- 80. Photo of Cement Bridge at Tannery, ca. 1936
- 81. Photo of Rowland Burr House, 1984
- 82. Photo of Pioneer Village, Sawyer House, 1983
- 83. Photo of Original McLean Home
- 84. Photo of Canada Packers Quilt, 1985
- 85. Photo of Inkerman Hotel, 1984
- 86. Photo of 7827 Kipling Ave., 1982
- 87. Photo of Threshing, 1936
- 88. Photo of Snow on the Little Concession
- 89. Photo of Snow on the Little Concession, 1942
- 90. Photo of Cutting Wood, 1937
- 91. Photo of Landscape with Woodbridge Cenotaph
- 92. Photo of Dominion Hotel, 1979
- 93. Photo of Machine
- 94. Photo of Barn, 1936
- 95. Photo of John Wood, Bonnie and Jack, 1922
- 96. Photo of House at 18 8th Ave South
- 97. Photo of House at 318th Ave
- 98. Photo of Hullet Block, 1905
- 99. Photo of Barn Raising
- 100. Photo of House on No. 7 Highway
- 101. Photo of Home of Mr. and Mrs. Alan Locke
- 102. Photo of Aileen and Mary Wood
- 103. Photo of Log Cutting
- 104. Photo of Mary Wood
- 105. Photo of Memorial/Woodbridge Cenotaph from Islington Ave.
- 106. Photo of Hayhoe, 1974
- 107. Photo of J. G. Harris Home, Torn down Jan. 1975



108.	Photo of Original Grey and Bruce Railway Station, 1974
109.	Photo of Southgate
110.	Photo of Royal Bank
111.	Photo of Shops
112.	Postcard of Red and White Stores
113.	Photo of Barn Raising Attendees, 1923
114.	Photo of Gathering, 1923
115.	Photo of Waynecroft Farm, 1936
116.	Photo of Robertson Home
117.	Photo of Wallace Farm Home, 1983
118.	Photo of Reverend J. A. H. Hodgson Home, Kipling Ave., 1983
119.	Photo of Dominion Hotel, 1970
120.	Photo of Market Lane Building
121.	Photo of 7827 Kipling Ave., 1972
122.	Photo of Alvin's Threshing, 1936
123.	Photo of S.S. No. 13
124.	Photo of Original Pump House
125.	Photo of Alvin, Jim King, 1931
126.	Ed Shack Postcard
127.	Photo of Norton's Swing Bridge, Church Street, Woodbridge
128.	Photo of Quilt Hanging in Museum in Medicine Hat

Box 4

- 1. Carnival Glass Dish, 1920 This Dish was won by Mary Isabel Hollingshed Wood for singing at the Vellore Fair. Mary was born September 14, 1908, making her approximately 12 years old when she won it.
- 2. 4 Ribbons
- 3. Button with Mirror and Photograph
- 4. 2 Marbles, ca. 1920's
- 5. Bill Mullock's Picnic Cap, 1938

APPENDIX B: INDEX TO SCRAPBOOKS

In order to maintain all existing relationships, original subject terms from the scrapbooks have been utilized. These appear alphabetically, in upper case bold, as "General Subject Headings." Each heading is followed by subheadings and/or synopses of informational content. The locations of "General Subject Headings" and specific information, and/or subheadings, are duly noted.



Wood/Hollingshead Family Papers (MG 10/A/Ia)

Volume 1

AMBULANCE

Scott's Ambulance Service, p. 41.

ARENA

Past use of property, owners, short essay, p. 1.

Committees formed to plan, build and finance, short essay, p. 5.

List of Managers, p. 17

Arena called "Woodbridge and District Memorial Arena," p. 15.

Woodbridge Vaughan Pool opened, newspaper clipping, p. 33.

Vaughan's first Recreational Activities Coordinator, p. 37.

Heaters installed in Arena, p. 168.

BANKS

History of banks in Woodbridge, short essay and newspaper clippings, p. 43.

BIOGRAPHIES

Abell, John, p. 61.

Agnew, Jean, p. 104.

Arden, Elizabeth, p.64b.

Bailey, Amelia, p. 75.

Bagg, George, p. 138.

Bagg, John, p. 155.

Benson, Max, p. 154.

Boddy, Norma, p. 88.

Brown, Edwin W., p. 132.

Burkholder Family, p. 141.

Constable, Mary, p. 110.

Cook, Bernice, p. 93.

Cousins, Fred, p. 143.

Crosson, Joseph, p. 63.

Cruickshank, Eleanor Isabel, p. 67.

Duncan, Elizebeth June, p. 100.

Duncan, Martha Ann, p. 72.

Elder, David, p. 129.

Ellerby, Mary Ann, p. 69.



Elliott, Matilda Jane, p. 144.

Farr, Mrs. George, p. 66.73

Farr, William W., p. 133.

Farrand, Susie Lee, p. 71.

Firth, Mary, p. 118.

Graham, Laurena, p. 114.

Grubbe, Florence, p. 82, 99.

Grubbe, Helen Janet, p. 99.

Hambly, Merle, p. 79, 83.

Harris, May, p. 107.

Hermansen, Vida E., p. 108.

Hicks, Daisy J., p. 80.

Hollingshead, Joseph, p. 66.

Howl, Frederica (1st Woodbridge librarian), p. 66b.

Jackson, Jean Isabella, p. 94.

Johnson, David, p. 65, 130.

Johnson, John, p. 65.

Johnston, Mary, p. 67, 74.

Kellam, Margaret, p. 92.

Kellam, Rita Viola, p. 87.

Kersey, Evaline, p. 131.

Kersey, Joseph, p. 131.

Lambie, Mrs. J.A., p. 79.

LeMaire, Mrs. L.R., p. 68.

MacGillvray, Gordon, p. 153.

Mackenzie, Donald, p. 144.

Mather, Margaret, p. 98.

McCallum, Agnes Mitchell, p. 112.

McClure, Samuel, p. 65a.

McClure, William, p. 65a.

McClure, Andrew, p. 65b.

McLean, Alexander, p. 98.

McLean, Garnet Dr., p. 135.

McNeil, Elizabeth, p. 70, 78.

McNeil, Lillian, p. 77.

McLellan, Jean, p. 102.

O'Rourke, Joseph Patrick, p. 134.

Payne, Dories Lorraine, p. 91.

Phillips, Florence, p. 86.



Reaman, Michael, p. 119.

Reid, Eliza Ann, p. 81.

Robinson, William, p. 132.

Robson, Frank, p. 149.

Roden, Edna Lillian, p. 109.

Scott, Fred, p. 146.

Scott, Wilfred, p. 158.

Shaw, Charles, p. 164.

Shaw, Charlotte, p. 105.

Smith, Henry N., p. 136.

Snider, Doris Evelyn, p. 96. 74

Snider, Lila, p. 84a.

Snider, Andrew, p. 84b.

Sosnowsky, Agnes, p. 101.

Stevenson, James A., p. 119.

Stong, Noah, p. 62, 120.

Tier, Eva, p. 76.

Troyer, Frank, p. 65c.

Turner, John H., p. 138.

Turrell, Joseph Burr, p. 137.

Vanderburgh, Gwenneth, p. 106.

Wallace, Belinda, p. 71.

Wallace, Clarke, p. 121.

Wallace, Robert Tucker, p. 136.

Wallace, Thomas J., p. 123.

Watson, Muriel, p. 85.

Wardlaw, Sarah Frances Fern, p. 117.

Witherspoon, David, p. 119.

Wood, Aileen Doris, p. 90.

BUSINESS

History of Hardware Store in Woodbridge, p. 165.

Wallace Bros. General Store, "The Dominion Exchange," p. 171.

IGA Store Woodbridge, p. 182.

Prices for common items, 1894-1902, p. 184.

List of business in Woodbridge, 1906, p. 162.

Aire Flo Furnace Co., p. 168.

CLUBS AND LODGES:

Rotary, p. 194.



Lions, p. 198.

Clan Gordon, p. 199.

Cubs and Scouts, p. 199.

Tennis Club, p. 200.

Board of Trade Country Club, p. 186, 201.

Coronation Day in Woodbridge, newspaper clippings, p. 197.

Reeve and councilors for Woodbridge, 1957, newspaper clippings, p. 181.

Elder's Mill Old Boys, p. 37.

Girl Guides, p. 102.

CORONATION DAY

Coronation Day in Woodbridge, newspaper clippings, p. 197.

Reeve and councilors for Woodbridge, 1957, newspaper clippings, p. 181.

DEATH NOTICES

Brown, William Alfred, p. 140.

Bryson, Barbara Beatrice, p. 140.

Bunt, William Henry, p. 140.

Burkholder, Michael S., p. 141.75

Burton, Neil, p. 140.

Coon, Ruth Pauline, p. 140.

Dalziel, John William, p.148.

Earls, Arabella, p. 141.

Elliott, Matilda Jane, p. 142.

Elliott, Maud May, p. 141.

Farr, Arthur W., p. 140.

Farr, Garfield, p. 146.

Farr, Watson, p. 140.

Frost, Andrew, p. 140.

Gerry, William, p. 139.

Hallett, John George, p. 141.

Harris, B.G. (Bert), p.141.

Hogg, William Charles, p. 148.

Hollingshead, Margaret Jane, p. 148.

Jarrett, Walter Oliver, p. 147.

Johnston, Robert Pete, p. 141.

Kaiser, Susannah, p. 141.

Kidd, Henry James (Rev.), p. 139.



Mackenzie, Alexander A. (Lex), p. 150.

Mackenzie, Donald, p. 142.

Mackenzie, Lydia Ann, p. 142.

McClure, Elizabeth Bryson, p. 140.

McClure, Samuel, p. 152.

McGroarty, Bernard, p. 142.

McLean, James B., p. 142.

McLean, Mrs., p. 146.

Mounsey, Agnes Evelyn, p. 140.

Mounsey, Susanna, p. 142.

Mounsey, Thomas D., p. 141.

Munn, Marg, p. 62.

Reaman, John, p. 141.

Reid William Francis (Rev.), p. 152.

Rogers, Peter, p. 141.

Ross, James, p. 146.

Shaw, Enes, p. 141.

Shunk, Mary, p. 140.

Snider, Elizabeth F., p. 140.

Snider, Harvey, p. 140.

Stewart, George A., p. 148.

Stong, Daniel A., p. 140.

Wallace, Ann Elizabeth (Bessie), p. 140.

Wallace, Mary Blanche, p. 140.

Wallace, Mary Elizabeth, P. 141.

Wallace, M. Ross, p. 141.

Weller, Flossie M., p. 140.

Whitmore, Joseph James, p. 140.

Willis, Richard Ernest, P. 141. 76

Wood, Lowell Wallace, p. 141.

HISTORIC BUILDINGS

Pine St. Store moved to Black Creek Pioneer Village, p. 170.

Volume 2

BURWICK WOMEN'S INSTITUTE

Activities of Historical Committee, p. 39 Adelaide (Hunter) Hoodless, p. 3.



Annual Reports, 1989, p. 160.

Centennial Events, p. 15.

Contents of Tweedsmuir Book, p. 22.

History of Burwick Women's Institute, p. 9, 43, 56.

History from 1904, photographs and newspaper clippings of events, membership lists, p. 1.

List of members from 1925-1930, p. 32

List of Officers of W.I., 1925-1987, p. 150.

Outstanding Events, p. 130.

Policies re. Tweedsmuir History Book, p. 58.

Public Relations Report, 1981, p. 114.

4H celebrates 25 years, p. 89.

Volume 4

CANADA CENTENNIAL

Celebrations, organizations and individuals, p. 1.

Committee, report, p. 4, 11, 13.

Woodbridge Centennial Project, p. 15.

CLAIREVILLE

Claireville History, short essay, p. 8.

Claireville Dam, p. 18.

COLERAINE

Coleraine history, short essay, p. 20.

Coronation Day, p.4.

DAIRY INDUSTRY

Dairy Industry History, short essay, p. 25.

DIRECTORY, 1973

Chiropractors, p. 24.

Doctors, p. 24.

ELDERS' MILLS

Elders' Mills, short essay, p. 29.

FARMS



Burwick Tweedsmuir Book, list of farms, p. 39. 77

Century Farms, 1967, list in York West, p. 38.

Ellerby Farm, p. 42.

Fieldhouse Farm, p. 68.

Hillview Farm (Plunkett), p. 48.

Humbercrest Farm (Barker), p. 52.

Jeffrey Farm, p. 57.

Kellam Farm, p. 60.

Troyer Farm, p. 46.

Wallace Farm, p. 55, 65, 69.

Wray Farm, p. 63.

FENCES

Fence, viewers, p. 84.

Story of disappearing fences, p. 72.

FIRE DEPARTMENT

Woodbridge Fire Department, history and activities, p. 83.

FLAG

Celebration, p. 97

Proclamation, p. 98.

FUNERAL DIRECTORS

List of directors from 1876, p. 96.

INVOICES

Sale of cars, 1917 and 1938, p. 70.

SCHOOLS

S.S. #15 Elders' Mills, p. 31.

WILLIAMS FAMILY

Williams Family, newspaper clipping, p. 67.

WOODBRIDGE AGRICULTURE SOCIETY

Report, 1985, Fair, p. 99.



Letter, p. 101.

ZOROWSKY, MICHAEL

Artist, newspaper clipping, p. 105.

Volume 5

FIRST NATIONS

Settlements in the Humber Valley, p. 161. 78

HEALTH

Cancer Society, p. 113. Hospitals in the area, p. 109. Rotary Club, p. 135.

York County Health Unit, p. 136.

HELP

Organization and expansion from 1972, p. 98.

HOMES

Abell Home, p. 160, 182.

Burwick House, p. 151.

Collins House, p. 158.

Log Cabin, p. 155, 183.

Maynard Home, p. 191, 194.

Silas Hartman, p. 156.

Wallace House, p. 154.

HORTICULTURE SOCIETY

Flower Shoes, p. 72.

Organization, p. 62.

HOTELS

Hotels from the 1800s, p. 87.

HUMBER RIVER

Bridges, p. 83.

Flood Damage, p. 81.



Humber River, p. 78. Mill Dam, p. 83.

HUMBER SUMMIT

Fire Brigade, p. 147. History, p. 139. Pine Ridge Presbyterian Church, p. 145. Woodbridge Newspapers, from 1873, p. 90.

HYDRO

History, p. 1. Woodbridge Hydro's 50th Anniversary, p. 34.

INDUSTRY

Edwards and Edwards Tannery, p. 197. Frank O. Reeves and Sons Ltd., p. 211. Monsanto Canada Ltd., p. 209.

Norton's Brick yard, p. 169.

The Wire Woven Wood Manufacturing Co., p. 201.

Woodbridge Agricultural Works (John Abell), p. 177.79

Woodbridge Carriage Works, p. 188

Woodbridge Farmers Co-op Ltd., p. 174.

Woodbridge Wood Products, p. 173.

Woodway Manufacturing Company, p. 201.

Volume 6

CLUBS AND LODGES

Independent Order of Foresters, p. 25.

Lions, p. 26, 40.

Mackenzie Branch 414 Canadian Legion, p. 29, 46.

Masonic Lodge, p. 57.

Orange Lodge, p. 42, 56.

Rotary Club, p. 37.

LETTERS

James Laidlaw, p. 1 James Hogg, p. 3 Jonathan and Jane Ellerby, p. 4.



Robert Johnstone, p. 6, 14. John Barr, the Lamplighter, p. 12.

LIBRARY

History of Mechanic's Institute, p. 73.
Library opens house, 1963, p. 80.
Members of Library Board, p. 28.
Opening of new building, 3 Oct. 1981, p. 92, 96.
Official opening of new quarters for library, p. 82.
Pictures of first library, p. 79.
Shirley Inrig, retirement, p. 94.

FIRST NATIONS

Settlements in the Humber Valley, p. 161.

Volume 7

MAPS

Vaughan Township, 1860, p. 1. Limits of Woodbridge Community Plan, p. 4. Village of Woodbridge, p. 5.

MEMORIAL

Memorial Tower, p. 8. Honour Roll, WWI, p. 20.

MILL

Old Mill in Woodbridge, p. 32, 208. Uncle Ed Balmer, p. 37. 80

MUNICIPAL GOVERNMENT

Definition of municipal government, p. 27.

NASHVILLE

Hockey Team, p. 216. Mill and Blacksmith's shop, p. 213.



Nashville, gone, p. 210, 214. Village of Nobleton, p. 209, 211. Weaver, Mary Scattergood, p. 217.

NEWS

Airline crash, p. 41.

Auction sale, Lex Mackenzie, p. 150.

Cable T.V., p. 40.

Covered bridge, p. 136.

Horse powered threshing machine, p. 143.

Inquiries, p. 200.

List of articles written by M. Wood, p. 137, 157.

List of slides, p. 176.

Medical information, p. 126.

Nellie McClung postage stamp, p. 138.

Odds and Ends, p. 29, 39, 43.

Outline of talk given by M. Wood, p. 157.

Piano, p. 113.

Woodbridge Brass Band, p. 33.

Woodbridge News, p. 220.

PINE GROVE

Gooderham Estate, p. 268, 270.

Hayhoe Mill, p. 275.

Maxey Park, p. 288.

Memorial Hall, p. 274, 281.

Pine Grove, p. 269, 272.

POEMS

p. 45.

POST OFFICE

Postal system, p. 239.

Rural Mail delivery, p. 247.

Woodbridge Post Office, p. 221, 240.

Volume 8

QUILTING



Competition winners, p. 1. Seniors' Quilt, p. 100. 81

RECYCLING

Depots for recyclable, p. 5. Distribution of proceed from recycling, p. 22.

RED CROSS

Elders' Mill Red Cross, p. 22b-c Woodbridge Red Cross Society, p. 22d-h

SENIORS

Advertisement for Senior Group, p. 24.

Annual Bazaar, p. 69.

By-laws of Senior Group, p. 26, 117.

Christmas dinner, p. 53.

Senior Apartment, p. 3.

Senior Citizens Cabinet Meeting, p. 74.

Seniors Variety Night, p. 32, 59.

Volume 9

SCHOOLS

Cadet Corps., p. 73.

Education through the years, p. 1.

Elmer McFadden, p. 96.

Lawrence Twoaxe, p. 18.

List of pupils, S.S. #12, p. 8.

Pictures of schools and pupils, p. 5, 18, 19.

S.S. #12 Pine Grove Public School, p. 4.

S.S.#13 Vaughan (Lower Ninth), including pictures, p. 37.

S.S.#14 Woodbridge Public School, p. 63.

S.S.#15 Elders' Mills, p. 53.

St. Margaret Mary Separate School, p. 120.

Toronto District Christian High School, p. 115.

Twin Elms Public School, p. 119.

Vellore School, p. 52.

Woodbridge High School, p. 91.

Woodbridge Public School opening, p. 68.



Woodbridge School fire, p. 64.

SPORTS

Bowling alley, p. 125. Cycle club, p. 121, 133. Hockey, p. 126, 138. Horseshoes, p. 122. Lacrosse, p. 123, 127. Soap box derby, p. 128.

Woodbridge Ski Club, p. 130. 82

Volume 10

TELEPHONE SERVICE HISTORY

p. 3.

THEATRE

C.B.C. production, p. 66. Roxy Theatre, p. 67. Managers, p. 70.

THISTLETOWN

Gives up independent status, p. 72.

TOLL ROADS AND TOLL GATES

p. 61.

TOPOGRAPHY

p. 1.

TORONTO SUBURBAN RAILWAY

Weston Line extended to Woodbridge, p. 51. Toronto's first streetcar, p. 53. Woodbridge Railway Station, p. 55.

Volume 11

VAUGHAN

Assessment Roll Woodbridge, 1925, p. 25.



Beginning of government, p.1.

Beginning of religion, p. 6.

Bicentennial Grant Distribution, p. 90.

Chief Administrative Officers, p. 77.

First nations Villages in Vaughan and York, p. 51.

Historical society, p. 18, 96.

History of Vaughan, p. 14.

Inaugural meeting of Town of Vaughan, p. 7.

Map of Toronto, Carrying Place, p. 71.

Obituaries of Garnet Williams, p. 77.

Post Offices, p. 46.

Town of Vaughan, p. 63-75.

Vellore Hall, p. 8, 82.

Voters List, p. 2, 19, 40, 53.

Volume 12

WOODBRIDGE METHODIST AND UNITED CHURCHES

Canadian Girls in training, p. 35.

Methodist Choir 1894-1905, p. 3. 83

Methodist Ladies Aid Society, 1908-1939, p. 6.

Methodist Bible Class, 1912, p. 12.

Fifty-Fifty Club, p. 24.

Mission Circle, p. 17.

Sunday School Class, p. 14.

United Church Choir, p. 52, 56.

Women's Auxiliary, p. 19.

Young People, p. 21.

Volume 13

WOODBRIDGE

Aerial photograph of Woodbridge, 1960, p. 1.

Businesses in Woodbridge, p. 15.

C.B.C. T.V. drama, p. 73.

Corporate Seal of Woodbridge, p. 6.

Historic buildings in Woodbridge, p. 107.

History of Burwick and Woodbridge, p. 13.

Fair Ground Lane Development, p. 127.

Mackenzie house moved to Black Creek Pioneer Village, p. 103.



Letters to electors, p. 43.

Liquor Plebiscite, p. 112.

Origin of names Burwick and Woodbridge, p. 3, 11.

Redevelopment of downtown, p. 128.

Reeves, Village of Woodbridge, p. 126.

Regional Government, p. 60, 124.

Sewer installations, p. 52.

Street names, p. 16.

Tax Bill and Mill Rate Explanation, p. 56.

Widening of #7 Highway, p. 28.

Woodbridge England short history, p. 5.

Woodbridge Ratepayers, p. 104.

YORK MUSIC FESTIVAL

p. 148.

Volume 14

WOODBRIDGE BOOKS

Pictorial Woodbridge, Mary Wood (1984), microfiche.

Volume 15

WOODBRIDGE CENTENNIAL

Microfiche, 84

APPENDIX C: MISSING MARY WOOD SCRAPBOOK PHOTOGRAPHS

Volume 1

- 1. Page 1: Claire Coates, Feb. 5, 1981
- 2. Page 27: Vaughan Arena (possibly interior), 1955
- 3. Page 43: Scotiabank
- 4. Page 45: Two Images of Gilmor Hall
- 5. Page 46: Page Contains Information about the Banking Business of John George Hallet
- 6. Page 47: Page Contains Information about John George Hallett
- 7. Page 49: Staff of the Royal Bank of Canada
- 8. Page 128: Mr. and Mrs. Nathaniel Clark Wallace
- 9. Page 138: Group photo taken at Dr. McLean's home, Pine St. Woodbridge, ON, from left: Albert Hollingshead, Jean McLean, Lorne Bagg, Mary McLean, and Charlie McLean, ca. 1921-1922.
- 10. Page 163: The Cousins Store and the Wallace General Store



11. Page 175: Original postcard invitation to the grand opening of the Millinery Room at the Wallace Bros. General Store, 1909.

Volume 3

- 1. Page 10: Possibly a photo of the Woodbridge Junior Institute since the institute is discussed on the previous page. No indication of location or subject on page.
- 2. Page 70: Burwick Institute group photograph from Jul. 1947.

Volume 4

- 1. Page 28: Back of page. Photograph of Claireville Diary
- Page 42: Two photographs of Ellerby Farm. Note on page says: Loaned to Chas. Humber, Nov. 28, 1982.
- 3. Page 44: Delivery Day, 1900
- 4. Page 59: Summerhill House, 1970
- 5. Page 62: Timmins Farm Home, Mounsey St., before Hurricane Hazel, Oct. 1954
- 6. Page 90: Woodbridge Fire Department, 1962

Volume 5b

- 1. Page 79: Abell Home
- 2. Page 80: Description on page indicates that it might be a view of traffic on Hwy. No. 7 as people tried to escape Hurricane Hazel
- 3. Page 82: Back of page
- 4. Page 92: Possibly an image of the Elms Hotel on Pine St.
- 5. Page 156: Silas Hartman House, 7856 Kipling Ave., Woodbridge
- Page 169: Norton's Brick Yard, Drying Sheds. From left: Charles Hollingshead, David Norton, George Hull
- 7. Page 170: Norton's Dam, Swing Bridge and Norton's Dam, Church St. View
- 8. Page 177: Woodbridge Agricultural Works
- 9. Page 188: Photograph of Mr. Amos Maynard [found in slides, Box 9, S-55] and one photograph of Mrs. Amos Maynard
- 10. Page 188: Back of Page. Two Photographs of the Amos Maynard Home
- 11. Page 198: Employees of the Edwards Tannery on the Loading Ramp, front door
- 12. Page 204: Photograph of Chas. Hollingshead, Alf Ball, and Ronald Holland and the view after Hurricane Hazel, 1954.

Volume 6

- 1. Page 58: Old Masonic Lodge Building, 1961
- 2. Page 65: Possibly a photo of new lodge master Cameron Frankhum, or of honorary members, G.L. McGillivray or A.E. Kearney.



Volume 7

- 1. Page 208: Woodbridge Roller Mills
- 2. Page 243: Two photographs of former post offices. Photos taken in 1923 and 1954
- 3. Page 246: George W. Bagg and his horse, Trixie
- 4. Page 285: Possibly a photograph of Pine Grove, ON
- 5. Page 287: Hamlet of Pine Grove looking east on Gamble Ave., ca. 1919-1920

Volume 9

- 1. Page 67: Woodbridge Public School, 1873
- 2. Page 69: Woodbridge Public School Senior Class, May 1922
- 3. Page 76: Woodbridge Public School, Room 111, 1916
- 4. Page 77: Woodbridge Public School, possibly with fire damage, ca. 1945
- 5. Page 81: Woodbridge Public School Grade 6 Class Photo, 1952
- 6. Page 83: Woodbridge Public School Class Photo, 1931
- 7. Page 122: Horseshoe Court, Library, 1934

Volume 10

1. Page 6: Photograph of Robert Tucker Wallace and Hannah Wallace

Volume 12

1. Page 13: Woodbridge United Sunday School, Boy's Class, McClures, Farm, 1930. Woodbridge United Sunday School Class and Explorers, 1948.

Volume 13

- 1. Page 1: Possibly aerial photograph of Woodbridge, 1960.
- 2. Page 9: Woodbridge Council, 1882.